








CITY OF SNELLVILLE 
MEETINGS AND LOCAL EVENTS 

MAY 23, 2022 

 
 
May 23 
Council Meeting  
Monday, May 23, 2022 
6:30 pm Work Session – Conference Room 145, City Hall  
7:30 pm Meeting ‐ Council Chambers, City Hall 
 
May 24 
Planning Commission Meeting  
Tuesday, May 24, 2022 
7:30 pm Meeting ‐ Council Chambers, City Hall 
 
May 27 
Briscoe Park Pool Opens  
Friday, May 27, 2022 
Noon – Briscoe Park 
Visit https://www.snellville.org/parks‐recreation for more details! 
 
May 28 
STAT Memorial Day Celebration 
Saturday, May 28, 2022 
4:30 pm to 5:30 pm followed by Live On The Lawn Concert 
Towne Green 
 
May 29 
Broadcast of 05/23/22 Council Meeting 
Sunday, May 29, 2022 
Watch the broadcast of the 05/23/2022 Council Meeting on Comcast Channel 25 at 6:30 pm 
 
May 30 
Memorial Day – City Offices Closed  
Monday, May 30, 2022 
City Offices and the Recycling Center will be closed – Emergency Services and garbage/recycling pick up will operate 
as usual. 
 
May 31 
Summer Camp Begins at Briscoe Park 
Tuesday, May 31, 2022 
Visit https://www.snellville.org/parks‐recreation for more details! 
 
June 3 
Food Truck Friday 
Friday, June 3, 2022 
4:00 pm to 8:00 pm 
Towne Green 
 
June 4 
Snellville Farmers’ Market 
Saturday, June 4 2022 
8:30 am to 12:30 pm 
Towne Green 



June 7 
Commerce Club Meeting 
Tuesday, June 7, 2022 
Noon – Snellville City Hall Community Room 
 
June 11 
Snellville Farmers’ Market 
Saturday, June 11 2022 
8:30 am to 12:30 pm 
Towne Green 
 
June 13 
Council Meeting  
Monday, June 13, 2022 
6:30 pm Work Session – Conference Room 145, City Hall  
7:30 pm Meeting ‐ Council Chambers, City Hall 
 
 













Agenda Item Summary 
 

 
TO:  The Mayor and Council 
 
FROM:  Jason Thompson, Director 

Department of Planning and Development 
 
DATE:  May 23, 2022 
 
CASE NO.:  #CIC 22‐01 
     
STATUS:  Public Hearing (2nd Reading) 
__________________________________________________________________ 
 
Application  for  a  change  in  conditions  from  the  9‐22‐2003  approved  rezoning 
(case #RZ 03‐09) to allow an office use in the existing building on the 1.10± acre 
property at 1721 Athens Highway, through removal or modification of Condition 
#3  that  restricts  use  of  the  property  to  only  a  lawn  equipment  sales/service 
facility with outdoor storage. 

Financial Impact:    Minimal ‐ Occupational Taxes 
 
Planning Department 
Recommendation:  Approval with Conditions 
 
Planning Commission 
Meeting Date and 
Recommendation:  April 26, 2022 (Approval) 
 
Mayor and Council 
Meetings:  May 9, 2022 (1st Reading)   

May 23, 2022 (2nd Reading and Public Hearing) 
 
Action Requested:  Consideration, Public Hearing and Action 
 
Draft Ordinance:  Attached 
 
Case Documents (website link): 
 

 Letter of Intent (3‐15‐2022) 

 #CIC 22‐01 Change in Conditions Application (3‐15‐2022) 

 9‐22‐2003 Mayor and Council Regular Meeting and Public Hearing 
Minutes (3‐15‐2022) 

 Property Photo (3‐15‐2022) 

 As‐Built Survey (12‐18‐2021) 

City of Snellville  2342 Oak Road  Snellville, GA 30078  770.985.3514 www.snellville.org 

https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2022%20Agenda%20Packet/CIC%2022-01/letter-of-intent-3-15-2022-.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2022%20Agenda%20Packet/CIC%2022-01/-cic-22-01-change-in-conditions-application.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2022%20Agenda%20Packet/CIC%2022-01/9-22-2003-m-c-minutes.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2022%20Agenda%20Packet/CIC%2022-01/property-photo-3-15-2022-.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2022%20Agenda%20Packet/CIC%2022-01/as-built-survey-12-18-2021-.pdf


 
 
 
 
1.10± Acre Property at 1721 Athens Hwy., Grayson, Georgia  
Case #CIC 22‐01 
May 23, 2022   
Page… 2 
 
 

 April 26 2022 Planning Department Case Summary & Analysis (3‐30‐
2022) 

 Unofficial April 26, 2022 Planning Commission Regular Meeting 
Minutes (4‐28‐2022)  

 April 26 2022 Planning Commission Case Report (4‐28‐2022) 

 May 9 2022 Planning Department Case Summary & Analysis with 
Planning Commission Report (4‐28‐2022) 

 May 23 2022 Planning Department Case Summary & Analysis with 
Planning Commission Report (5‐12‐2022) 
 
 

https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2022%20Agenda%20Packet/CIC%2022-01/cic-22-01-devechio-capital-llc-03-30-2022-.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2022%20Agenda%20Packet/CIC%2022-01/pc-case-report-cic-22-01-apr-27-2022-.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2022%20Agenda%20Packet/CIC%2022-01/cic-22-01-devechio-capital-llc-04-28-2022-.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/agendas-minutes
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2022%20Agenda%20Packet/CIC%2022-01/cic-22-01-devechio-capital-llc-05-12-2022-.pdf


ORD 2022-06     #CIC 22-01  Page 1 of 7 
 

 
STATE OF GEORGIA 
 
CITY OF SNELLVILLE 
 

 
ORDINANCE NO. 2022-06 

  
AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE OFFICIAL ZONING MAP OF THE CITY OF 
SNELLVILLE, GEORGIA, AS AMENDED, FOR A 1.10± ACRE TRACT OF LAND 
LOCATED IN LAND LOT 69 OF THE 5TH LAND DISTRICT, GWINNETT 
COUNTY, GEORGIA, 1721 ATHENS HIGHWAY, GRAYSON, GEORGIA; TO 
REPEAL CONDITIONS AFFECTING THE PROPERTY; TO KEEP CONDITIONS 
AFFECTING THE PROPERTY; TO PROVIDE FOR SEVERABILITY; TO REPEAL 
CONFLICTING ORDINANCES; TO PROVIDE AN EFFECTIVE DATE; AND FOR 
OTHER PURPOSES. 
 
CASE NUMBER:  #CIC 22-01 
 
REQUEST: Rezoning Change in Conditions 
 
LOCATION:  1721 Athens Highway, Grayson, Georgia 
 
SIZE: 1.10± Acres 
 
TAX PARCEL:  5069 267 
 
CURRENT ZONING:  HSB (Highway Service Business) District 
 
CURRENT FUTURE LAND PLAN:  Office Professional 
 
DEVELOPMENT/PROJECT:  Existing Building and Site for Office Use 
 
PROPERTY OWNER:  Devechio Capital, LLC 
 Ball Ground, Georgia 30107 
 
APPLICANT/CONTACT: Jordan Edwards, Esq. 
 The Galloway Law Group, LLC 
 Atlanta, Georgia 30319 
 404-965-3682 or Jordan@glawgp.com 

 

WHEREAS, the governing authority of the City of Snellville, Georgia is the 

Mayor and Council thereof; and, 



ORD 2022-06     #CIC 22-01  Page 2 of 7 
 

 WHEREAS, the governing authority of the City of Snellville, Georgia desires to 

amend its official zoning map as it applies to the 1.10± acre tract of land located at 1721 

Athens Highway, Grayson, Georgia (Tax Parcel R5069 267) and repeal certain 

conditions of zoning that are attached to the property and which were approved by the 

Mayor and Council for the City of Snellville, Georgia; and, 

WHEREAS, the governing authority of the City of Snellville, Georgia desires to 

keep and maintain in full force and effect certain conditions of zoning  that are attached 

to the property and which were approved by the Mayor and Council for the City of 

Snellville, Georgia; and, 

 WHEREAS, the health, safety, and welfare of the citizens of Snellville, Georgia, 

will be positively impacted by the adoption of this Ordinance; therefore: 

 IT IS HEREBY ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING AUTHORITY OF 

THE CITY OF SNELLVILLE, GEORGIA, and by the authority thereof:  

 Section 1.  The Official Zoning Map for the City of Snellville, Georgia for the 

1.10± acre tract of land as shown on the as-built survey entitled “As-Built Survey 

Prepared for: Devechio Capital, LLC”, dated 12-18-2021 (stamped received 3-15-2022) 

in Exhibit “A”, a copy of which is attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference is 

hereby zoned HSB (Highway Service Business) District. 

Section 2.  The attachment of condition number three (3) for rezoning case #RZ 

03-09 approved 9-22-2003 by the Mayor and Council which states “The approved zoning 

is for the use of a lawn equipment sales/service facility with outdoor storage only. Any 

future change in use on this property shall require Mayor and Council approval” is 

hereby repealed.  



ORD 2022-06     #CIC 22-01  Page 3 of 7 
 

Section 3.  The following conditions number one (1), two (2) and four (4) for 

rezoning case #RZ 03-09 approved 9-22-2003 by the Mayor and Council remain in full-

force and effect: 

1. Signs higher than 15 feet and larger than 225 square feet are prohibited. 

2. No outdoor loudspeakers shall be allowed. 

4. All outdoor storage shall be located to the rear of the building. All storage 

and/or equipment shall be screened with a six-foot (6’) high minimum opaque 

fence. 

Section 4.  The changes in zoning classification are to be noted on the Official 

Zoning Map of the City of Snellville, Georgia as approved by the Mayor and Council as 

soon as reasonably possible following the adoption of this Ordinance.  The Official 

Zoning Map of the City of Snellville, Georgia, shall also be amended with an editorial 

note specifying the date these Snellville zoning amendments were approved by the Mayor 

and Council and specifying the parcels affected by this Ordinance.  Until the changes are 

indicated on the Official Zoning Map of the City of Snellville, Georgia, as approved by 

the Mayor and Council, this Ordinance shall govern over Official Zoning Map of the City 

of Snellville, Georgia approved by the Mayor and Council to the extent of any 

discrepancy between this Ordinance and the Official Zoning Map of the City of 

Snellville, Georgia approved by the Mayor and Council. 

 Section 5. The preamble of this Ordinance shall be considered to be and is 

hereby incorporated by reference as if fully set out herein. 

 Section 6.  (a) It is hereby declared to be the intention of the Mayor and 

Council that all sections, paragraphs, sentences, clauses and phrases of this Ordinance are 



ORD 2022-06     #CIC 22-01  Page 4 of 7 
 

or were, upon their enactment, believed by the Mayor and Council to be fully valid, 

enforceable and constitutional. 

 (b) It is hereby declared to be the intention of the Mayor and Council that, to the 

greatest extent allowed by law, each and every section, paragraph, sentence, clause or 

phrase of this Ordinance is severable from every other section, paragraph, sentence, 

clause or phrase of this Ordinance.  It is hereby further declared to be the intention of the 

Mayor and Council that, to the greatest extent allowed by law, no section, paragraph, 

sentence, clause or phrase of this Ordinance is mutually dependent upon any other 

section, paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase of this Ordinance. 

 (c) In the event that any phrase, clause, sentence, paragraph or section of this 

Ordinance shall, for any reason whatsoever, be declared invalid, unconstitutional or 

otherwise unenforceable by the valid judgment or decree of any court of competent 

jurisdiction, it is the express intent of the Mayor and Council that such invalidity, 

unconstitutionality or unenforceability shall, to the greatest extent allowed by law, not 

render invalid, unconstitutional or otherwise unenforceable any of the remaining phrases, 

clauses, sentences, paragraphs or sections of the Ordinance and that, to the greatest extent 

allowed by law, all remaining phrases, clauses, sentences, paragraphs and sections of the 

Ordinance shall remain valid, constitutional, enforceable, and of full force and effect. 

Section 7.  Penalties in effect for violations of the Unified Development 

Ordinance of the City of Snellville at the time of the effective date of this Ordinance shall 

be and are hereby made applicable to this Ordinance and shall remain in full force and 

effect. 



ORD 2022-06     #CIC 22-01  Page 5 of 7 
 

 Section 8.   All ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are 

hereby expressly repealed 

 Section 9.   This Ordinance was adopted on __________________, 2022.  The 

effective date of this Ordinance shall be the date of adoption unless otherwise stated 

herein. 

 
 
 

[SIGNATURES BEGIN ON THE FOLLOWING PAGE]  



ORD 2022-06     #CIC 22-01  Page 6 of 7 
 

ORDAINED this ______ day of May, 2022. 
   
  
            
           
 
             
       Barbara Bender, Mayor 
        
 
             
ATTEST:      Dave Emanuel, Mayor Pro Tem 
 
 
             
Melisa Arnold, City Clerk    Cristy Lenski, Council Member 
 
 
             
APPROVED AS TO FORM:    Solange Destang, Council Member 
 
 
             
W. Charles Ross, City Attorney   Gretchen Schulz, Council Member 
Powell & Edwards, P.C. 
 
             
       Tod Warner, Council Member 
 
 
 

  



ORD 2022-06     #CIC 22-01  Page 7 of 7 
 

EXHIBIT “A” 
 





Agenda Item Summary 
 

 
TO:  The Mayor and Council 
 
FROM:  Jason Thompson, Director 

Department of Planning and Development 
 
DATE:  May 23, 2022 
 
CASE NO.:  #RZ 22‐03 LUP 22‐03 SUP 22‐04 
     
STATUS:  Public Hearing (2nd Reading) 
__________________________________________________________________ 
 
Applications  from  Manor  Lake  Development,  LLC  requesting:  to  amend  the 
Snellville 2040 Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use Map; to amend the Official 
Zoning Map; a special use permit for a retirement community (continuing care); 
and  variance  from  the  buffer  requirements  for  a  70,000  sq.  ft.  one‐story  87‐
unit/bed assisted living with memory care facility and 32‐unit independent living 
cottages in 8‐villa buildings on a 13.28± acre site located at the intersection of S. 
Crestview Drive and Athens Highway, Snellville. 

 
Financial Impact:    Site Development Permit fees; Building 

Permit fees; Real Property Taxes; and 
Occupational Taxes 

 
Planning Department 
Recommendation:  Approval with Conditions 
 
Planning Commission 
Meeting Date and 
Recommendation:  April 26, 2022 (Approval) 
 
Mayor and Council 
Meetings:  May 9, 2022 (1st Reading)   

May 23, 2022 (2nd Reading and Public Hearing) 
 
Action Requested:  Consideration, Public Hearing and Action 
 
Draft Ordinances:  Attached 
 
 
 
 

City of Snellville  2342 Oak Road  Snellville, GA 30078  770.985.3514 www.snellville.org 



 
 
 
 
13.28± Acre Site at the Intersection of S. Crestview Drive and Athens Hwy., Snellville  
Case #RZ 22‐03 LUP 22‐03 SUP 22‐04 
May 23, 2022   
Page… 2 
 
 
Case Documents (website link): 
 

 Letter of Intent (3‐15‐2022) 

 #RZ 22‐03 Application (3‐15‐2022) 

 #LUP 22‐03 Application (3‐15‐2022) 

 #SUP 22‐04 Application (3‐15‐2022) 

 Supplement Documents (3‐15‐2022) 

 RZ Boundary Exhibit (3‐15‐2022) 

 LUP Boundary Exhibit (3‐15‐2022) 

 Rezoning Site Plan (2‐28‐2022) 

 Assisted Living Facility Floor Plan (3‐15‐2022) 

 Assisted Living Facility Elevations (North‐East‐West‐South) (3‐15‐
2022) 

 Independent Living Cottages/Villas Floor Plan (3‐15‐2022) 

 Independent Living Cottages/Villas Elevations (Front‐Left‐Right‐Rear) 
(3‐15‐2022) 

 Clubhouse Floor Plan (3‐15‐2022) 

 Clubhouse Elevations (Front‐Left‐Right‐Rear) (3‐15‐2022) 

 LUP Ordinance No. 2017‐14 (7‐10‐2017) 

 RZ Ordinance No. 2017‐15 (7‐10‐2017) 

 April 26 2022 Planning Department Case Summary & Analysis (3‐30‐
2022) 

 Unofficial April 26, 2022 Planning Commission Regular Meeting 
Minutes (4‐28‐2022)  

 April 26 2022 Planning Commission Case Report (4‐28‐2022) 

 May 9 2022 Planning Department Case Summary & Analysis with 
Planning Commission Report (4‐28‐2022) 

 May 23 2022 Planning Department Case Summary & Analysis with 
Planning Commission Report (5‐12‐2022) 

 

https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2022%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2022-03%20LUP%2022-03%20SUP%2022-04/letter-of-intent-3-15-2022-.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2022%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2022-03%20LUP%2022-03%20SUP%2022-04/-rz-22-03-application-3-15-2022-.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2022%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2022-03%20LUP%2022-03%20SUP%2022-04/-lup-22-03-application-3-15-2022-.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2022%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2022-03%20LUP%2022-03%20SUP%2022-04/-sup-22-04-application-3-15-2022-.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2022%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2022-03%20LUP%2022-03%20SUP%2022-04/supplmental-documents-3-15-2022-.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2022%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2022-03%20LUP%2022-03%20SUP%2022-04/rz-boundary-exhibit.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2022%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2022-03%20LUP%2022-03%20SUP%2022-04/lup-boundary-exhibit.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2022%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2022-03%20LUP%2022-03%20SUP%2022-04/manor-lake-snellville-site-layout6.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2022%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2022-03%20LUP%2022-03%20SUP%2022-04/33198.26-floor-plan-22-0311_0.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2022%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2022-03%20LUP%2022-03%20SUP%2022-04/alf-elevations-n-e-w-s-.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2022%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2022-03%20LUP%2022-03%20SUP%2022-04/3198.27-floor-plan-22-0311.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2022%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2022-03%20LUP%2022-03%20SUP%2022-04/ind-living-elevations-f-l-r-r-.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2022%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2022-03%20LUP%2022-03%20SUP%2022-04/3198.26.01-floor-plan-22-0311.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2022%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2022-03%20LUP%2022-03%20SUP%2022-04/clubhouse-elevations-f-l-r-r-.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2022%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2022-03%20LUP%2022-03%20SUP%2022-04/ordinance-no.-2017-14-jul-10-2017-.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2022%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2022-03%20LUP%2022-03%20SUP%2022-04/ordinance-no.-2017-15-jul-10-2017-.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2022%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2022-03%20LUP%2022-03%20SUP%2022-04/rz-22-03-lup-22-03-sup-22-04-manor-lake-grayson-03-29-2022-.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2022%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2022-03%20LUP%2022-03%20SUP%2022-04/pc-case-report-rz-22-03-lup-22-03-sup-22-04-apr-27-2022-.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2022%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2022-03%20LUP%2022-03%20SUP%2022-04/rz-22-03-lup-22-03-sup-22-04-manor-lake-grayson-04-28-2022-.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2022%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2022-03%20LUP%2022-03%20SUP%2022-04/rz-22-03-lup-22-03-sup-22-04-manor-lake-grayson-05-12-2022-.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/agendas-minutes


EXHIBIT A

Current  Proposed Current  Proposed

R5069 011 

(Tract 1)

2.33 1642 Highway 78 Commercial 

Retail

Public‐Civic BG (General 

Business)

CI (Civic 

Institutional)

Assisted Living Facility and Associated 

Parking and Amenities

R5069 011 

(Tract 2)

0.59 1642 Highway 78 Commercial 

Retail

Medium 

Density 

Residential

BG (General 

Business)

RO (Residential 

for Older 

Persons)

Independent Living Cottages and 

Associated Parking and Amenities

R5069 282 

(Tract 3)

5.35 1600 Highway 78 Public Civic Public‐Civic RO (Residential 

for Older 

Persons)

CI (Civic 

Institutional)

Assisted Living Facility and Associated 

Parking and Amenities

R5069 282 

(Tract 4)

5.01 1600 Highway 78 Public Civic Medium 

Density 

Residential

RO (Residential 

for Older 

Persons)

RO (Residential 

for Older 

Persons)

Independent Living Cottages and 

Associated Parking and Amenities

Proposed Uses
Future Land Use Map Zoning Map

Physical AddressParcel Acres (+/‐)



ORD 2022-07     #RZ 22-03  Page 1 of 11 
 

STATE OF GEORGIA 
 
CITY OF SNELLVILLE 
 

 
ORDINANCE NO. 2022-07 

  
AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE OFFICIAL ZONING MAP OF THE CITY OF 
SNELLVILLE, GEORGIA, AS AMENDED, FOR A 13.28± ACRE TRACT OF LAND 
LOCATED IN LAND LOT 69 OF THE 5TH LAND DISTRICT, GWINNETT COUNTY, 
GEORGIA, 1600 AND 1642 ATHENS HIGHWAY, SNELLVILLE, GEORGIA; TO 
GRANT VARIANCES; TO ADD CONDITIONS AFFECTING THE PROPERTY; TO 
PROVIDE FOR SEVERABILITY; TO REPEAL CONFLICTING ORDINANCES; TO 
PROVIDE AN EFFECTIVE DATE; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES. 
 
 
CASE NUMBER: #RZ 22-03 
 
PROPERTY OWNER: Ridgecliff, LLC 
 Loganville, Georgia 30052 
  
LOCATION: Intersection of U.S. Hwy. 78 and South 
 Crestview Drive, 1600 and 1642 Athens 
 Highway, Snellville, Georgia 30078 
 
TAX PARCELS: R5069 011 (partial) and R5069 282 (partial)  
 
APPLICANT/CONTACT: Manor Lake Development, LLC 
 Waleska, Georgia 30183 
 c/o Jeff Timler, Split Silk Properties, LLC 
 678-439-1776 or splitsilkproperties@gmail.com 

 
DEVELOPMENT/PROJECT: Assisted Living Facility with Independent 

Living Cottages/Villas for Retirement 
Community (Continuing Care)  

 
 
  

WHEREAS, the governing authority of the City of Snellville, Georgia is the Mayor 

and Council thereof; and, 

 WHEREAS, the governing authority of the City of Snellville, Georgia desires to 

amend its official zoning map as it applies to the 13.28± acre tract of undeveloped land 



ORD 2022-07     #RZ 22-03  Page 2 of 11 
 

located at the intersection of U.S. Highway 78 (Athens Highway) and South Crestview 

Drive, 1600 and 1642 Athens Highway, Snellville, Georgia (Tax Parcels R5069 011 and 

R5069 282) for a one-story, 70,000 sq. ft. assisted living facility with associated parking 

and independent living cottages/villas for a retirement community (continuing care) 

development; and, 

 WHEREAS, the governing authority of the City of Snellville, Georgia desires to 

grant a variance from the buffer requirements of Sec. 207-2.B. Buffers and Screening of 

Article 7 of Chapter 200 of the Snellville Unified Development Ordinance; and, 

 WHEREAS, the governing authority of the City of Snellville, Georgia desires to 

repeal conditions of zoning from the 7-10-2017 Mayor and Council approved rezoning for 

case no. RZ 17-06 LUP 17-04; and,  

 WHEREAS, the health, safety, and welfare of the citizens of Snellville, Georgia, 

will be positively impacted by the adoption of this Ordinance; therefore: 

 IT IS HEREBY ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING AUTHORITY OF THE 

CITY OF SNELLVILLE, GEORGIA, and by the authority thereof:  

 Section 1. The Official Zoning Map for the City of Snellville, Georgia for the 

13.28± acre tract of land described and shown on the rezoning site plan entitled “Site Plan 

Manor Lake Facility, Snellville, Gwinnett County, Georgia”, sealed and dated 2-28-2022 

(stamped received 3-17-2022), in Exhibit “A”, a copy of which is attached hereto and 

incorporated herein by reference is hereby amended as follows: a) the 2.33± acre Tract 1 

(parcel 5069 011) is changed from BG (General Business) District to CI (Civic 

Institutional) District; b) the 0.59± acre Tract 2 (parcel 5069 011) is changed from BG 

(General Business) District to CI (Civic Institutional) District; c) the 5.35± acre Tract 3 



ORD 2022-07     #RZ 22-03  Page 3 of 11 
 

(parcel 5069 282) is changed from RO (Residential for Older Persons) District to CI (Civic 

Institutional) District; and d) the 5.01± acre Tract 4 (parcel 5069 282) remains unchanged 

as presently zoned RO (Residential for Older Persons) District.  

 The 7.679± acre tract of real property zoned CI (Civic Institutional) District is 

described in the legal description Exhibit “C”, a copy of which is attached hereto and 

incorporated herein by reference. 

 The 5.601± acre tract of real property zoned RO (Residential for Older Persons) 

District is described in the legal description Exhibit “D”, a copy of which is attached hereto 

and incorporated herein by reference.  

Section 2. All variances and conditions that are applicable to the 13.28± acre 

property and previously approved on 7-10-2017 by the Mayor and Council for rezoning 

case #RZ 17-06 LUP 17-04 are hereby repealed and instead, this action is subject to the 

attachment of the following approved variance (1) and new conditions (1-10): 

VARIANCE: 

1. Variance from UDO Sec. 207-2.B. to reduce the forty (40) foot undisturbed 

buffer to zero (0) feet where the CI zoned portion of the assisted living facility 

development abuts the adjacent RO zoned Gladstone Landing (55+) 

townhomes to the east (parcel R5069 350C). 

CONDITIONS: 

1. All variances and conditions applicable to the subject property and previously 

approved on 7-10-2017 by the Mayor and Council for case #RZ 17-06 LUP 17-

04 are hereby repealed. 



ORD 2022-07     #RZ 22-03  Page 4 of 11 
 

2. The property shall be developed in general accordance with the zoning site plan 

entitled “Site Plan Manor Lake Facility, Snellville, Gwinnett County, Georgia”, 

sealed and dated 2-28-2022 (stamped received 3-17-2022), with modifications 

permitted to meet conditions of zoning or State, County, and City regulations. 

Substantial variation from the conceptual rezoning site plan, as determined by 

the Director of Planning and Development will require Mayor and Council 

approval, after receiving recommendations by the Planning Department and 

Planning Commission. 

3. The assisted living building; independent living cottages; and clubhouse shall 

be constructed in general accordance with the submitted conceptual exterior 

building elevations and colors (stamped received 3-15-2022), with 

modifications permitted to meet conditions of zoning or State, County, and City 

regulations. Substantial variation from the conceptual elevations, as determined 

by the Director of Planning and Development will require Mayor and Council 

approval, after receiving recommendations by the Planning Department and 

Planning Commission. 

4. The portion of the property zoned RO, shall meet all zoning requirements in 

UDO Sec. 202-9. (RO Residential for Older Persons) District, including: Use 

Provisions; Building Types; Architectural Standards; Site Development 

Standards; RO Design Standards; Accessibility Standards; Mandatory 

Homeowner/Property Owner Association; and Covenants and Restrictions.  

Unless approved as a concurrent variance at time of zoning approval, variances 

to be considered by the Snellville Board of Zoning Appeals, unless authority is 



ORD 2022-07     #RZ 22-03  Page 5 of 11 
 

granted by the UDO to the Director of Planning and Development for 

Administrative Variance consideration and approval. 

5. All cottage/villa driveways shall be a minimum of twenty-two feet (22’) in 

length, measured from the front of the garage door to the leading edge of the 

sidewalk (edge closest to dwelling), and shall be wide enough to accommodate 

the parking of one vehicle. 

6. All internal streets, drives and stormwater infrastructure shall be privately 

owned and maintained. 

7. Inter-parcel access and connectivity to the existing inter-parcel access stub 

located in the northeast corner (off Slick Stone Drive) of the adjacent Gladstone 

Landing townhome development shall be completed before release of the first 

certificate of occupancy.  

8. Uses involving adult entertainment, including the sale or display of adult 

magazines, books, videos and as further defined by the Adult Entertainment 

Ordinance in effect on the date this condition is imposed, are prohibited. 

9. Signs higher than 15 feet or larger than 225 square feet are prohibited. 

10. Property owner to maintain responsibility for maintaining the fence where 

adjacent to Gladstone Landing. 

Section 3.  The changes in zoning classification are to be noted on the Official 

Zoning Map of the City of Snellville, Georgia as approved by the Mayor and Council as 

soon as reasonably possible following the adoption of this Ordinance.  The Official Zoning 

Map of the City of Snellville, Georgia, shall also be amended with an editorial note 

specifying the date these Snellville zoning amendments were approved by the Mayor and 



ORD 2022-07     #RZ 22-03  Page 6 of 11 
 

Council and specifying the parcels affected by this Ordinance.  Until the changes are 

indicated on the Official Zoning Map of the City of Snellville, Georgia, as approved by the 

Mayor and Council, this Ordinance shall govern over Official Zoning Map of the City of 

Snellville, Georgia approved by the Mayor and Council to the extent of any discrepancy 

between this Ordinance and the Official Zoning Map of the City of Snellville, Georgia 

approved by the Mayor and Council. 

 Section 4. The preamble of this Ordinance shall be considered to be and is 

hereby incorporated by reference as if fully set out herein. 

 Section 5.  (a) It is hereby declared to be the intention of the Mayor and Council 

that all sections, paragraphs, sentences, clauses and phrases of this Ordinance are or were, 

upon their enactment, believed by the Mayor and Council to be fully valid, enforceable and 

constitutional. 

 (b) It is hereby declared to be the intention of the Mayor and Council that, to the 

greatest extent allowed by law, each and every section, paragraph, sentence, clause or 

phrase of this Ordinance is severable from every other section, paragraph, sentence, clause 

or phrase of this Ordinance.  It is hereby further declared to be the intention of the Mayor 

and Council that, to the greatest extent allowed by law, no section, paragraph, sentence, 

clause or phrase of this Ordinance is mutually dependent upon any other section, paragraph, 

sentence, clause or phrase of this Ordinance. 

 (c) In the event that any phrase, clause, sentence, paragraph or section of this 

Ordinance shall, for any reason whatsoever, be declared invalid, unconstitutional or 

otherwise unenforceable by the valid judgment or decree of any court of competent 

jurisdiction, it is the express intent of the Mayor and Council that such invalidity, 



ORD 2022-07     #RZ 22-03  Page 7 of 11 
 

unconstitutionality or unenforceability shall, to the greatest extent allowed by law, not 

render invalid, unconstitutional or otherwise unenforceable any of the remaining phrases, 

clauses, sentences, paragraphs or sections of the Ordinance and that, to the greatest extent 

allowed by law, all remaining phrases, clauses, sentences, paragraphs and sections of the 

Ordinance shall remain valid, constitutional, enforceable, and of full force and effect. 

Section 6.  Penalties in effect for violations of Chapter 1 of the Code of 

Ordinances, City of Snellville, Georgia at the time of the effective date of this Ordinance 

shall be and are hereby made applicable to this Ordinance and shall remain in full force 

and effect. 

 Section 7.   All ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are 

hereby expressly repealed 

 Section 8.   This Ordinance was adopted on May ______, 2022.  The effective 

date of this Ordinance shall be the date of adoption unless otherwise stated herein. 

 
 
 

[SIGNATURES BEGIN ON THE FOLLOWING PAGE]  



ORD 2022-07     #RZ 22-03  Page 8 of 11 
 

ORDAINED this ______ day of May, 2022. 
   
  
            
           
 
             
       Barbara Bender, Mayor 
        
 
             
ATTEST:      Dave Emanuel, Mayor Pro Tem 
 
 
             
Melisa Arnold, City Clerk    Cristy Lenski, Council Member 
 
 
             
APPROVED AS TO FORM:    Solange Destang, Council Member 
 
 
             
W. Charles Ross, City Attorney   Gretchen Schulz, Council Member 
Powell & Edwards, P.C. 
 
             
       Tod Warner, Council Member 
 
 
 

  



ORD 2022-07     #RZ 22-03  Page 9 of 11 
 

EXHIBIT “A” 
  



R20.0

R2
0.

0

R
65

.0

R
30.0

R30
.0

R60
.0

R60.0

R56.0

R25.0

R2
5.

0

TRACT 3

ZONED R-HOP(55)-SF
TAX PARCEL #5069017

11.492 ACRES

STREET #1642

208.15'

225.00'

STREET #1600

ZONING LINE

A.K
.A.

 AT
HEN

S H
IGH

WAY

R/W
 VA

RIE
S ~

 U.
S. 

HWY
. 7

8/S
.R.

 10

576.70'
S 19°34'34"E

447.22'

STREET #1570

ST
RE

ET
 #

18
05

S
O
U
T
H
 
C
R
E
S
T
V
I
E
W
 
D
R
I
V
E

A
P
P
A
R
E
N
T
 
6
0
'
 
R
/
W

99.34'
N 71°39'24"W

ST
RE

ET
 #

17
51

157.50'N 74°07'00"W

147.80'

202.15'
S 20°58'41"E

204.00'

S 70°40'16"W

STREET #1651

812.33'
S 82°14'31"W

1/2"RBF

N70°25'26"E

S
O
U
T
H
 
C
R
E
S
T
V
I
E
W
 
D
R
I
V
E

(
A
P
P
A
R
E
N
T
 
6
0
'
 
R
/
W
)

(
2
5
 
M
P
H
)

170.00'
S 19°34'34"E

S 70°25'26"W

171.52'

S 70°25'26"W
95

.5
2'

S 
25

°5
2'5

3"
W

137.92'

S 
15

°5
3'0

0"
W

20
8.

71
'

PROPOSED

24.0

30
.0

24.0

24.0

23.0

20.5

28.0

VAN

VAN

S73°48'27"E156.77'

S35°55'18"E

201.84'

N82°24'17"E

118.34'

N82°52'20"E

209.11'

N20°58'41"W68.81'

S25°40'16"W42.43'

N70°25'26"E

431.15'

N
15

°5
3'0

0"
E

44
5.

57
'

N
15

°5
6'0

8"
E

14
7.

02
'

N54°13'40"E

74.63'

N70°25'00"E

118.09'

TRACT 2

TAX PARCEL #5069282
10.360 ACRES

ZONED R-HOP(62)-CC

ZONED BG

TRACT 1
2.920 ACRES

TAX PARCEL #5069011

4

8

3

13

8

8

7

8

7

7

5

4

5

6

6

7

5

5

VAN

3

Fi
le

 L
oc

at
io

n:
c:

\u
se

rs
\le

er
og

er
s\

dr
op

bo
x 

(a
ep

)\0
1-

ci
vi

l p
ro

je
ct

s\
03

-p
ro

je
ct

s\
m

an
or

 la
ke

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t\c
re

st
vi

ew
\c

re
st

vi
ew

 c
ut

-fi
ll 

an
al

ys
is

 lr
ed

it_
fin

al
 z

on
in

g
Pl

ot
 D

at
e:

 T
ue

sd
ay

, M
ar

ch
 1

5,
 2

02
2 

9:
56

:0
8 

AM A B Q

1

2

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

D E F G H I J K L M N O P

3

4

C

29
9 

So
u

th
 M

a
in

 S
t.

, S
u

ite
 A

 |
 A

lp
h

a
re

tt
a

, G
A

 3
00

09
77

0.
22

5.
47

30
 |

 w
w

w
.a

e
p

a
tl.

c
o

m

CIV
IL 

EN
GI

NE
ER

ING
 ̈ LA

ND
 PL

AN
NIN

G ̈ 
 LA

ND
SC

AP
E A

RC
HIT

EC
TU

RE
   ̈LA

ND
 SU

RV
EY

ING

Designed by
Checked by
Project #

SI
TE

 P
LA

N
M

AN
O

R
 L

AK
E 

FA
C

IL
IT

Y

Copyright 2022, Alliance
Engineering & Planning, Inc.

This drawing is the sole property of Alliance
Engineering & Planning. It is to be used for the
specific project and location identified herein

only. No part of this drawing may be
reproduced, stored in any retrieval system, or

transmitted in any form or by any means, either
electronic, mechanical, printed, photocopied, or

in any way without the written permission of
Alliance Engineering & Planning.

Orig. Issue
TLR

TLR

SN
EL

LV
IL

LE
, G

W
IN

N
ET

T 
C

O
U

N
TY

, G
EO

R
G

IA

0 50
SCALE: 1"= 50'

NORTH

SITE

GR
AY

SO
N 

PA
RK

W
AY

HIGHWAY 78

33°51'26.03"N
83°59'2.30"W

T HOMAS L . RODGERS I I02/28/22

CIVIL ENGINEERING BY: ALLIANCE
THOMAS L. RODGERS, II
GA PE 028214
CELL: 251.709.5004
leer@allianceco.com

GASWCC LEVEL II
CERTIFICATION #2368

EXPIRATION DATE: 09/23/2024

0
SCALE: 1"=

2000
2000'

NORTH

SITE VICINITY MAP

TOTAL SITE AREA: 13.28 AC.

EXISTING ZONING: BG - 2.92 AC (26,500 SF TOTAL)
R-HOP(62) - 10.36 AC (304 UNITS, 3-STORY)

PROPOSED ZONING: RO & CI 13.28 ACRES
87 UNITS (71% REDUCTION)
RO  - 5.601 AC
CI - 7.679 AC

PROJECT INFORMATION

CALL
BEFORE

YOU DIG

NOTE: DEVELOPER SHALL
BE RESPONSIBLE FOR
ANY CONFLICTS WITH
EXISTING UTILITIES.

5.35ac R-HOP      CI

2.33ac BG      CI

0.59ac BG      RO

5.01ac R-HOP     RO

LINEEXISTING ZONING

PROPOSED ZONING LINE

GEORGIA
REGISTERED

PROFESSIONAL
No. 28214

ENG INEER

PRIVACY FENCE

WALKING
TRACK

COMMUNITY
GARDEN

FIRE PIT w/SEATING
(TYP.)

CORNHOLE or
GAME AREA

DOG PARK

SITE DATAOPEN
SPACE 1

(25,000 SF)
(0.57 AC)

OPEN
SPACE 3

(7,300 SF)
(0.17 AC)

OPEN
SPACE 2

(8,900 SF)
(0.20 AC)

STORMWATER
MANAGEMENT
AREA

RETAINING
WALL

RETAINING
WALL

RETAINING
WALL

RETAINING
WALL

RETAINING
WALL

RETAINING
WALL

SIDEWALK

SIDEWALK

SIDEWALK

SIDEWALK

TRACT 1 7.679 ACRES PROPOSED ZONING CI
TRACT 2 5.601 ACRES PROPOSED ZONING RO

TOTAL DISTURBED ACREAGE: ±13.28 AC.
LOTS PROPOSED: 2 LOTS
LARGE LOT ('MOTHER SHIP' ≥ 9,500 SF.): 1 LOT 
VILLA LOT (SINGLE STORY RENTAL UNITS) 1 LOT

OPEN SPACE
OPEN SPACE REQUIRED: 25.0% (3.32 ACRES or 144,619 sq. ft.)
OPEN SPACE PROVIDED: 25.4% (3.37 ACRES or 146,900 sq. ft.)

PARKING CALCULATIONS:
VILLAS (SINGLE FAMILY ATTACHED)
REQUIRED: 1 SPACE /UNIT + 1 SPACE/4 UNITS 32 UNITS = 40 SPACES
PROPOSED: 1 CAR GARAGE & 1 CAR IN DRIVE 2 SPACES/UNIT = 64 SPACES

  AUX. PARKING = 38PACES
  TOTAL PARKING = 102SPACES

ASSISTED LIVING (CONTINUING CARE FACILITY)
REQUIRED: 0.5 SPACE/1 BEDROOMS OR BEDS

87 UNITS/BEDS = 44 SPACES
PROPOSED: 91 SPACES (1.0 SPACES/BED)

LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS

OPEN
SPACE 4

(18,700 SF)
(0.43 AC)

OPEN
SPACE 4

(87,000 SF)
(2.00 AC)

NATURE TRAIL
 (MULCH SURFACE)

NATURE TRAIL
 (MULCH SURFACE)

NATURE TRAIL
 (MULCH SURFACE)

DUMPSTER
PAD/ENCLOSURE
AREA

MAIL KIOSK

ASSISTED LIVING FACILITY
70,000 SF
FF: 963.00

CLUBHOUSE
3,500 SF

FF: 963.00

MANOR LAKE - ASSISTED LIVING FACILITY

MANOR LAKE - INDEPENDENT LIVING COTTAGE

MANOR LAKE - CLUBHOUSE

VILLA
2,100 SF (TYP.)

FF: varies

Crestview Village Tract 1 Rezoning - Legal Description

A parcel of land lying in Land Lot 69 of the 6th District,
Gwinnett County, Georgia and being more particularly
described as follows:
Begin at a point on the southerly right-of-way of U.S.
Hwy. 78 (A.K.A. Athens Highway)(Variable right-of-way),
said point also being the northern corner common to
Tract 2 & Tract 3 of that subdivision recorded in Plat Book
140, Page 113, Gwinnett County Records; Thence
leaving said right-of-way, run South 19 Degrees 34
Minute 34 Seconds East for a distance of 576.70 feet to a
point; Thence run South 70 Degrees 40 Minutes 16
Seconds West for a distance of 204.00 feet to a point;
Thence run South 25 Degrees 40 Minutes 16 Seconds
West for a distance of 42.43 feet to a point; Thence run
North 20 Degrees 58 Minutes 41 Seconds West for a
distance of 68.81 Feet to a point; Thence run South 82
Degrees 52 Minutes 20 Seconds West for a distance of
209.11 feet to a point; Thence run South 82 Degrees 24
Minutes 17 Seconds West for a distance of 118.34 feet to
a point; Thence run North 35 Degrees 55 Minutes 18
Seconds West for a distance of 201.84 feet to a point;
Thence run North 73 Degrees 48 Minutes 27 Seconds
West for a distance of 156.77 feet to a point lying on the
southeasterly right-of-way of South Crestview Drive
(Apparent 60' right-of-way); Thence run North 15
Degrees 50 Minutes 59 Seconds East along said
right-of-way for a distance of 50.85 feet to a found 1/2
inch rebar; Thence run North 15 Degrees 56 Minutes 08
Seconds East along said right-of-way for a distance of
147.02 feet to a found concrete right-of-way monument
being the southerly mitered corner between said
easterly right-of-way and the aforementioned southerly
right-of-way of U.S. Hwy. 78; Thence run North 54
Degrees 13 Minutes 40 Seconds East along said mitered
right-of-way for a distance of 74.63 feet to a found
concrete right-of-way being the northerly mitered
corner of said right-of-way; Thence leaving said mitered
right-of-way, run North 70 Degrees 25 Minutes 00
Seconds East along said right-of-way of U.S. Hwy. 78 for a
distance of 118.09 feet to a found 1/2 inch rebar;
Thence run North 70 Degrees 25 Seconds 25 Minutes East
along said right-of-way for a distance of 435.15 feet to
the POINT OF BEGINNING.
Said Parcel Contains 334,489 square feet, or 7.679 acres.

Crestview Village Tract 2 Rezoning - Legal Description

A parcel of land lying in Land Lot 69 of the 6th District,
Gwinnett County, Georgia and being more particularly
described as follows:
Commence at a point on the southerly right-of-way of
U.S. Hwy. 78 (A.K.A. Athens Highway)(Variable
right-of-way), said point also being the northern corner
common to Tract 2 & Tract 3 of that subdivision
recorded in Plat Book 140, Page 113, Gwinnett County
Records; Thence leaving said right-of-way, run South 19
Degrees 34 Minute 34 Seconds East for a distance of
576.70 feet to a point; Thence run South 70 Degrees 40
Minutes 16 Seconds West for a distance of 204.00 feet
to a point; Thence run South 25 Degrees 40 Minutes 16
Seconds West for a distance of 42.43 feet to the POINT
OF BEGINNING of the parcel herein described; Thence
run South 20 Degrees 58 Minutes 41 Seconds East for a
distance of 202.15 feet to a point lying on the northerly
right-of-way of South Cretsview Drive (Apparent 60'
right-of-way); Thence run South 82 Degrees 14 Minutes
31 Seconds West along said right-of-way for a distance
of 664.53 feet to a point; Thence run North 71 Degrees
39 Minutes 24 Seconds West along said right-of-way for
a distance of 99.34 feet to a point; Thence run North 26
Degrees 02 Minutes 31 Seconds West along said
right-of-way for a distance of 106.25 feet to a point;
Thence run North 15 Degrees 53 Minutes 15 Seconds
East along said right-of-way for a distance of 396.72
feet to a point; Thence leaving said right of way run
South 73 Degrees 48 Minutes 27 Seconds East for a
distance of 156.77 feet to a point; Thence run South 35
Degrees 55 Minutes 18 Seconds East for a distance of
201.84 feet to a point; Thence run North 82 Degrees 24
Minutes 17 Seconds East for a distance of 118.34 feet
to a point; Thence run North 82 Degrees 52 Minutes 20
Seconds East for a distance of 209.11 feet to a point;
Thence run South 20 Degrees 58 Minutes 41 Seconds
East for a distance of 68.81 feet to the POINT OF
BEGINNING.
Said parcel containing 243,993 square feet, or 5.601
acres.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMERSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' LANDSCAPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' LANDSCAPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' LANDSCAPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DB. 15340, PG. 250

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARBARA McGOWAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENNIS McGOWAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX PARCEL R5069 041

AutoCAD SHX Text
1700 SOUTH CRESTVIEW DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' S.S.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLABS

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' LANDSCAPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' LANDSCAPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BSL

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BSL

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BSL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURRENT ZONING LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURRENT ZONING LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BSL

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' BSL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BSL

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' BSL

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BSL



ORD 2022-07     #RZ 22-03  Page 10 of 11 
 

EXHIBIT “B” 
DELIBERATELY OMITTED 

EXHIBIT “C” 
  



EXHIBIT “C” 
Manor Lake Snellville Rezoning CI District– Legal Description 

 

A parcel of land lying in Land Lot 69 of the 5th District, Gwinnett County, Georgia and being more 

particularly described as follows:   

Begin at a point on the southerly right‐of‐way of U.S. Hwy. 78 (A.K.A. Athens Highway)(Variable right‐of‐

way), said point also being the northern corner common to Tract 2 & Tract 3 of that subdivision 

recorded in Plat Book 140, Page 113, Gwinnett County Records; Thence leaving said right‐of‐way, run 

South 19 Degrees 34 Minute 34 Seconds East for a distance of 576.70 feet to a point; Thence run South 

70 Degrees 40 Minutes 16 Seconds West for a distance of 204.00 feet to a point; Thence run South 25 

Degrees 40 Minutes 16 Seconds West for a distance of 42.43 feet to a point; Thence run North 20 

Degrees 58 Minutes 41 Seconds West for a distance of 68.81 Feet to a point; Thence run South 82 

Degrees 52 Minutes 20 Seconds West for a distance of 209.11 feet to a point; Thence run South 82 

Degrees 24 Minutes 17 Seconds West for a distance of 118.34 feet to a point; Thence run North 35 

Degrees 55 Minutes 18 Seconds West for a distance of 201.84 feet to a point; Thence run North 73 

Degrees 48 Minutes 27 Seconds West for a distance of 156.77 feet to a point lying on the southeasterly 

right‐of‐way of South Crestview Drive (Apparent 60’ right‐of‐way); Thence run North 15 Degrees 50 

Minutes 59 Seconds East along said right‐of‐way for a distance of 50.85 feet to a found 1/2 inch rebar; 

Thence run North 15 Degrees 56 Minutes 08 Seconds East along said right‐of‐way for a distance of 

147.02 feet to a found concrete right‐of‐way monument being the southerly mitered corner between 

said easterly right‐of‐way and the aforementioned southerly right‐of‐way of U.S. Hwy. 78; Thence run 

North 54 Degrees 13 Minutes 40 Seconds East along said mitered right‐of‐way for a distance of 74.63 

feet to a found concrete right‐of‐way being the northerly mitered corner of said right‐of‐way; Thence 

leaving said mitered right‐of‐way, run North 70 Degrees 25 Minutes 00 Seconds East along said right‐of‐

way of U.S. Hwy. 78 for a distance of 118.09 feet to a found 1/2 inch rebar; Thence run North 70 

Degrees 25 Seconds 25 Minutes East along said right‐of‐way for a distance of 435.15 feet to the POINT 

OF BEGINNING. 

Said Parcel Contains 334,489 square feet, or 7.679 acres.  



ORD 2022-07     #RZ 22-03  Page 11 of 11 
 

EXHIBIT “D” 
 



Manor Lake Snellville Rezoning RO District– Legal Description 
EXHIBIT “D” 

 

A parcel of land lying in Land Lot 69 of the 5th District, Gwinnett County, Georgia and being more 

particularly described as follows:   

Commence at a point on the southerly right‐of‐way of U.S. Hwy. 78 (A.K.A. Athens Highway)(Variable 

right‐of‐way), said point also being the northern corner common to Tract 2 & Tract 3 of that subdivision 

recorded in Plat Book 140, Page 113, Gwinnett County Records; Thence leaving said right‐of‐way, run 

South 19 Degrees 34 Minute 34 Seconds East for a distance of 576.70 feet to a point; Thence run South 

70 Degrees 40 Minutes 16 Seconds West for a distance of 204.00 feet to a point; Thence run South 25 

Degrees 40 Minutes 16 Seconds West for a distance of 42.43 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING of the 

parcel herein described; Thence run South 20 Degrees 58 Minutes 41 Seconds East for a distance of 

202.15 feet to a point lying on the northerly right‐of‐way of South Crestview Drive (Apparent 60’ right‐

of‐way); Thence run South 82 Degrees 14 Minutes 31 Seconds West along said right‐of‐way for a 

distance of 664.53 feet to a point; Thence run North 71 Degrees 39 Minutes 24 Seconds West along said 

right‐of‐way for a distance of 99.34 feet to a point; Thence run North 26 Degrees 02 Minutes 31 Seconds 

West along said right‐of‐way for a distance of 106.25 feet to a point; Thence run North 15 Degrees 53 

Minutes 15 Seconds East along said right‐of‐way for a distance of 396.72 feet to a point; Thence leaving 

said right of way run South 73 Degrees 48 Minutes 27 Seconds East for a distance of 156.77 feet to a 

point; Thence run South 35 Degrees 55 Minutes 18 Seconds East for a distance of 201.84 feet to a point; 

Thence run North 82 Degrees 24 Minutes 17 Seconds East for a distance of 118.34 feet to a point; 

Thence run North 82 Degrees 52 Minutes 20 Seconds East for a distance of 209.11 feet to a point; 

Thence run South 20 Degrees 58 Minutes 41 Seconds East for a distance of 68.81 feet to the POINT OF 

BEGINNING.  

Said parcel containing 243,993 square feet, or 5.601 acres.  

  



 

ORD 2022-08     #LUP 22-03  Page 1 of 7 
 

 
STATE OF GEORGIA 
 
CITY OF SNELLVILLE 
 

 
ORDINANCE NO. 2022-08 

  
AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE 2040 COMPREHENSIVE PLAN FUTURE 

LAND USE MAP FOR THE CITY OF SNELLVILLE, GEORGIA, AS AMENDED, FOR 

THE 13.28± ACRE TRACT OF LAND LOCATED IN LAND LOT 69 OF THE 5TH 

LAND DISTRICT, GWINNETT COUNTY, GEORGIA; 1600 AND 1642 ATHENS 

HIGHWAY, SNELLVILLE, GEORGIA; TO PROVIDE FOR SEVERABILITY; TO 

REPEAL CONFLICTING ORDINANCES; TO PROVIDE AN EFFECTIVE DATE; 

AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES. 

 
CASE NUMBER: #LUP 22-03 
 
PROPERTY OWNER: Ridgecliff, LLC 
 Loganville, Georgia 30052 
  
LOCATION: Intersection of U.S. Hwy. 78 and South 
 Crestview Drive, 1600 and 1642 Athens 
 Highway, Snellville, Georgia 30078 
 
TAX PARCELS: R5069 011 (partial) and R5069 282 (partial)  
 
APPLICANT/CONTACT: Manor Lake Development, LLC 
 Waleska, Georgia 30183 
 c/o Jeff Timler, Split Silk Properties, LLC 
 678-439-1776 or splitsilkproperties@gmail.com 

 
DEVELOPMENT/PROJECT: Assisted Living Facility with Independent 

Living Cottages/Villas for Retirement 
Community (Continuing Care)  

 
 



 

ORD 2022-08     #LUP 22-03  Page 2 of 7 
 

 WHEREAS, the governing authority of the City of Snellville, Georgia is the Mayor 

and Council thereof; and, 

 WHEREAS, the governing authority of the City of Snellville, Georgia desires to 

amend the 2040 Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use Map as it applies to the 13.28± acre 

tract of undeveloped land located at the intersection of U.S. Highway 78 (Athens Highway) 

and South Crestview Drive, 1600 and 1642 Athens Highway, Snellville, Georgia (Tax 

Parcels 5069 011 and 5069 282); and, 

WHEREAS, the subject undeveloped property is located in the Highway 78 East 

Character Area on the Snellville 2040 Comprehensive Plan Future Development Map; and, 

WHEREAS, the health, safety, and welfare of the citizens of Snellville, Georgia, 

will be positively impacted by the adoption of this Ordinance; therefore: 

 IT IS HEREBY ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING AUTHORITY OF THE 

CITY OF SNELLVILLE, GEORGIA, and by the authority thereof:  

 Section 1.    The future land use designation of the 13.28± acre tract of land 

described and shown on the rezoning site plan entitled “Site Plan Manor Lake Facility, 

Snellville, Gwinnett County, Georgia”, sealed and dated 2-28-2022 (stamped received 3-

17-2022) in Exhibit “A”, a copy of which is attached hereto and incorporated herein by 

reference is hereby amended as follows: a) the 2.33± acre Tract 1 (parcel 5069 011) is 

changed from Commercial Retail to Public-Civic; b) the 0.59± acre Tract 2 (parcel 5069 

011) is changed from Commercial Retail to Medium-Density Residential; c) the 5.01± acre 

Tract 4 (parcel 5069 282) is changed from Public Civic to Medium Density Residential; 

and d) the 5.35± acre Tract 3 (parcel 5069 282) future land use map designation remains 

unchanged as Public Civic.  



 

ORD 2022-08     #LUP 22-03  Page 3 of 7 
 

 This change in the future land use, as shown on the future land use plan Exhibit 

“B”, a copy of which is attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference is to be noted 

on the City of Snellville 2040 Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use Map, as previously 

amended and as approved by the Mayor and Council as soon as reasonably possible 

following the adoption of this Ordinance. The future land use map shall also be amended 

with an editorial note specifying the date this Snellville Land Use Plan Amendment was 

approved by the Mayor and Council and specifying the parcel(s) affected by this 

Ordinance. Until the change is indicated on the City of Snellville 2040 Comprehensive 

Plan Future Land Use Map approved by the Mayor and Council, this Ordinance shall 

govern over the City of Snellville 2040 Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use Map 

approved by the Mayor and Council to the extent of any discrepancy between this 

Ordinance and the City of Snellville 2040 Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use Map 

approved by the Mayor and Council. 

Section 2. The preamble of this Ordinance shall be considered to be and is 

hereby incorporated by reference as if fully set out herein. 

 Section 3.  (a) It is hereby declared to be the intention of the Mayor and Council 

that all sections, paragraphs, sentences, clauses and phrases of this Ordinance are or were, 

upon their enactment, believed by the Mayor and Council to be fully valid, enforceable and 

constitutional. 

 (b) It is hereby declared to be the intention of the Mayor and Council that, to the 

greatest extent allowed by law, each and every section, paragraph, sentence, clause or 

phrase of this Ordinance is severable from every other section, paragraph, sentence, clause 

or phrase of this Ordinance. It is hereby further declared to be the intention of the Mayor 



 

ORD 2022-08     #LUP 22-03  Page 4 of 7 
 

and Council that, to the greatest extent allowed by law, no section, paragraph, sentence, 

clause or phrase of this Ordinance is mutually dependent upon any other section, paragraph, 

sentence, clause or phrase of this Ordinance. 

 (c) In the event that any phrase, clause, sentence, paragraph or section of this 

Ordinance shall, for any reason whatsoever, be declared invalid, unconstitutional or 

otherwise unenforceable by the valid judgment or decree of any court of competent 

jurisdiction, it is the express intent of the Mayor and Council that such invalidity, 

unconstitutionality or unenforceability shall, to the greatest extent allowed by law, not 

render invalid, unconstitutional or otherwise unenforceable any of the remaining phrases, 

clauses, sentences, paragraphs or sections of the Ordinance and that, to the greatest extent 

allowed by law, all remaining phrases, clauses, sentences, paragraphs and sections of the 

Ordinance shall remain valid, constitutional, enforceable, and of full force and effect. 

 Section 4. Penalties in effect for violations of the Unified Development 

Ordinance of the City of Snellville at the time of the effective date of this Ordinance shall 

be and are hereby made applicable to this Ordinance and shall remain in full force and 

effect.  

Section 5.   All ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are 

hereby expressly repealed. 

 Section 6.   This Ordinance was adopted on May ______, 2022.  The effective 

date of this Ordinance shall be the date of adoption unless otherwise stated herein. 

 

 
 

[SIGNATURES BEGIN ON THE FOLLOWING PAGE]  



 

ORD 2022-08     #LUP 22-03  Page 5 of 7 
 

ORDAINED this ______ day of May, 2022. 
   
  
  
      
            
             
       Barbara Bender, Mayor  
      
 
             
ATTEST:      Dave Emanuel, Mayor Pro Tem 
 
 
             
Melisa Arnold, City Clerk    Solange Destang, Council Member 
 
 
             
APPROVED AS TO FORM:    Cristy Lenski, Council Member 
 
 
             
W. Charles Ross, City Attorney   Gretchen Schulz, Council Member 
Powell & Edwards, P.C. 
 
             
       Tod Warner, Council Member 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



 

ORD 2022-08     #LUP 22-03  Page 6 of 7 
 

EXHIBIT “A” 
  



R20.0

R2
0.

0

R
65

.0

R
30.0

R30
.0

R60
.0

R60.0

R56.0

R25.0

R2
5.

0

TRACT 3

ZONED R-HOP(55)-SF
TAX PARCEL #5069017

11.492 ACRES

STREET #1642

208.15'

225.00'

STREET #1600

ZONING LINE

A.K
.A.

 AT
HEN

S H
IGH

WAY

R/W
 VA

RIE
S ~

 U.
S. 

HWY
. 7

8/S
.R.

 10

576.70'
S 19°34'34"E

447.22'

STREET #1570

ST
RE

ET
 #

18
05

S
O
U
T
H
 
C
R
E
S
T
V
I
E
W
 
D
R
I
V
E

A
P
P
A
R
E
N
T
 
6
0
'
 
R
/
W

99.34'
N 71°39'24"W

ST
RE

ET
 #

17
51

157.50'N 74°07'00"W

147.80'

202.15'
S 20°58'41"E

204.00'

S 70°40'16"W

STREET #1651

812.33'
S 82°14'31"W

1/2"RBF

N70°25'26"E

S
O
U
T
H
 
C
R
E
S
T
V
I
E
W
 
D
R
I
V
E

(
A
P
P
A
R
E
N
T
 
6
0
'
 
R
/
W
)

(
2
5
 
M
P
H
)

170.00'
S 19°34'34"E

S 70°25'26"W

171.52'

S 70°25'26"W
95

.5
2'

S 
25

°5
2'5

3"
W

137.92'

S 
15

°5
3'0

0"
W

20
8.

71
'

PROPOSED

24.0

30
.0

24.0

24.0

23.0

20.5

28.0

VAN

VAN

S73°48'27"E156.77'

S35°55'18"E

201.84'

N82°24'17"E

118.34'

N82°52'20"E

209.11'

N20°58'41"W68.81'

S25°40'16"W42.43'

N70°25'26"E

431.15'

N
15

°5
3'0

0"
E

44
5.

57
'

N
15

°5
6'0

8"
E

14
7.

02
'

N54°13'40"E

74.63'

N70°25'00"E

118.09'

TRACT 2

TAX PARCEL #5069282
10.360 ACRES

ZONED R-HOP(62)-CC

ZONED BG

TRACT 1
2.920 ACRES

TAX PARCEL #5069011

4

8

3

13

8

8

7

8

7

7

5

4

5

6

6

7

5

5

VAN

3

Fi
le

 L
oc

at
io

n:
c:

\u
se

rs
\le

er
og

er
s\

dr
op

bo
x 

(a
ep

)\0
1-

ci
vi

l p
ro

je
ct

s\
03

-p
ro

je
ct

s\
m

an
or

 la
ke

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t\c
re

st
vi

ew
\c

re
st

vi
ew

 c
ut

-fi
ll 

an
al

ys
is

 lr
ed

it_
fin

al
 z

on
in

g
Pl

ot
 D

at
e:

 T
ue

sd
ay

, M
ar

ch
 1

5,
 2

02
2 

9:
56

:0
8 

AM A B Q

1

2

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

D E F G H I J K L M N O P

3

4

C

29
9 

So
u

th
 M

a
in

 S
t.

, S
u

ite
 A

 |
 A

lp
h

a
re

tt
a

, G
A

 3
00

09
77

0.
22

5.
47

30
 |

 w
w

w
.a

e
p

a
tl.

c
o

m

CIV
IL 

EN
GI

NE
ER

ING
 ̈ LA

ND
 PL

AN
NIN

G ̈ 
 LA

ND
SC

AP
E A

RC
HIT

EC
TU

RE
   ̈LA

ND
 SU

RV
EY

ING

Designed by
Checked by
Project #

SI
TE

 P
LA

N
M

AN
O

R
 L

AK
E 

FA
C

IL
IT

Y

Copyright 2022, Alliance
Engineering & Planning, Inc.

This drawing is the sole property of Alliance
Engineering & Planning. It is to be used for the
specific project and location identified herein

only. No part of this drawing may be
reproduced, stored in any retrieval system, or

transmitted in any form or by any means, either
electronic, mechanical, printed, photocopied, or

in any way without the written permission of
Alliance Engineering & Planning.

Orig. Issue
TLR

TLR

SN
EL

LV
IL

LE
, G

W
IN

N
ET

T 
C

O
U

N
TY

, G
EO

R
G

IA

0 50
SCALE: 1"= 50'

NORTH

SITE

GR
AY

SO
N 

PA
RK

W
AY

HIGHWAY 78

33°51'26.03"N
83°59'2.30"W

T HOMAS L . RODGERS I I02/28/22

CIVIL ENGINEERING BY: ALLIANCE
THOMAS L. RODGERS, II
GA PE 028214
CELL: 251.709.5004
leer@allianceco.com

GASWCC LEVEL II
CERTIFICATION #2368

EXPIRATION DATE: 09/23/2024

0
SCALE: 1"=

2000
2000'

NORTH

SITE VICINITY MAP

TOTAL SITE AREA: 13.28 AC.

EXISTING ZONING: BG - 2.92 AC (26,500 SF TOTAL)
R-HOP(62) - 10.36 AC (304 UNITS, 3-STORY)

PROPOSED ZONING: RO & CI 13.28 ACRES
87 UNITS (71% REDUCTION)
RO  - 5.601 AC
CI - 7.679 AC

PROJECT INFORMATION

CALL
BEFORE

YOU DIG

NOTE: DEVELOPER SHALL
BE RESPONSIBLE FOR
ANY CONFLICTS WITH
EXISTING UTILITIES.

5.35ac R-HOP      CI

2.33ac BG      CI

0.59ac BG      RO

5.01ac R-HOP     RO

LINEEXISTING ZONING

PROPOSED ZONING LINE

GEORGIA
REGISTERED

PROFESSIONAL
No. 28214

ENG INEER

PRIVACY FENCE

WALKING
TRACK

COMMUNITY
GARDEN

FIRE PIT w/SEATING
(TYP.)

CORNHOLE or
GAME AREA

DOG PARK

SITE DATAOPEN
SPACE 1

(25,000 SF)
(0.57 AC)

OPEN
SPACE 3

(7,300 SF)
(0.17 AC)

OPEN
SPACE 2

(8,900 SF)
(0.20 AC)

STORMWATER
MANAGEMENT
AREA

RETAINING
WALL

RETAINING
WALL

RETAINING
WALL

RETAINING
WALL

RETAINING
WALL

RETAINING
WALL

SIDEWALK

SIDEWALK

SIDEWALK

SIDEWALK

TRACT 1 7.679 ACRES PROPOSED ZONING CI
TRACT 2 5.601 ACRES PROPOSED ZONING RO

TOTAL DISTURBED ACREAGE: ±13.28 AC.
LOTS PROPOSED: 2 LOTS
LARGE LOT ('MOTHER SHIP' ≥ 9,500 SF.): 1 LOT 
VILLA LOT (SINGLE STORY RENTAL UNITS) 1 LOT

OPEN SPACE
OPEN SPACE REQUIRED: 25.0% (3.32 ACRES or 144,619 sq. ft.)
OPEN SPACE PROVIDED: 25.4% (3.37 ACRES or 146,900 sq. ft.)

PARKING CALCULATIONS:
VILLAS (SINGLE FAMILY ATTACHED)
REQUIRED: 1 SPACE /UNIT + 1 SPACE/4 UNITS 32 UNITS = 40 SPACES
PROPOSED: 1 CAR GARAGE & 1 CAR IN DRIVE 2 SPACES/UNIT = 64 SPACES

  AUX. PARKING = 38PACES
  TOTAL PARKING = 102SPACES

ASSISTED LIVING (CONTINUING CARE FACILITY)
REQUIRED: 0.5 SPACE/1 BEDROOMS OR BEDS

87 UNITS/BEDS = 44 SPACES
PROPOSED: 91 SPACES (1.0 SPACES/BED)

LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS

OPEN
SPACE 4

(18,700 SF)
(0.43 AC)

OPEN
SPACE 4

(87,000 SF)
(2.00 AC)

NATURE TRAIL
 (MULCH SURFACE)

NATURE TRAIL
 (MULCH SURFACE)

NATURE TRAIL
 (MULCH SURFACE)

DUMPSTER
PAD/ENCLOSURE
AREA

MAIL KIOSK

ASSISTED LIVING FACILITY
70,000 SF
FF: 963.00

CLUBHOUSE
3,500 SF

FF: 963.00

MANOR LAKE - ASSISTED LIVING FACILITY

MANOR LAKE - INDEPENDENT LIVING COTTAGE

MANOR LAKE - CLUBHOUSE

VILLA
2,100 SF (TYP.)

FF: varies

Crestview Village Tract 1 Rezoning - Legal Description

A parcel of land lying in Land Lot 69 of the 6th District,
Gwinnett County, Georgia and being more particularly
described as follows:
Begin at a point on the southerly right-of-way of U.S.
Hwy. 78 (A.K.A. Athens Highway)(Variable right-of-way),
said point also being the northern corner common to
Tract 2 & Tract 3 of that subdivision recorded in Plat Book
140, Page 113, Gwinnett County Records; Thence
leaving said right-of-way, run South 19 Degrees 34
Minute 34 Seconds East for a distance of 576.70 feet to a
point; Thence run South 70 Degrees 40 Minutes 16
Seconds West for a distance of 204.00 feet to a point;
Thence run South 25 Degrees 40 Minutes 16 Seconds
West for a distance of 42.43 feet to a point; Thence run
North 20 Degrees 58 Minutes 41 Seconds West for a
distance of 68.81 Feet to a point; Thence run South 82
Degrees 52 Minutes 20 Seconds West for a distance of
209.11 feet to a point; Thence run South 82 Degrees 24
Minutes 17 Seconds West for a distance of 118.34 feet to
a point; Thence run North 35 Degrees 55 Minutes 18
Seconds West for a distance of 201.84 feet to a point;
Thence run North 73 Degrees 48 Minutes 27 Seconds
West for a distance of 156.77 feet to a point lying on the
southeasterly right-of-way of South Crestview Drive
(Apparent 60' right-of-way); Thence run North 15
Degrees 50 Minutes 59 Seconds East along said
right-of-way for a distance of 50.85 feet to a found 1/2
inch rebar; Thence run North 15 Degrees 56 Minutes 08
Seconds East along said right-of-way for a distance of
147.02 feet to a found concrete right-of-way monument
being the southerly mitered corner between said
easterly right-of-way and the aforementioned southerly
right-of-way of U.S. Hwy. 78; Thence run North 54
Degrees 13 Minutes 40 Seconds East along said mitered
right-of-way for a distance of 74.63 feet to a found
concrete right-of-way being the northerly mitered
corner of said right-of-way; Thence leaving said mitered
right-of-way, run North 70 Degrees 25 Minutes 00
Seconds East along said right-of-way of U.S. Hwy. 78 for a
distance of 118.09 feet to a found 1/2 inch rebar;
Thence run North 70 Degrees 25 Seconds 25 Minutes East
along said right-of-way for a distance of 435.15 feet to
the POINT OF BEGINNING.
Said Parcel Contains 334,489 square feet, or 7.679 acres.

Crestview Village Tract 2 Rezoning - Legal Description

A parcel of land lying in Land Lot 69 of the 6th District,
Gwinnett County, Georgia and being more particularly
described as follows:
Commence at a point on the southerly right-of-way of
U.S. Hwy. 78 (A.K.A. Athens Highway)(Variable
right-of-way), said point also being the northern corner
common to Tract 2 & Tract 3 of that subdivision
recorded in Plat Book 140, Page 113, Gwinnett County
Records; Thence leaving said right-of-way, run South 19
Degrees 34 Minute 34 Seconds East for a distance of
576.70 feet to a point; Thence run South 70 Degrees 40
Minutes 16 Seconds West for a distance of 204.00 feet
to a point; Thence run South 25 Degrees 40 Minutes 16
Seconds West for a distance of 42.43 feet to the POINT
OF BEGINNING of the parcel herein described; Thence
run South 20 Degrees 58 Minutes 41 Seconds East for a
distance of 202.15 feet to a point lying on the northerly
right-of-way of South Cretsview Drive (Apparent 60'
right-of-way); Thence run South 82 Degrees 14 Minutes
31 Seconds West along said right-of-way for a distance
of 664.53 feet to a point; Thence run North 71 Degrees
39 Minutes 24 Seconds West along said right-of-way for
a distance of 99.34 feet to a point; Thence run North 26
Degrees 02 Minutes 31 Seconds West along said
right-of-way for a distance of 106.25 feet to a point;
Thence run North 15 Degrees 53 Minutes 15 Seconds
East along said right-of-way for a distance of 396.72
feet to a point; Thence leaving said right of way run
South 73 Degrees 48 Minutes 27 Seconds East for a
distance of 156.77 feet to a point; Thence run South 35
Degrees 55 Minutes 18 Seconds East for a distance of
201.84 feet to a point; Thence run North 82 Degrees 24
Minutes 17 Seconds East for a distance of 118.34 feet
to a point; Thence run North 82 Degrees 52 Minutes 20
Seconds East for a distance of 209.11 feet to a point;
Thence run South 20 Degrees 58 Minutes 41 Seconds
East for a distance of 68.81 feet to the POINT OF
BEGINNING.
Said parcel containing 243,993 square feet, or 5.601
acres.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMERSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' LANDSCAPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' LANDSCAPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' LANDSCAPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DB. 15340, PG. 250

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARBARA McGOWAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENNIS McGOWAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX PARCEL R5069 041

AutoCAD SHX Text
1700 SOUTH CRESTVIEW DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' S.S.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLABS

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' LANDSCAPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' LANDSCAPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BSL

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BSL

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BSL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURRENT ZONING LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURRENT ZONING LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BSL

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' BSL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BSL

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' BSL

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BSL



 

ORD 2022-08     #LUP 22-03  Page 7 of 7 
 

EXHIBIT “B” 
 



5.35ac  PUBLIC/CIVIC         PUBLIC/CIVIC

2.33ac COMMERCIAL RETAIL       PUBLIC/CIVIC

5.01ac  PUBLIC/CIVIC        MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL

LINEEXISTING ZONING

PROPOSED ZONING LINE

LAND USE MAP

0.59ac COMMERCIAL RETAIL
             MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL



ORD 2022-09     #SUP 22-04  Page 1 of 6 

 
STATE OF GEORGIA 
 
CITY OF SNELLVILLE 
 

 
ORDINANCE NO. 2022-09 

  
AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE OFFICIAL ZONING MAP OF THE CITY OF 
SNELLVILLE, GEORGIA, AS AMENDED, FOR A 5.60± ACRE TRACT OF LAND 
LOCATED IN LAND LOT 69 OF THE 5TH LAND DISTRICT, GWINNETT COUNTY, 
GEORGIA, AT THE INTERSECTION OF SOUTH CRESTVIEW DRIVE AND 
ATHENS HIGHWAY, SNELLVILLE, GEORGIA; TO GRANT A SPECIAL USE 
PERMIT; TO PROVIDE FOR SEVERABILITY; TO REPEAL CONFLICTING 
ORDINANCES; TO PROVIDE AN EFFECTIVE DATE; AND FOR OTHER 
PURPOSES. 
 
CASE NUMBER: #SUP 22-04 
 
PROPERTY OWNER: Ridgecliff, LLC 
 Loganville, Georgia 30052 
  
LOCATION: Intersection of U.S. Hwy. 78 and South 
 Crestview Drive, 1600 and 1642 Athens 
 Highway, Snellville, Georgia 30078 
 
TAX PARCELS: R5069 011 (partial) and R5069 282 (partial)  
 
REQUESTED SPECIAL USE: Retirement Community (Continuing Care) 
 
APPLICANT/CONTACT: Manor Lake Development, LLC 
 Waleska, Georgia 30183 
 c/o Jeff Timler, Split Silk Properties, LLC 
 678-439-1776 or splitsilkproperties@gmail.com 
 

 

WHEREAS, the governing authority of the City of Snellville, Georgia is the Mayor 

and Council thereof; and 

 WHEREAS, the governing authority of the City of Snellville, Georgia desires to 

approve SUP 22-04, special use permit for a retirement community (continuing care); and, 



ORD 2022-09     #SUP 22-04  Page 2 of 6 

 WHEREAS, the health, safety, and welfare of the citizens of Snellville, Georgia, 

will be positively impacted by the adoption of this Ordinance; therefore: 

 IT IS HEREBY ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING AUTHORITY OF THE 

CITY OF SNELLVILLE, GEORGIA, and by the authority thereof:  

 Section 1.    For reasons stated in the public hearing and recommendations by the 

Planning Department and Planning Commission, a special use permit is hereby approved 

for Manor lake Development, LLC to develop and operate a retirement community 

(continuing care) on the 5.60± acre tract of land located at the intersection of South 

Crestview Drive and U.S. Highway 78 (Athens Highway), 1600 and 1642 Athens 

Highway, Snellville, Georgia (part-of Tax Parcel R5069 011 and part-of R5069 282), 

described and shown on the zoning site plan entitled “Site Plan Manor Lake Facility, 

Snellville, Gwinnett County, Georgia”, sealed and dated 2-28-2022 (stamped received 3-

17-2022) in Exhibit “A”, a copy of which is attached hereto and incorporated herein by 

reference. 

Section 2. The preamble of this Ordinance shall be considered to be and is 

hereby incorporated by reference as if fully set forth herein. 

Section 3.  The changes in zoning classification are to be noted on the Official 

Zoning Map of the City of Snellville, Georgia as approved by the Mayor and Council as 

soon as reasonably possible following the adoption of this Ordinance.  The Official Zoning 

Map of the City of Snellville, Georgia, shall also be amended with an editorial note 

specifying the date these Snellville zoning amendments were approved by the Mayor and 

Council and specifying the parcels affected by this Ordinance.  Until the changes are 

indicated on the Official Zoning Map of the City of Snellville, Georgia, as approved by the 



ORD 2022-09     #SUP 22-04  Page 3 of 6 

Mayor and Council, this Ordinance shall govern over Official Zoning Map of the City of 

Snellville, Georgia approved by the Mayor and Council to the extent of any discrepancy 

between this Ordinance and the Official Zoning Map of the City of Snellville, Georgia 

approved by the Mayor and Council. 

 Section 4.  (a) It is hereby declared to be the intention of the Mayor and Council 

that all sections, paragraphs, sentences, clauses and phrases of this Ordinance are or were, 

upon their enactment, believed by the Mayor and Council to be fully valid, enforceable and 

constitutional. 

 (b) It is hereby declared to be the intention of the Mayor and Council that, to the 

greatest extent allowed by law, each and every section, paragraph, sentence, clause or 

phrase of this Ordinance is severable from every other section, paragraph, sentence, clause 

or phrase of this Ordinance.  It is hereby further declared to be the intention of the Mayor 

and Council that, to the greatest extent allowed by law, no section, paragraph, sentence, 

clause or phrase of this Ordinance is mutually dependent upon any other section, paragraph, 

sentence, clause or phrase of this Ordinance. 

 (c) In the event that any phrase, clause, sentence, paragraph or section of this 

Ordinance shall, for any reason whatsoever, be declared invalid, unconstitutional or 

otherwise unenforceable by the valid judgment or decree of any court of competent 

jurisdiction, it is the express intent of the Mayor and Council that such invalidity, 

unconstitutionality or unenforceability shall, to the greatest extent allowed by law, not 

render invalid, unconstitutional or otherwise unenforceable any of the remaining phrases, 

clauses, sentences, paragraphs or sections of the Ordinance and that, to the greatest extent 



ORD 2022-09     #SUP 22-04  Page 4 of 6 

allowed by law, all remaining phrases, clauses, sentences, paragraphs and sections of the 

Ordinance shall remain valid, constitutional, enforceable, and of full force and effect. 

Section 5. Penalties in effect for violations of the Unified Development 

Ordinance of the City of Snellville at the time of the effective date of this Ordinance shall 

be and are hereby made applicable to this Ordinance and shall remain in full force and 

effect.  

Section 6.  All ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are 

hereby expressly repealed. 

 Section 7.   This Ordinance was adopted on _________________, 2022.  The 

effective date of this Ordinance shall be the date of adoption unless otherwise stated herein. 



ORD 2022-09     #SUP 22-04  Page 5 of 6 

ORDAINED this ______ day of May, 2022. 
   
  
            
           
 
             
       Barbara Bender, Mayor 
        
 
             
ATTEST:      Dave Emanuel, Mayor Pro Tem 
 
 
             
Melisa Arnold, City Clerk    Cristy Lenski, Council Member 
 
 
             
APPROVED AS TO FORM:    Solange Destang, Council Member 
 
 
             
W. Charles Ross, City Attorney   Gretchen Schulz, Council Member 
Powell & Edwards, P.C. 
 
       ______________________________ 

Tod Warner, Council Member 
  



ORD 2022-09     #SUP 22-04  Page 6 of 6 

EXHIBIT “A” 



R20.0

R2
0.

0

R
65

.0

R
30.0

R30
.0

R60
.0

R60.0

R56.0

R25.0

R2
5.

0

TRACT 3

ZONED R-HOP(55)-SF
TAX PARCEL #5069017

11.492 ACRES

STREET #1642

208.15'

225.00'

STREET #1600

ZONING LINE

A.K
.A.

 AT
HEN

S H
IGH

WAY

R/W
 VA

RIE
S ~

 U.
S. 

HWY
. 7

8/S
.R.

 10

576.70'
S 19°34'34"E

447.22'

STREET #1570

ST
RE

ET
 #

18
05

S
O
U
T
H
 
C
R
E
S
T
V
I
E
W
 
D
R
I
V
E

A
P
P
A
R
E
N
T
 
6
0
'
 
R
/
W

99.34'
N 71°39'24"W

ST
RE

ET
 #

17
51

157.50'N 74°07'00"W

147.80'

202.15'
S 20°58'41"E

204.00'

S 70°40'16"W

STREET #1651

812.33'
S 82°14'31"W

1/2"RBF

N70°25'26"E

S
O
U
T
H
 
C
R
E
S
T
V
I
E
W
 
D
R
I
V
E

(
A
P
P
A
R
E
N
T
 
6
0
'
 
R
/
W
)

(
2
5
 
M
P
H
)

170.00'
S 19°34'34"E

S 70°25'26"W

171.52'

S 70°25'26"W
95

.5
2'

S 
25

°5
2'5

3"
W

137.92'

S 
15

°5
3'0

0"
W

20
8.

71
'

PROPOSED

24.0

30
.0

24.0

24.0

23.0

20.5

28.0

VAN

VAN

S73°48'27"E156.77'

S35°55'18"E

201.84'

N82°24'17"E

118.34'

N82°52'20"E

209.11'

N20°58'41"W68.81'

S25°40'16"W42.43'

N70°25'26"E

431.15'

N
15

°5
3'0

0"
E

44
5.

57
'

N
15

°5
6'0

8"
E

14
7.

02
'

N54°13'40"E

74.63'

N70°25'00"E

118.09'

TRACT 2

TAX PARCEL #5069282
10.360 ACRES

ZONED R-HOP(62)-CC

ZONED BG

TRACT 1
2.920 ACRES

TAX PARCEL #5069011

4

8

3

13

8

8

7

8

7

7

5

4

5

6

6

7

5

5

VAN

3

Fi
le

 L
oc

at
io

n:
c:

\u
se

rs
\le

er
og

er
s\

dr
op

bo
x 

(a
ep

)\0
1-

ci
vi

l p
ro

je
ct

s\
03

-p
ro

je
ct

s\
m

an
or

 la
ke

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t\c
re

st
vi

ew
\c

re
st

vi
ew

 c
ut

-fi
ll 

an
al

ys
is

 lr
ed

it_
fin

al
 z

on
in

g
Pl

ot
 D

at
e:

 T
ue

sd
ay

, M
ar

ch
 1

5,
 2

02
2 

9:
56

:0
8 

AM A B Q

1

2

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

D E F G H I J K L M N O P

3

4

C

29
9 

So
u

th
 M

a
in

 S
t.

, S
u

ite
 A

 |
 A

lp
h

a
re

tt
a

, G
A

 3
00

09
77

0.
22

5.
47

30
 |

 w
w

w
.a

e
p

a
tl.

c
o

m

CIV
IL 

EN
GI

NE
ER

ING
 ̈ LA

ND
 PL

AN
NIN

G ̈ 
 LA

ND
SC

AP
E A

RC
HIT

EC
TU

RE
   ̈LA

ND
 SU

RV
EY

ING

Designed by
Checked by
Project #

SI
TE

 P
LA

N
M

AN
O

R
 L

AK
E 

FA
C

IL
IT

Y

Copyright 2022, Alliance
Engineering & Planning, Inc.

This drawing is the sole property of Alliance
Engineering & Planning. It is to be used for the
specific project and location identified herein

only. No part of this drawing may be
reproduced, stored in any retrieval system, or

transmitted in any form or by any means, either
electronic, mechanical, printed, photocopied, or

in any way without the written permission of
Alliance Engineering & Planning.

Orig. Issue
TLR

TLR

SN
EL

LV
IL

LE
, G

W
IN

N
ET

T 
C

O
U

N
TY

, G
EO

R
G

IA

0 50
SCALE: 1"= 50'

NORTH

SITE

GR
AY

SO
N 

PA
RK

W
AY

HIGHWAY 78

33°51'26.03"N
83°59'2.30"W

T HOMAS L . RODGERS I I02/28/22

CIVIL ENGINEERING BY: ALLIANCE
THOMAS L. RODGERS, II
GA PE 028214
CELL: 251.709.5004
leer@allianceco.com

GASWCC LEVEL II
CERTIFICATION #2368

EXPIRATION DATE: 09/23/2024

0
SCALE: 1"=

2000
2000'

NORTH

SITE VICINITY MAP

TOTAL SITE AREA: 13.28 AC.

EXISTING ZONING: BG - 2.92 AC (26,500 SF TOTAL)
R-HOP(62) - 10.36 AC (304 UNITS, 3-STORY)

PROPOSED ZONING: RO & CI 13.28 ACRES
87 UNITS (71% REDUCTION)
RO  - 5.601 AC
CI - 7.679 AC

PROJECT INFORMATION

CALL
BEFORE

YOU DIG

NOTE: DEVELOPER SHALL
BE RESPONSIBLE FOR
ANY CONFLICTS WITH
EXISTING UTILITIES.

5.35ac R-HOP      CI

2.33ac BG      CI

0.59ac BG      RO

5.01ac R-HOP     RO

LINEEXISTING ZONING

PROPOSED ZONING LINE

GEORGIA
REGISTERED

PROFESSIONAL
No. 28214

ENG INEER

PRIVACY FENCE

WALKING
TRACK

COMMUNITY
GARDEN

FIRE PIT w/SEATING
(TYP.)

CORNHOLE or
GAME AREA

DOG PARK

SITE DATAOPEN
SPACE 1

(25,000 SF)
(0.57 AC)

OPEN
SPACE 3

(7,300 SF)
(0.17 AC)

OPEN
SPACE 2

(8,900 SF)
(0.20 AC)

STORMWATER
MANAGEMENT
AREA

RETAINING
WALL

RETAINING
WALL

RETAINING
WALL

RETAINING
WALL

RETAINING
WALL

RETAINING
WALL

SIDEWALK

SIDEWALK

SIDEWALK

SIDEWALK

TRACT 1 7.679 ACRES PROPOSED ZONING CI
TRACT 2 5.601 ACRES PROPOSED ZONING RO

TOTAL DISTURBED ACREAGE: ±13.28 AC.
LOTS PROPOSED: 2 LOTS
LARGE LOT ('MOTHER SHIP' ≥ 9,500 SF.): 1 LOT 
VILLA LOT (SINGLE STORY RENTAL UNITS) 1 LOT

OPEN SPACE
OPEN SPACE REQUIRED: 25.0% (3.32 ACRES or 144,619 sq. ft.)
OPEN SPACE PROVIDED: 25.4% (3.37 ACRES or 146,900 sq. ft.)

PARKING CALCULATIONS:
VILLAS (SINGLE FAMILY ATTACHED)
REQUIRED: 1 SPACE /UNIT + 1 SPACE/4 UNITS 32 UNITS = 40 SPACES
PROPOSED: 1 CAR GARAGE & 1 CAR IN DRIVE 2 SPACES/UNIT = 64 SPACES

  AUX. PARKING = 38PACES
  TOTAL PARKING = 102SPACES

ASSISTED LIVING (CONTINUING CARE FACILITY)
REQUIRED: 0.5 SPACE/1 BEDROOMS OR BEDS

87 UNITS/BEDS = 44 SPACES
PROPOSED: 91 SPACES (1.0 SPACES/BED)

LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS

OPEN
SPACE 4

(18,700 SF)
(0.43 AC)

OPEN
SPACE 4

(87,000 SF)
(2.00 AC)

NATURE TRAIL
 (MULCH SURFACE)

NATURE TRAIL
 (MULCH SURFACE)

NATURE TRAIL
 (MULCH SURFACE)

DUMPSTER
PAD/ENCLOSURE
AREA

MAIL KIOSK

ASSISTED LIVING FACILITY
70,000 SF
FF: 963.00

CLUBHOUSE
3,500 SF

FF: 963.00

MANOR LAKE - ASSISTED LIVING FACILITY

MANOR LAKE - INDEPENDENT LIVING COTTAGE

MANOR LAKE - CLUBHOUSE

VILLA
2,100 SF (TYP.)

FF: varies

Crestview Village Tract 1 Rezoning - Legal Description

A parcel of land lying in Land Lot 69 of the 6th District,
Gwinnett County, Georgia and being more particularly
described as follows:
Begin at a point on the southerly right-of-way of U.S.
Hwy. 78 (A.K.A. Athens Highway)(Variable right-of-way),
said point also being the northern corner common to
Tract 2 & Tract 3 of that subdivision recorded in Plat Book
140, Page 113, Gwinnett County Records; Thence
leaving said right-of-way, run South 19 Degrees 34
Minute 34 Seconds East for a distance of 576.70 feet to a
point; Thence run South 70 Degrees 40 Minutes 16
Seconds West for a distance of 204.00 feet to a point;
Thence run South 25 Degrees 40 Minutes 16 Seconds
West for a distance of 42.43 feet to a point; Thence run
North 20 Degrees 58 Minutes 41 Seconds West for a
distance of 68.81 Feet to a point; Thence run South 82
Degrees 52 Minutes 20 Seconds West for a distance of
209.11 feet to a point; Thence run South 82 Degrees 24
Minutes 17 Seconds West for a distance of 118.34 feet to
a point; Thence run North 35 Degrees 55 Minutes 18
Seconds West for a distance of 201.84 feet to a point;
Thence run North 73 Degrees 48 Minutes 27 Seconds
West for a distance of 156.77 feet to a point lying on the
southeasterly right-of-way of South Crestview Drive
(Apparent 60' right-of-way); Thence run North 15
Degrees 50 Minutes 59 Seconds East along said
right-of-way for a distance of 50.85 feet to a found 1/2
inch rebar; Thence run North 15 Degrees 56 Minutes 08
Seconds East along said right-of-way for a distance of
147.02 feet to a found concrete right-of-way monument
being the southerly mitered corner between said
easterly right-of-way and the aforementioned southerly
right-of-way of U.S. Hwy. 78; Thence run North 54
Degrees 13 Minutes 40 Seconds East along said mitered
right-of-way for a distance of 74.63 feet to a found
concrete right-of-way being the northerly mitered
corner of said right-of-way; Thence leaving said mitered
right-of-way, run North 70 Degrees 25 Minutes 00
Seconds East along said right-of-way of U.S. Hwy. 78 for a
distance of 118.09 feet to a found 1/2 inch rebar;
Thence run North 70 Degrees 25 Seconds 25 Minutes East
along said right-of-way for a distance of 435.15 feet to
the POINT OF BEGINNING.
Said Parcel Contains 334,489 square feet, or 7.679 acres.

Crestview Village Tract 2 Rezoning - Legal Description

A parcel of land lying in Land Lot 69 of the 6th District,
Gwinnett County, Georgia and being more particularly
described as follows:
Commence at a point on the southerly right-of-way of
U.S. Hwy. 78 (A.K.A. Athens Highway)(Variable
right-of-way), said point also being the northern corner
common to Tract 2 & Tract 3 of that subdivision
recorded in Plat Book 140, Page 113, Gwinnett County
Records; Thence leaving said right-of-way, run South 19
Degrees 34 Minute 34 Seconds East for a distance of
576.70 feet to a point; Thence run South 70 Degrees 40
Minutes 16 Seconds West for a distance of 204.00 feet
to a point; Thence run South 25 Degrees 40 Minutes 16
Seconds West for a distance of 42.43 feet to the POINT
OF BEGINNING of the parcel herein described; Thence
run South 20 Degrees 58 Minutes 41 Seconds East for a
distance of 202.15 feet to a point lying on the northerly
right-of-way of South Cretsview Drive (Apparent 60'
right-of-way); Thence run South 82 Degrees 14 Minutes
31 Seconds West along said right-of-way for a distance
of 664.53 feet to a point; Thence run North 71 Degrees
39 Minutes 24 Seconds West along said right-of-way for
a distance of 99.34 feet to a point; Thence run North 26
Degrees 02 Minutes 31 Seconds West along said
right-of-way for a distance of 106.25 feet to a point;
Thence run North 15 Degrees 53 Minutes 15 Seconds
East along said right-of-way for a distance of 396.72
feet to a point; Thence leaving said right of way run
South 73 Degrees 48 Minutes 27 Seconds East for a
distance of 156.77 feet to a point; Thence run South 35
Degrees 55 Minutes 18 Seconds East for a distance of
201.84 feet to a point; Thence run North 82 Degrees 24
Minutes 17 Seconds East for a distance of 118.34 feet
to a point; Thence run North 82 Degrees 52 Minutes 20
Seconds East for a distance of 209.11 feet to a point;
Thence run South 20 Degrees 58 Minutes 41 Seconds
East for a distance of 68.81 feet to the POINT OF
BEGINNING.
Said parcel containing 243,993 square feet, or 5.601
acres.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMERSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' LANDSCAPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' LANDSCAPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' LANDSCAPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DB. 15340, PG. 250

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARBARA McGOWAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENNIS McGOWAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX PARCEL R5069 041

AutoCAD SHX Text
1700 SOUTH CRESTVIEW DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' S.S.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLABS

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' LANDSCAPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' LANDSCAPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BSL

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BSL

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BSL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURRENT ZONING LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURRENT ZONING LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BSL

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' BSL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BSL

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' BSL

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BSL



ORD 2022-10 1 
  

STATE OF GEORGIA 
 
CITY OF SNELLVILLE 
 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 2022-10 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF SNELLVILLE, GEORGIA 

 
TO ADOPT THE FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022 BUDGET FOR EACH FUND OF THE CITY OF 
SNELLVILLE, GEORGIA, APPROPRIATING THE AMOUNTS SHOWN IN EACH BUDGET 
AS EXPENDITURES/EXPENSES, ADOPTING THE SEVERAL ITEMS OF REVENUE 
ANTICIPATIONS, AND PROHIBITING EXPENDITURES OR EXPENSES FROM 
EXCEEDING THE ACTUAL FUNDING AVAILABLE. 
 
WHEREAS, sound governmental operations require a General Fund Budget in order to plan the 
financing of service for the residents of the City of Snellville; and 
 
WHEREAS, Title 36, Chapter 81, Article 1 of the Official Code of Georgia Annotated (OCGA) 
requires a balanced budget for the City’s Fiscal Year, which runs from July 1st  to June 30th of each 
year; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council of the City of Snellville have reviewed the proposed FY 
2023 budget as presented by the City Manager and provided public notice and held public hearings 
as required by Georgia Law; and 
 
WHEREAS, each of these funds is a balanced budget, so that anticipated revenues and other 
financial resources for each fund equal the proposed expenditures and expenses; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council wishes to adopt this proposal as the Fiscal Year 2023 
Annual Budget, effective from July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, The Council of the City of Snellville hereby ordains, as follows: 
 
 Section 1.  That the proposed Fiscal Year 2023 Budget, attached hereto as Exhibit A and 
incorporated herein as a part of this Ordinance is hereby adopted as the Budget for the City of 
Snellville, Georgia for Fiscal Year 2022-2023, which begins July 1, 2022 and ends on June 30, 
2023. 
 
 Section 2.  That the several items of revenues, other financial resources, and sources of 
cash shown in the budget for each fund in the amounts shown anticipated are hereby adopted, and 
that the several amounts shown in the budget for each fund as proposed expenditures or expenses, 
and uses of cash are hereby appropriated to the departments named in each fund. 
 
  
 
 



ORD 2022-10 2 
  

Section 3.  That the “legal level of control” as defined in O. C. G. A. §36-81 is set at the 
departmental level, meaning that the City Manager in his capacity as Budget Officer is authorized 
to move appropriations from one line item to another within a department, but under no 
circumstances may expenditures or expenses exceed the amount appropriated for a department 
without a further budget amendment approved by the Mayor and City Council. 
 

Section 4.  That all appropriations shall lapse at the end of a Fiscal Year. 
 
 Section 5.  That this resolution shall be and remain in full force and effect from and after 
its date of adoption. 
 
 It is so ordained on this ____ day of _____________, 2022. 
 
       City of Snellville, Georgia 
    
 
             
       Barbara Bender, Mayor 
        
 
             
ATTEST:       Dave Emanuel, Mayor Pro Tem 
 
 
             
Melisa Arnold, City Clerk    Cristy Lenski, Council Member 
 
 
             
       Solange Destang, Council Member 
 
 
             
APPROVED AS TO FORM:    Gretchen Schulz, Council Member 
 
 
             
       Tod Warner, Council Member 
  
__________________________________ 
W. Charles Ross, City Attorney  
Powell and Edwards, Attorneys at Law. P.C. 



5/18/2022 3:15:33 PM Page 1 of 38

Budget Worksheet
Snellville, GA Account Summary

For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 05/31/2023

2022-2023
YTD Activity

2022-2023
Total Budget

2021-2022
Total Activity

2021-2022
Total Budget

2020-2021
Total Activity

2020-2021
Total Budget

Defined Budgets

Fund: 100 - GENERAL FUND

Revenue

SDS-911 529,074.00100-310-331115 810,277.00 193,283.81690,374.00 900,568.53 0.00

G.O.H.S. Grant 99,063.00100-310-334110 97,000.00 230,497.710.00 39,803.39 0.00

Police Report Fees 20,000.00100-310-342120 20,000.00 19,738.5125,000.00 20,155.80 0.00

Fingerprint Fees 10,000.00100-310-342310 10,000.00 9,905.008,000.00 11,150.00 0.00

Background Checks 1,000.00100-310-342315 18,000.00 12,889.0020,000.00 17,385.00 0.00

Pawn Shop Ordinance Fees 750.00100-310-342320 1,000.00 885.002,000.00 670.00 0.00

Misc Revenue-Police 1,000.00100-310-382909 1,000.00 29,434.77500.00 56,434.57 0.00

Sale Of Equipment-Police 5,000.00100-310-392100 1,000.00 0.001,000.00 0.00 0.00

Sale Of Equipment-PW 0.00100-330-392101 1,000.00 0.001,000.00 8,995.04 0.00

Property Taxes 4,860,000.00100-340-311119 4,500,000.00 4,204,297.634,180,000.00 4,332,780.79 0.00

Property Tax Refunds 110,000.00100-340-311130 0.00 102,410.040.00 0.00 0.00

Auto Tags 16,000.00100-340-311310 18,000.00 16,146.3522,000.00 20,020.94 0.00

Title Ad Valorem Tax 620,000.00100-340-311315 400,000.00 512,086.64350,000.00 606,541.12 0.00

Alternative Ad Valorem Tax 0.00100-340-311320 0.00 0.000.00 7,121.57 0.00

Intangible Taxes 120,000.00100-340-311600 75,000.00 93,355.6945,000.00 114,475.93 0.00

Transfer Taxes 36,000.00100-340-311601 30,000.00 35,623.3820,000.00 35,749.07 0.00

Franchise Taxes 1,450,000.00100-340-311700 1,400,000.00 1,314,917.101,350,000.00 1,410,671.20 0.00

Telecom ROW Use Fees 10,000.00100-340-311710 10,000.00 25,573.790.00 67,219.10 0.00

ExciseTax 12,000.00100-340-311800 7,000.00 10,043.106,000.00 9,554.76 0.00

Rental Excise Tax 80,000.00100-340-311805 70,000.00 72,017.5255,000.00 91,648.62 0.00

Interest On Property Taxes 10,000.00100-340-319110 6,000.00 11,338.415,000.00 9,440.08 0.00

ARPA 300,000.00100-340-331130 0.00 0.000.00 2,140,067.78 0.00

Safety Grant 0.00100-340-334100 5,000.00 0.000.00 4,067.23 0.00

Election Receipts 0.00100-340-341910 0.00 720.000.00 0.00 0.00

Rt Check Service Charge 0.00100-340-349300 0.00 179.000.00 50.00 0.00



Budget Worksheet For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 05/31/2023

5/18/2022 3:15:33 PM Page 2 of 38

2022-2023
YTD Activity

2022-2023
Total Budget

2021-2022
Total Activity

2021-2022
Total Budget

2020-2021
Total Activity

2020-2021
Total Budget

Defined Budgets

Interest Received 10,000.00100-340-361000 20,000.00 9,296.8740,000.00 14,233.64 0.00

Community Room Rental 2,500.00100-340-382000 2,500.00 0.005,000.00 0.00 0.00

Rent-GECC 0.00100-340-382010 3,000.00 0.005,000.00 250.00 0.00

Cell Tower Leases 21,000.00100-340-382015 20,000.00 26,079.1820,000.00 29,958.00 0.00

Rent-Gwinnett Tech 6,300.00100-340-382020 5,000.00 0.005,000.00 6,300.00 0.00

Rental Property 5,000.00100-340-382025 5,000.00 4,300.000.00 5,160.00 0.00

Insurance Reimbursement 20,000.00100-340-383000 0.00 28,867.000.00 0.00 0.00

Misc Revenue-Admin 5,000.00100-340-389000 1,000.00 5,734.32500.00 4,383.44 0.00

Misc Revenue Abataements 0.00100-340-389010 0.00 249.750.00 8,204.26 0.00

Fines & Forfeitures 2,400,000.00100-341-351160 2,400,000.00 1,871,659.122,375,000.00 2,241,422.17 0.00

Comm. Block Grant-Av 385,000.00100-360-334000 385,000.00 0.00385,000.00 0.00 0.00

Pool Receipts 30,000.00100-360-347300 25,000.00 19,044.0015,000.00 46,391.50 0.00

Tennis Receipts 2,000.00100-360-347301 1,000.00 0.001,000.00 5.00 0.00

Youth Activity Fees 25,000.00100-360-347302 20,000.00 37,999.9020,000.00 16,680.00 0.00

Adult Leagues 10,000.00100-360-347305 5,000.00 12,880.0010,000.00 10,235.00 0.00

Special Events 500.00100-360-347401 0.00 -20.000.00 150.00 0.00

Special Events 0.00100-360-347500 0.00 1,025.000.00 162.00 0.00

Swim Lessons 5,000.00100-360-347600 3,000.00 1,350.004,000.00 6,155.00 0.00

Senior Membership Dues 12,000.00100-360-347900 8,000.00 10,632.0010,000.00 898.00 0.00

Senior Programs/Events 2,000.00100-360-347910 1,000.00 2,909.001,000.00 1,165.00 0.00

Senior Donations/Sponsors 350.00100-360-347915 0.00 442.000.00 25.00 0.00

Senior Day Trips 4,000.00100-360-347920 4,000.00 1,211.004,000.00 0.00 0.00

Concessions 1,000.00100-360-381000 1,000.00 820.941,000.00 610.43 0.00

Facility Rentals-Fields 18,000.00100-360-381005 6,000.00 20,253.205,000.00 21,566.14 0.00

Facility Rentals-Special 1,000.00100-360-381010 1,000.00 1,595.001,000.00 0.00 0.00

Facility Rentals-Classes 1,000.00100-360-381015 1,000.00 3,250.001,000.00 0.00 0.00

Park Facility Rentals 27,000.00100-360-382000 14,000.00 30,624.2515,000.00 26,289.00 0.00

Sign Revenue 500.00100-360-387905 0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00

Misc. Revenue-Park 0.00100-360-389000 500.00 0.001,000.00 194.33 0.00

Donations 0.00100-360-389005 500.00 50.000.00 251.00 0.00

Misc. Rev.-Baker's Rock Reimb. 0.00100-360-389015 1,000.00 0.002,000.00 884.59 0.00



Budget Worksheet For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 05/31/2023

5/18/2022 3:15:33 PM Page 3 of 38

2022-2023
YTD Activity

2022-2023
Total Budget

2021-2022
Total Activity

2021-2022
Total Budget

2020-2021
Total Activity

2020-2021
Total Budget

Defined Budgets

Misc Revenue-Sr Center 0.00100-360-389020 0.00 60.000.00 0.00 0.00

Sale of Equipment 1,000.00100-360-392102 1,000.00 0.00500.00 0.00 0.00

Alcohol Taxes 290,000.00100-370-314200 280,000.00 317,224.79275,000.00 362,753.17 0.00

Alcohol Tax Penalty 0.00100-370-314201 0.00 0.00500.00 0.00 0.00

Occupational Tax 860,000.00100-370-316100 850,000.00 926,130.18850,000.00 882,305.90 0.00

Insurance Premium Tax 1,550,000.00100-370-316200 1,470,000.00 1,513,921.711,380,000.00 1,466,407.18 0.00

Financial Institution Occ. Tax 105,000.00100-370-316300 100,000.00 101,639.46100,000.00 96,353.99 0.00

Occupational Tax Penalty/Int. 3,500.00100-370-319400 2,500.00 8,545.422,000.00 10,206.95 0.00

Alcohol License 120,000.00100-370-321100 92,000.00 105,012.5090,000.00 91,270.00 0.00

Investigative Fee 0.00100-370-321101 0.00 1,000.000.00 400.00 0.00

Insurance Business License 36,000.00100-370-321200 36,000.00 34,425.0035,000.00 34,100.00 0.00

Temporary Use Permit 1,000.00100-370-321901 1,000.00 700.001,000.00 1,700.00 0.00

Home Business Permits 500.00100-370-322000 500.00 0.001,000.00 211.25 0.00

Portable Accessory Structure P 100.00100-370-322005 100.00 50.00100.00 50.00 0.00

Sign Permits 6,500.00100-370-322230 4,000.00 2,600.005,000.00 6,300.00 0.00

Building Permit Res 210,000.00100-370-323100 162,711.00 290,080.50150,000.00 398,638.22 0.00

Building Permit Comm 150,000.00100-370-323101 150,000.00 46,750.0060,000.00 124,622.40 0.00

Site Development 10,000.00100-370-323102 1,000.00 8,100.001,000.00 501.00 0.00

Inspection Permits 20,000.00100-370-323110 18,000.00 20,890.0015,000.00 23,805.00 0.00

Plan Review Fees 30,000.00100-370-341300 18,000.00 37,140.3718,000.00 23,760.20 0.00

Land Disturbance Fee 1,200.00100-370-341301 1,000.00 872.00500.00 71.20 0.00

P. & D. Applications 15,000.00100-370-341392 15,000.00 15,214.707,000.00 16,030.00 0.00

Printing & Duplicating 2,000.00100-370-341400 1,000.00 2,185.72500.00 3,960.64 0.00

Shark Tank 0.00100-370-371000 0.00 750.000.00 0.00 0.00

Misc Revenue-Planning 500.00100-370-389000 1,000.00 245.00500.00 835.60 0.00

14,696,337.00 0.0013,618,588.0015,890,426.7212,699,974.00 12,419,132.33Revenue Total:

Expense

Department: 510 - Police Dept

Class: 3210 - Police Administration

Salaries and Wages 1,011,000.00100-510-3210-511100 541,287.00 554,344.05521,145.00 521,077.80 0.00

Overtime 3,500.00100-510-3210-511300 0.00 2,636.890.00 1,379.95 0.00



Budget Worksheet For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 05/31/2023

5/18/2022 3:15:33 PM Page 4 of 38

2022-2023
YTD Activity

2022-2023
Total Budget

2021-2022
Total Activity

2021-2022
Total Budget

2020-2021
Total Activity

2020-2021
Total Budget

Defined Budgets

Group Insurance 102,000.00100-510-3210-512100 88,000.00 67,092.6175,660.00 66,436.59 0.00

Social Security 61,200.00100-510-3210-512200 33,560.00 34,701.0432,311.00 29,936.41 0.00

Medicare 14,300.00100-510-3210-512300 8,100.00 8,115.757,557.00 7,565.29 0.00

Retirement Contributions 61,000.00100-510-3210-512400 32,500.00 25,833.2131,269.00 29,705.99 0.00

Workers' Compensation 26,000.00100-510-3210-512700 17,000.00 23,353.2212,000.00 16,863.05 0.00

Auto Allowance 10,800.00100-510-3210-512800 10,800.00 20,335.0010,800.00 17,430.00 0.00

Long Term Disability 3,200.00100-510-3210-512900 2,400.00 2,204.822,400.00 2,358.03 0.00

Uniforms 45,000.00100-510-3210-512901 45,000.00 32,645.0740,000.00 50,491.16 0.00

Employee Medical Expenses 2,000.00100-510-3210-512902 2,000.00 2,159.921,000.00 3,356.27 0.00

Repairs & Maintenance 10,000.00100-510-3210-522200 50,000.00 46,156.1445,000.00 51,425.17 0.00

Building Maintenance 45,000.00100-510-3210-522205 45,000.00 47,326.6345,000.00 84,964.89 0.00

Communications 75,000.00100-510-3210-523200 70,000.00 81,488.0970,000.00 75,694.82 0.00

Travel 4,500.00100-510-3210-523500 2,000.00 1,077.382,000.00 1,921.39 0.00

Dues & Fees 1,500.00100-510-3210-523600 2,000.00 -343.342,000.00 6,739.61 0.00

Bank Fees 1,750.00100-510-3210-523605 1,750.00 1,413.471,500.00 1,531.44 0.00

Education Training 1,500.00100-510-3210-523700 1,500.00 1,143.921,500.00 910.00 0.00

Supplies-Material 20,000.00100-510-3210-531100 20,000.00 19,065.6220,000.00 21,146.24 0.00

Utilities 40,000.00100-510-3210-531230 50,000.00 28,944.1555,000.00 27,774.61 0.00

Gasoline 130,000.00100-510-3210-531270 110,000.00 124,498.29110,000.00 115,775.94 0.00

Machinery And Equipment 16,000.00100-510-3210-542000 16,000.00 16,825.1612,000.00 16,821.16 0.00

Computer Expense 20,000.00100-510-3210-542400 25,000.00 26,792.7225,000.00 28,289.86 0.00

Software Maintenance 10,000.00100-510-3210-542405 90,000.00 63,077.2275,000.00 28,008.93 0.00

Pawn Shop Ordinance Fees 1,500.00100-510-3210-571055 1,500.00 1,037.201,500.00 246.25 0.00

1,716,750.00 0.001,265,397.001,207,850.851,199,642.00 1,231,924.23Class: 3210 - Police Administration Total:

Class: 3211 - Dispatch

Salaries and Wages 460,000.00100-510-3211-511100 449,363.00 394,564.72417,936.00 428,606.33 0.00

Overtime 8,000.00100-510-3211-511300 6,000.00 49,328.037,500.00 4,562.60 0.00

Group Insurance 100,000.00100-510-3211-512100 110,000.00 73,524.7886,600.00 112,139.00 0.00

Social Security 28,300.00100-510-3211-512200 27,860.00 26,895.9425,912.00 24,938.65 0.00

Medicare 6,600.00100-510-3211-512300 6,516.00 6,290.136,000.00 6,070.37 0.00

Retirement Contribution 25,500.00100-510-3211-512400 25,388.00 20,326.8925,076.00 23,881.48 0.00



Budget Worksheet For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 05/31/2023

5/18/2022 3:15:33 PM Page 5 of 38

2022-2023
YTD Activity

2022-2023
Total Budget

2021-2022
Total Activity

2021-2022
Total Budget

2020-2021
Total Activity

2020-2021
Total Budget

Defined Budgets

Workers' Compensation 1,800.00100-510-3211-512700 2,000.00 1,181.691,400.00 979.85 0.00

Long Term Disability 2,100.00100-510-3211-512900 2,000.00 1,662.211,600.00 1,971.00 0.00

Audit-Dispatch 6,000.00100-510-3211-521100 6,000.00 5,500.005,000.00 5,500.00 0.00

Communications 33,000.00100-510-3211-523200 83,000.00 63,057.6950,000.00 203,759.42 0.00

Supplies 1,500.00100-510-3211-531100 2,300.00 944.491,500.00 2,184.96 0.00

Utilities 0.00100-510-3211-531230 4,000.00 437.044,000.00 277.10 0.00

Software Maintenance 10,000.00100-510-3211-542405 50,000.00 50,000.0045,000.00 45,000.00 0.00

Code Red 15,000.00100-510-3211-542410 12,850.00 0.0012,850.00 13,685.25 0.00

Dispatch Terminal Upgrade 0.00100-510-3211-542415 23,000.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00

697,800.00 0.00810,277.00873,556.01690,374.00 693,713.61Class: 3211 - Dispatch Total:

Class: 3221 - Criminal Investigation

Salaries and Wages 447,000.00100-510-3221-511100 438,812.00 405,815.59417,211.00 408,505.25 0.00

Overtime 15,000.00100-510-3221-511300 5,000.00 30,831.875,000.00 18,053.46 0.00

Group Insurance 75,000.00100-510-3221-512100 70,000.00 61,896.1679,000.00 66,095.03 0.00

Social Security 26,900.00100-510-3221-512200 27,300.00 26,928.2125,867.00 25,837.96 0.00

Medicare 6,300.00100-510-3221-512300 6,530.00 6,297.756,000.00 6,068.43 0.00

Retirement Contributions 27,000.00100-510-3221-512400 26,300.00 21,408.2225,032.00 21,488.08 0.00

Workers' Compensation 21,000.00100-510-3221-512700 22,000.00 17,502.5321,000.00 14,527.72 0.00

Long Term Disability 2,100.00100-510-3221-512900 2,100.00 1,732.491,900.00 1,843.05 0.00

Travel 1,500.00100-510-3221-523500 1,000.00 1,309.461,000.00 1,625.10 0.00

Dues And Fees 500.00100-510-3221-523600 1,000.00 156.001,000.00 1,020.70 0.00

Education And Training 2,000.00100-510-3221-523700 2,000.00 911.952,000.00 795.00 0.00

Investigative Expense 2,000.00100-510-3221-531101 5,000.00 2,253.954,000.00 3,912.86 0.00

626,300.00 0.00607,042.00569,772.64589,010.00 577,044.18Class: 3221 - Criminal Investigation Total:

Class: 3223 - Police Patrol

Salaries and Wages 2,135,000.00100-510-3223-511100 1,993,478.00 1,820,808.931,906,642.00 1,888,458.90 0.00

Overtime 25,000.00100-510-3223-511300 15,000.00 53,256.7910,000.00 38,744.81 0.00

Mandatory Training Reimburse… 0.00100-510-3223-511350 0.00 0.000.00 18,747.50 0.00

K-9 Care Pay 2,080.00100-510-3223-511400 3,000.00 840.003,000.00 2,120.00 0.00

POAB 15,500.00100-510-3223-511500 11,900.00 9,762.509,500.00 11,592.50 0.00

Group Insurance 557,000.00100-510-3223-512100 435,000.00 527,787.18375,000.00 463,109.77 0.00



Budget Worksheet For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 05/31/2023

5/18/2022 3:15:33 PM Page 6 of 38

2022-2023
YTD Activity

2022-2023
Total Budget

2021-2022
Total Activity

2021-2022
Total Budget

2020-2021
Total Activity

2020-2021
Total Budget

Defined Budgets

Social Security 129,500.00100-510-3223-512200 120,000.00 112,430.25118,212.00 117,708.43 0.00

Medicare 30,300.00100-510-3223-512300 31,000.00 26,294.2826,500.00 27,047.12 0.00

Retirement Contributions 117,000.00100-510-3223-512400 110,000.00 79,254.06114,400.00 88,613.48 0.00

Workers' Compensation 98,000.00100-510-3223-512700 98,000.00 73,997.7799,000.00 62,279.09 0.00

Long Term Disability 9,000.00100-510-3223-512900 9,000.00 7,556.208,500.00 8,514.39 0.00

Travel 6,500.00100-510-3223-523500 4,500.00 5,562.904,000.00 5,617.81 0.00

Dues And Fees 500.00100-510-3223-523600 1,500.00 386.232,000.00 671.00 0.00

Education And Training 7,500.00100-510-3223-523700 5,500.00 5,933.644,000.00 3,985.00 0.00

Firing Range Supplies 15,000.00100-510-3223-531100 15,000.00 9,985.3114,000.00 10,298.50 0.00

3,147,880.00 0.002,852,878.002,747,508.302,694,754.00 2,733,856.04Class: 3223 - Police Patrol Total:

Class: 3224 - Records/ Identification

Salaries and Wages 115,000.00100-510-3224-511100 112,311.00 102,364.16105,414.00 104,364.01 0.00

Overtime 1,500.00100-510-3224-511300 0.00 1,143.570.00 1,836.01 0.00

Group Insurance 26,000.00100-510-3224-512100 25,000.00 24,994.2531,000.00 26,141.66 0.00

Social Security 7,100.00100-510-3224-512200 6,720.00 6,183.326,600.00 6,329.21 0.00

Medicare 1,650.00100-510-3224-512300 1,700.00 1,446.061,500.00 1,480.22 0.00

Retirement Contributions 6,900.00100-510-3224-512400 6,800.00 5,885.526,325.00 6,027.47 0.00

Workers' Compensation 400.00100-510-3224-512700 350.00 297.23300.00 238.79 0.00

Long Term Disability 440.00100-510-3224-512900 400.00 457.93320.00 497.00 0.00

158,990.00 0.00153,281.00146,914.37151,459.00 142,772.04Class: 3224 - Records/ Identification Total:

Class: 3285 - Public Relations

Public Relations 3,000.00100-510-3285-531100 3,500.00 2,329.413,000.00 2,454.66 0.00

3,000.00 0.003,500.002,454.663,000.00 2,329.41Class: 3285 - Public Relations Total:

6,350,720.00 0.005,692,375.005,548,056.835,328,239.00 5,381,639.51Department: 510 - Police Dept Total:

Department: 530 - Public Works Dept

Class: 4210 - Public Works - Highway

Salaries and Wages 210,000.00100-530-4210-511100 202,134.00 199,060.89248,545.00 214,823.95 0.00

Group Insurance 36,000.00100-530-4210-512100 38,000.00 40,030.8740,000.00 36,977.12 0.00

Social Security 13,000.00100-530-4210-512200 12,600.00 12,027.8915,200.00 12,845.08 0.00

Medicare 3,400.00100-530-4210-512300 3,000.00 2,812.983,600.00 3,003.99 0.00

Retirement Contributions 11,000.00100-530-4210-512400 12,100.00 11,063.4514,913.00 11,925.38 0.00

Workers' Compensation 11,000.00100-530-4210-512700 6,500.00 9,068.458,000.00 4,572.12 0.00



Budget Worksheet For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 05/31/2023

5/18/2022 3:15:33 PM Page 7 of 38

2022-2023
YTD Activity

2022-2023
Total Budget

2021-2022
Total Activity

2021-2022
Total Budget

2020-2021
Total Activity

2020-2021
Total Budget

Defined Budgets

Long Term Disability 1,200.00100-530-4210-512900 1,100.00 830.671,200.00 969.93 0.00

Uniforms-Maintenance 2,500.00100-530-4210-512901 2,500.00 2,249.002,500.00 1,739.67 0.00

Maint. Lawn Care 92,000.00100-530-4210-522140 75,000.00 51,602.9231,000.00 53,448.01 0.00

Repairs & Maintenance 1,000.00100-530-4210-522200 1,000.00 249.651,000.00 418.41 0.00

Trade Services 3,000.00100-530-4210-522201 3,000.00 2,657.993,000.00 2,127.58 0.00

Building Maintenance 6,500.00100-530-4210-522205 6,000.00 5,969.383,000.00 2,272.50 0.00

Vehicle Repair, Outsourced 32,000.00100-530-4210-522210 26,000.00 20,684.4326,000.00 -15,893.08 0.00

Rental Equipment 2,200.00100-530-4210-522320 2,200.00 1,564.202,200.00 1,699.51 0.00

Communications 23,000.00100-530-4210-523200 23,000.00 15,851.4621,000.00 19,737.60 0.00

Advertising 300.00100-530-4210-523300 300.00 80.00300.00 229.00 0.00

Dues & Fees 750.00100-530-4210-523600 750.00 740.00100.00 720.00 0.00

Education & Training 1,000.00100-530-4210-523700 1,000.00 965.80450.00 0.00 0.00

Storage Fees 0.00100-530-4210-523800 3,400.00 0.002,700.00 2,988.00 0.00

Supplies & Materials 15,000.00100-530-4210-531100 15,000.00 13,131.5516,000.00 9,820.55 0.00

Electricity-Street Lights 245,000.00100-530-4210-531225 236,000.00 204,976.26210,000.00 235,877.07 0.00

Utilities 15,000.00100-530-4210-531230 14,000.00 13,649.5814,000.00 13,108.69 0.00

Gasoline 12,000.00100-530-4210-531270 12,000.00 8,934.8415,500.00 8,806.54 0.00

Street Signs 4,000.00100-530-4210-531701 3,000.00 2,514.543,000.00 3,219.52 0.00

Site Improvements 32,000.00100-530-4210-541200 30,000.00 27,175.6230,000.00 27,738.54 0.00

Vehicle & Eqpt Repair 90,000.00100-530-4210-542000 87,000.00 68,234.6587,000.00 84,439.82 0.00

Machinery 4,500.00100-530-4210-542100 3,000.00 2,623.493,000.00 2,434.64 0.00

Furniture & Fixtures 3,000.00100-530-4210-542300 3,000.00 249.990.00 0.00 0.00

Computer Expense 10,000.00100-530-4210-542400 10,000.00 3,913.918,000.00 17,684.27 0.00

880,350.00 0.00832,584.00757,734.41811,208.00 722,914.46Class: 4210 - Public Works - Highway Total:

Class: 4221 - Public Works - Paved St

Salaries and Wages 163,160.00100-530-4221-511100 196,851.00 124,696.31185,520.00 146,456.15 0.00

Group Insurance 28,000.00100-530-4221-512100 57,000.00 31,815.1568,000.00 44,414.01 0.00

Social Security 10,115.00100-530-4221-512200 11,600.00 7,664.6811,400.00 8,951.39 0.00

Medicare 2,366.00100-530-4221-512300 2,860.00 1,792.582,700.00 2,093.46 0.00

Retirement Contributions 9,790.00100-530-4221-512400 10,000.00 4,906.9011,000.00 6,484.32 0.00

Workers' Compensation 15,000.00100-530-4221-512700 15,000.00 8,286.1818,000.00 9,379.19 0.00



Budget Worksheet For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 05/31/2023

5/18/2022 3:15:33 PM Page 8 of 38

2022-2023
YTD Activity

2022-2023
Total Budget

2021-2022
Total Activity

2021-2022
Total Budget

2020-2021
Total Activity

2020-2021
Total Budget

Defined Budgets

Long Term Disability 650.00100-530-4221-512900 650.00 470.29650.00 623.62 0.00

229,081.00 0.00293,961.00218,402.14297,270.00 179,632.09Class: 4221 - Public Works - Paved St Total:

Class: 4600 - Maintenance Shop

Salaries and Wages 62,400.00100-530-4600-511100 58,410.00 53,680.0056,076.00 55,161.60 0.00

Group Insurance 300.00100-530-4600-512100 300.00 178.67300.00 221.25 0.00

Social Security 3,870.00100-530-4600-512200 3,800.00 3,298.023,675.00 3,387.12 0.00

Medicare 745.00100-530-4600-512300 720.00 771.32400.00 792.12 0.00

Retirement Contributions 3,600.00100-530-4600-512400 3,500.00 3,086.403,500.00 3,185.11 0.00

Workers Compensation 1,400.00100-530-4600-512700 1,300.00 1,004.621,300.00 792.01 0.00

Long Term Disability 250.00100-530-4600-512900 240.00 241.78200.00 264.50 0.00

72,565.00 0.0068,270.0063,803.7165,451.00 62,260.81Class: 4600 - Maintenance Shop Total:

1,181,996.00 0.001,194,815.001,039,940.261,173,929.00 964,807.36Department: 530 - Public Works Dept Total:

Department: 540 - Administration Dept

Class: 1110 - Governing Body

Salaries and Wages 40,000.00100-540-1110-511100 32,000.00 34,000.1331,154.00 32,000.04 0.00

Social Security 2,450.00100-540-1110-512200 2,000.00 2,107.872,000.00 1,983.96 0.00

Medicare 450.00100-540-1110-512300 350.00 493.13350.00 464.04 0.00

Workers' Compensation 200.00100-540-1110-512700 100.00 88.490.00 75.28 0.00

Travel 9,000.00100-540-1110-523500 7,000.00 2,770.547,000.00 0.00 0.00

Education And Training 10,000.00100-540-1110-523700 7,000.00 7,918.316,000.00 5,756.93 0.00

Supplies-Miscellaneous 1,000.00100-540-1110-531700 500.00 178.89100.00 698.41 0.00

63,100.00 0.0048,950.0040,978.6646,604.00 47,557.36Class: 1110 - Governing Body Total:

Class: 1130 - Clerk of Council

Salaries and Wages 91,000.00100-540-1130-511100 81,100.00 75,038.5775,288.00 74,653.98 0.00

Group Insurance 14,000.00100-540-1130-512100 20,000.00 15,526.1919,200.00 19,511.97 0.00

Social Security 5,642.00100-540-1130-512200 4,900.00 4,476.614,800.00 4,440.81 0.00

Medicare 1,400.00100-540-1130-512300 1,300.00 1,046.981,250.00 1,038.65 0.00

Retirement Contributions 5,460.00100-540-1130-512400 4,900.00 4,314.304,517.00 4,311.97 0.00

Workers' Compensation 220.00100-540-1130-512700 200.00 215.01350.00 170.55 0.00

Long Term Disability 350.00100-540-1130-512900 400.00 331.76370.00 355.00 0.00

Travel 4,000.00100-540-1130-523500 1,000.00 4,086.681,000.00 0.00 0.00

Dues And Fees 350.00100-540-1130-523600 260.00 345.00260.00 315.00 0.00



Budget Worksheet For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 05/31/2023

5/18/2022 3:15:33 PM Page 9 of 38

2022-2023
YTD Activity

2022-2023
Total Budget

2021-2022
Total Activity

2021-2022
Total Budget

2020-2021
Total Activity

2020-2021
Total Budget

Defined Budgets

Education And Training 1,100.00100-540-1130-523700 1,000.00 340.001,000.00 735.00 0.00

123,522.00 0.00115,060.00105,532.93108,035.00 105,721.10Class: 1130 - Clerk of Council Total:

Class: 1310 - Mayor

Salaries and Wages 12,000.00100-540-1310-511100 12,000.00 11,000.0010,385.00 12,000.00 0.00

Social Security 800.00100-540-1310-512200 800.00 682.00650.00 744.00 0.00

Medicare 120.00100-540-1310-512300 100.00 159.50150.00 174.00 0.00

Workers' Compensation 30.00100-540-1310-512700 0.00 33.130.00 28.23 0.00

Travel 1,500.00100-540-1310-523500 1,200.00 0.001,000.00 0.00 0.00

Education And Training 1,800.00100-540-1310-523700 1,200.00 1,570.001,000.00 903.95 0.00

Supplies-Miscellaneous 100.00100-540-1310-531700 100.00 82.20100.00 0.00 0.00

16,350.00 0.0015,400.0013,850.1813,285.00 13,526.83Class: 1310 - Mayor Total:

Class: 1320 - Manager

Salaries and Wages 195,000.00100-540-1320-511100 180,000.00 165,098.44166,154.00 170,714.14 0.00

Group Insurance 14,500.00100-540-1320-512100 18,000.00 13,953.1816,000.00 14,106.43 0.00

Social Security 12,090.00100-540-1320-512200 11,000.00 8,097.8210,100.00 8,622.19 0.00

Medicare 2,900.00100-540-1320-512300 2,600.00 2,528.572,400.00 2,610.57 0.00

Retirement Contributions 11,900.00100-540-1320-512400 10,800.00 9,481.349,970.00 9,857.75 0.00

Workers' Compensation 950.00100-540-1320-512700 750.00 855.25700.00 701.79 0.00

Car Allowance 11,400.00100-540-1320-512800 11,400.00 10,800.0011,400.00 11,700.00 0.00

Long Term Disability 650.00100-540-1320-512900 650.00 517.00650.00 587.50 0.00

Travel 2,000.00100-540-1320-523500 2,000.00 1,998.961,500.00 0.00 0.00

Dues And Fees 1,000.00100-540-1320-523600 1,000.00 165.001,000.00 415.00 0.00

Education And Training 2,500.00100-540-1320-523700 2,000.00 2,110.001,500.00 206.72 0.00

254,890.00 0.00240,200.00219,522.09221,374.00 215,605.56Class: 1320 - Manager Total:

Class: 1325 - Class 1325

Salaries And Wages-Employee 106,500.00100-540-1325-511100 0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00

Group Insurance 14,000.00100-540-1325-512100 0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00

Social Security 6,603.00100-540-1325-512200 0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00

Medicare 1,500.00100-540-1325-512300 0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00

Retirement Contributions 6,200.00100-540-1325-512400 0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00

Workers' Compensation 350.00100-540-1325-512700 0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00



Budget Worksheet For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 05/31/2023

5/18/2022 3:15:33 PM Page 10 of 38

2022-2023
YTD Activity

2022-2023
Total Budget

2021-2022
Total Activity

2021-2022
Total Budget

2020-2021
Total Activity

2020-2021
Total Budget

Defined Budgets

Long Term Disability 400.00100-540-1325-512900 0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00

Communications 2,000.00100-540-1325-523200 0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00

Advertising 100.00100-540-1325-523300 0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00

Travel 500.00100-540-1325-523500 0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00

Dues & Fees 1,000.00100-540-1325-523600 0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00

Partnership Gwinnett 11,000.00100-540-1325-523651 0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00

Business Initiatives 15,000.00100-540-1325-523655 0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00

Human Resources 35,000.00100-540-1325-523656 0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00

Excise Tax Transfer 86,000.00100-540-1325-523661 0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00

Education Training 3,000.00100-540-1325-523700 0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00

Economic & Dev Activities 2,500.00100-540-1325-523910 0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00

Supplies 1,000.00100-540-1325-531100 0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00

Books-Periodicals 100.00100-540-1325-531400 0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00

292,753.00 0.000.000.000.00 0.00Class: 1325 - Class 1325 Total:

Class: 1400 - Class 1400

Elections-Contract Labor 14,000.00100-540-1400-523900 0.00 75.000.00 0.00 0.00

Supplies 6,000.00100-540-1400-531100 0.00 31,282.580.00 0.00 0.00

20,000.00 0.000.000.000.00 31,357.58Class: 1400 - Class 1400 Total:

Class: 1500 - General Administration

Salaries and Wages 149,712.00100-540-1500-511100 109,414.00 103,254.80104,645.00 97,361.79 0.00

Poll Workers 7,500.00100-540-1500-511101 0.00 6,908.000.00 0.00 0.00

Overtime 1,000.00100-540-1500-511300 0.00 735.750.00 0.00 0.00

Group Insurance 31,000.00100-540-1500-512100 21,000.00 24,089.3610,000.00 19,759.58 0.00

Social Security 7,500.00100-540-1500-512200 6,400.00 6,823.436,700.00 5,993.55 0.00

Medicare 2,100.00100-540-1500-512300 1,750.00 1,595.811,750.00 1,401.83 0.00

Retirement Contributions 7,200.00100-540-1500-512400 6,600.00 5,501.616,000.00 5,538.46 0.00

Unemployment Insurance 500.00100-540-1500-512600 500.00 160.00500.00 4,731.40 0.00

Workers' Compensation 4,400.00100-540-1500-512700 4,000.00 2,819.822,100.00 22,940.39 0.00

Long Term Disability 470.00100-540-1500-512900 400.00 387.72320.00 452.50 0.00

Old Pension Plan Adm Cost 10,700.00100-540-1500-521001 10,500.00 0.0010,500.00 10,706.00 0.00

Drug & Alcohol Plan 500.00100-540-1500-521005 600.00 375.00600.00 560.00 0.00



Budget Worksheet For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 05/31/2023

5/18/2022 3:15:33 PM Page 11 of 38

2022-2023
YTD Activity

2022-2023
Total Budget

2021-2022
Total Activity

2021-2022
Total Budget

2020-2021
Total Activity

2020-2021
Total Budget

Defined Budgets

Audit 53,000.00100-540-1500-521100 40,000.00 52,666.0038,000.00 37,225.00 0.00

Legal 160,000.00100-540-1500-521101 185,000.00 81,219.31170,000.00 182,859.33 0.00

Employee Background Checks 0.00100-540-1500-521102 200.00 0.00200.00 0.00 0.00

Property Tax Billing 0.00100-540-1500-521103 10,000.00 29,930.002,300.00 2,153.13 0.00

Maintenance Contracts 0.00100-540-1500-522200 3,000.00 1,809.000.00 2,063.00 0.00

Building Maintenance 60,000.00100-540-1500-522205 45,000.00 39,751.7735,000.00 49,390.74 0.00

Equipment Rental 0.00100-540-1500-522320 1,000.00 0.001,000.00 0.00 0.00

Employee Recognition 3,000.00100-540-1500-523005 3,000.00 0.003,000.00 0.00 0.00

Insurance-P&l 345,000.00100-540-1500-523100 288,000.00 209,428.36310,000.00 333,874.66 0.00

Inmate Medical Claims 0.00100-540-1500-523105 0.00 0.000.00 5,943.35 0.00

Communications 32,000.00100-540-1500-523200 30,000.00 25,653.1840,000.00 25,123.87 0.00

Advertising 2,000.00100-540-1500-523300 3,000.00 1,798.001,500.00 3,584.13 0.00

Printing & Binding 10,000.00100-540-1500-523400 4,000.00 2,064.444,000.00 13,660.45 0.00

Publications 31,500.00100-540-1500-523401 32,000.00 28,625.0030,000.00 10,000.00 0.00

Dues And Fees 0.00100-540-1500-523600 600.00 0.000.00 595.00 0.00

Dues & Fees-Municipal 40,000.00100-540-1500-523601 42,000.00 37,476.6240,000.00 37,083.70 0.00

Bank Card Fees 16,000.00100-540-1500-523605 2,000.00 17,372.432,000.00 1,417.94 0.00

Education/Work Retreat 3,500.00100-540-1500-523700 5,000.00 2,600.655,000.00 4,272.90 0.00

Event Security 7,000.00100-540-1500-523850 7,000.00 0.007,000.00 0.00 0.00

Supplies And Materials 15,000.00100-540-1500-531100 15,000.00 11,686.6615,000.00 13,421.93 0.00

Supplies-Safety Grant 0.00100-540-1500-531105 4,000.00 0.000.00 3,991.66 0.00

Utilities 100,000.00100-540-1500-531230 100,000.00 77,151.4980,000.00 98,694.08 0.00

Rental Property Expenses 1,000.00100-540-1500-531235 1,500.00 292.200.00 1,979.00 0.00

Office Equipment & Furnishings 1,000.00100-540-1500-542300 1,000.00 903.161,000.00 0.00 0.00

Computer Expense 130,000.00100-540-1500-542400 125,000.00 93,219.19110,000.00 123,838.81 0.00

Software Maintenance 32,000.00100-540-1500-542405 26,000.00 28,752.7825,000.00 27,014.81 0.00

Contingency 70,000.00100-540-1500-551000 20,000.00 2,706.2315,000.00 19,211.88 0.00

1,334,582.00 0.001,154,464.001,166,844.871,078,115.00 897,757.77Class: 1500 - General Administration Total:

Class: 1512 - Accounting

Salaries and Wages 81,620.00100-540-1512-511100 76,620.00 70,564.0169,577.00 71,299.28 0.00

Group Insurance 7,500.00100-540-1512-512100 8,000.00 6,654.467,500.00 7,036.20 0.00



Budget Worksheet For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 05/31/2023

5/18/2022 3:15:33 PM Page 12 of 38

2022-2023
YTD Activity

2022-2023
Total Budget

2021-2022
Total Activity

2021-2022
Total Budget

2020-2021
Total Activity

2020-2021
Total Budget

Defined Budgets

Social Security 5,060.00100-540-1512-512200 4,720.00 4,340.884,400.00 4,413.81 0.00

Medicare 1,200.00100-540-1512-512300 1,200.00 1,015.251,100.00 1,032.30 0.00

Retirement Contributions 4,920.00100-540-1512-512400 4,600.00 4,057.124,175.00 4,109.51 0.00

Workers' Compensation 210.00100-540-1512-512700 120.00 202.69100.00 160.88 0.00

Long Term Disability 310.00100-540-1512-512900 240.00 316.58300.00 336.58 0.00

Travel 500.00100-540-1512-523500 500.00 0.00500.00 0.00 0.00

Dues And Fees 200.00100-540-1512-523600 200.00 190.00200.00 255.00 0.00

Education And Training 500.00100-540-1512-523700 500.00 0.00500.00 0.00 0.00

102,020.00 0.0096,700.0088,643.5688,352.00 87,340.99Class: 1512 - Accounting Total:

Class: 1514 - Tax Administration

Contracted Services 4,000.00100-540-1514-522201 0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00

Communications 5,000.00100-540-1514-523200 0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00

Supplies 1,000.00100-540-1514-531100 0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00

10,000.00 0.000.000.000.00 0.00Class: 1514 - Tax Administration Total:

Class: 1517 - IT Administrator

Salaries & Wages 73,458.00100-540-1517-511100 69,300.00 63,843.5965,630.00 64,708.36 0.00

Group Insurance 7,500.00100-540-1517-512100 8,000.00 6,689.657,500.00 7,053.20 0.00

Socail Security 4,554.00100-540-1517-512200 4,600.00 3,778.744,200.00 3,813.03 0.00

Medicare 1,100.00100-540-1517-512300 1,100.00 883.741,000.00 891.81 0.00

Retirement Contributions 4,400.00100-540-1517-512400 4,200.00 3,670.774,000.00 3,736.69 0.00

Workers' Compensation 210.00100-540-1517-512700 200.00 184.47100.00 148.67 0.00

Long Term Disability 350.00100-540-1517-512900 250.00 285.45330.00 309.50 0.00

Travel 100.00100-540-1517-523500 100.00 0.00100.00 0.00 0.00

Education & Training 200.00100-540-1517-523700 200.00 0.00100.00 0.00 0.00

91,872.00 0.0087,950.0080,661.2682,960.00 79,336.41Class: 1517 - IT Administrator Total:

Class: 1540 - Human Resources

Salaries and Wages 77,000.00100-540-1540-511100 70,702.00 65,109.5265,111.00 64,853.94 0.00

Group Insurance 4,500.00100-540-1540-512100 750.00 3,757.40600.00 706.00 0.00

Social Security 4,774.00100-540-1540-512200 4,600.00 3,955.574,000.00 4,017.95 0.00

Medicare 1,300.00100-540-1540-512300 1,200.00 925.061,000.00 939.72 0.00

Retirement Contributions 4,620.00100-540-1540-512400 4,220.00 3,743.443,910.00 3,746.47 0.00



Budget Worksheet For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 05/31/2023

5/18/2022 3:15:33 PM Page 13 of 38

2022-2023
YTD Activity

2022-2023
Total Budget

2021-2022
Total Activity

2021-2022
Total Budget

2020-2021
Total Activity

2020-2021
Total Budget

Defined Budgets

Workers' Compensation 225.00100-540-1540-512700 200.00 187.04100.00 147.49 0.00

Long Term Disability 325.00100-540-1540-512900 300.00 289.00300.00 307.00 0.00

Travel 260.00100-540-1540-523500 250.00 0.00250.00 0.00 0.00

Dues And Fees 100.00100-540-1540-523600 200.00 50.00250.00 269.00 0.00

Education And Training 600.00100-540-1540-523700 500.00 625.00500.00 0.00 0.00

93,704.00 0.0082,922.0074,987.5776,021.00 78,642.03Class: 1540 - Human Resources Total:

Class: 1570 - PIO

Salaries & Wages 61,000.00100-540-1570-511100 56,250.00 51,800.3152,450.00 51,859.92 0.00

Group Insurance 500.00100-540-1570-512100 20,000.00 9,571.9018,500.00 19,510.89 0.00

Social Security 3,790.00100-540-1570-512200 3,400.00 3,041.723,200.00 2,859.85 0.00

Medicare 825.00100-540-1570-512300 600.00 711.37350.00 668.84 0.00

Retirement Contributions 3,650.00100-540-1570-512400 3,450.00 2,978.193,150.00 2,995.12 0.00

Workers Comp 190.00100-540-1570-512700 150.00 148.75100.00 118.80 0.00

Long Term Disability 300.00100-540-1570-512900 250.00 230.01220.00 247.25 0.00

Communications/Marketing 20,000.00100-540-1570-523200 10,000.00 10,318.985,000.00 -2,779.12 0.00

Printing 1,500.00100-540-1570-523400 3,000.00 0.003,000.00 1,500.00 0.00

Travel 200.00100-540-1570-523500 200.00 130.00200.00 0.00 0.00

Dues and Fees 100.00100-540-1570-523600 200.00 0.00200.00 0.00 0.00

Education and Training 500.00100-540-1570-523700 200.00 325.00200.00 0.00 0.00

Supplies 500.00100-540-1570-531100 100.00 372.00100.00 166.68 0.00

Computer Expense 1,000.00100-540-1570-542400 1,000.00 0.000.00 154.00 0.00

94,055.00 0.0098,800.0077,302.2386,670.00 79,628.23Class: 1570 - PIO Total:

2,496,848.00 0.001,940,446.001,868,323.351,801,416.00 1,636,473.86Department: 540 - Administration Dept Total:

Department: 541 - Municipal Court

Class: 2550 - Judicial-Municipal Court

Salaries and Wages 250,000.00100-541-2550-511100 230,306.00 202,108.90207,000.00 231,498.04 0.00

Overtime 500.00100-541-2550-511300 500.00 26.690.00 615.07 0.00

Group Insuranc 42,000.00100-541-2550-512100 40,000.00 34,547.2935,000.00 35,204.25 0.00

Social Security 15,500.00100-541-2550-512200 14,000.00 12,214.0313,000.00 13,911.44 0.00

Medicare 4,000.00100-541-2550-512300 3,300.00 2,856.613,100.00 3,253.60 0.00

Retirement Contributions 10,000.00100-541-2550-512400 6,000.00 4,727.219,000.00 5,337.21 0.00



Budget Worksheet For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 05/31/2023

5/18/2022 3:15:33 PM Page 14 of 38

2022-2023
YTD Activity

2022-2023
Total Budget

2021-2022
Total Activity

2021-2022
Total Budget

2020-2021
Total Activity

2020-2021
Total Budget

Defined Budgets

Workers' Compensation 1,200.00100-541-2550-512700 1,000.00 719.531,000.00 407.27 0.00

Long Term Disability 900.00100-541-2550-512900 750.00 508.39650.00 530.30 0.00

Court Related Services 7,000.00100-541-2550-521103 5,000.00 5,733.787,000.00 3,181.40 0.00

Indigent Defense 5,000.00100-541-2550-521201 5,000.00 877.2810,000.00 1,127.00 0.00

Maintenance 1,500.00100-541-2550-522200 1,500.00 1,364.691,000.00 1,208.87 0.00

Communications 1,500.00100-541-2550-523200 1,500.00 901.710.00 2,089.50 0.00

Advertising 200.00100-541-2550-523300 200.00 150.00100.00 25.00 0.00

Travel 1,500.00100-541-2550-523500 1,500.00 0.001,500.00 0.00 0.00

Dues And Fees 0.00100-541-2550-523600 500.00 0.00500.00 0.00 0.00

Bank Card Charges 600.00100-541-2550-523605 600.00 395.24200.00 633.97 0.00

Education And Training 800.00100-541-2550-523700 800.00 496.37800.00 450.00 0.00

Supplies And Materials 3,500.00100-541-2550-531100 3,500.00 2,192.793,500.00 3,897.29 0.00

Books & Periodicals 300.00100-541-2550-531400 300.00 245.31200.00 265.07 0.00

Equipment 1,500.00100-541-2550-542000 500.00 609.65500.00 0.00 0.00

Computer Expense 2,000.00100-541-2550-542400 1,000.00 369.001,000.00 0.00 0.00

P.O.P.I.D.F. 210,000.00100-541-2550-571000 220,000.00 147,182.35220,000.00 209,175.75 0.00

Gwinnett County Jail Fund 85,000.00100-541-2550-571010 105,000.00 76,309.87105,000.00 111,702.66 0.00

Police Officers Annuity Benefi 95,000.00100-541-2550-571015 75,000.00 96,348.8775,000.00 116,389.72 0.00

County Drug Abuse Treatment/Ed 15,000.00100-541-2550-571020 12,000.00 13,811.2312,000.00 14,138.55 0.00

Local Victim Assistance Fund 52,000.00100-541-2550-571025 53,000.00 36,250.5053,000.00 54,556.94 0.00

Ga Crime Victims Dui Fines Fun 2,000.00100-541-2550-571030 2,000.00 1,402.382,000.00 1,233.59 0.00

Crime Lab Fees 1,600.00100-541-2550-571035 2,000.00 1,171.782,000.00 920.52 0.00

Brain.Spinal Injury Trust Fund 4,500.00100-541-2550-571040 4,000.00 3,809.964,000.00 4,999.30 0.00

Courtware Maintenance Fees 38,000.00100-541-2550-571045 35,000.00 24,992.2235,000.00 37,751.28 0.00

Joshua's Law Surcharge 18,000.00100-541-2550-571050 18,000.00 9,389.2618,000.00 13,981.58 0.00

870,600.00 0.00843,756.00868,485.17821,050.00 681,712.89Class: 2550 - Judicial-Municipal Court Total:

870,600.00 0.00843,756.00868,485.17821,050.00 681,712.89Department: 541 - Municipal Court Total:

Department: 560 - Parks & Recreation Dept

Class: 6110 - Culture/ Recreation Adm

Salaries and Wages 114,500.00100-560-6110-511100 107,785.00 104,814.11104,000.00 106,610.21 0.00

Group Insurance 9,200.00100-560-6110-512100 8,500.00 7,294.908,000.00 7,715.72 0.00



Budget Worksheet For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 05/31/2023

5/18/2022 3:15:33 PM Page 15 of 38

2022-2023
YTD Activity

2022-2023
Total Budget

2021-2022
Total Activity

2021-2022
Total Budget

2020-2021
Total Activity

2020-2021
Total Budget

Defined Budgets

Social Security 7,200.00100-560-6110-512200 7,300.00 6,446.747,000.00 6,563.38 0.00

Medicare 2,100.00100-560-6110-512300 2,000.00 1,507.751,500.00 1,534.93 0.00

Retirement Contributions 6,800.00100-560-6110-512400 6,700.00 5,710.846,250.00 5,876.77 0.00

Workers Compensation 2,000.00100-560-6110-512700 1,800.00 1,324.331,600.00 1,103.23 0.00

Long Term Disability 600.00100-560-6110-512900 500.00 447.37470.00 489.25 0.00

Repairs & Maintenance 600.00100-560-6110-522200 600.00 142.95600.00 353.81 0.00

Trade Services 5,000.00100-560-6110-522201 5,000.00 5,600.405,000.00 150.00 0.00

Building maintenance 2,500.00100-560-6110-522205 2,500.00 1,752.902,500.00 9,107.46 0.00

Communications 24,000.00100-560-6110-523200 15,500.00 24,870.6315,000.00 21,223.57 0.00

Advertising 1,500.00100-560-6110-523300 1,000.00 849.241,000.00 75.20 0.00

Special Events 0.00100-560-6110-523310 0.00 197.730.00 350.00 0.00

Travel 800.00100-560-6110-523500 400.00 789.51400.00 37.63 0.00

Dues & Fees 1,200.00100-560-6110-523600 1,100.00 1,160.491,000.00 1,105.00 0.00

Bank Card Charges 1,750.00100-560-6110-523605 500.00 1,662.77500.00 1,186.58 0.00

Education & Training 500.00100-560-6110-523700 500.00 875.00500.00 400.00 0.00

General Supplies 20,000.00100-560-6110-531100 15,000.00 12,313.9612,000.00 7,398.12 0.00

Utilities 125,000.00100-560-6110-531230 122,000.00 106,899.39122,000.00 147,601.16 0.00

Gasoline 9,000.00100-560-6110-531270 6,000.00 9,471.365,000.00 6,937.68 0.00

Uniforms 1,100.00100-560-6110-531700 900.00 921.50900.00 39.99 0.00

Computer Expense 13,000.00100-560-6110-542400 12,600.00 0.0012,600.00 9,223.52 0.00

348,350.00 0.00318,185.00335,083.21307,820.00 295,053.87Class: 6110 - Culture/ Recreation Adm Total:

Class: 6120 - Recreation Participants

Contract Labor 12,000.00100-560-6120-523900 10,000.00 5,204.0010,000.00 2,502.00 0.00

12,000.00 0.0010,000.002,502.0010,000.00 5,204.00Class: 6120 - Recreation Participants Total:

Class: 6121 - Rec Part-Supervisor

Salaries and Wages 38,000.00100-560-6121-511100 36,450.00 35,644.5135,300.00 36,970.50 0.00

Salaries and Wages-Temp Employ 48,000.00100-560-6121-511200 24,000.00 2,609.2518,000.00 13,148.34 0.00

Group Insurance 20,000.00100-560-6121-512100 16,000.00 21,209.0315,000.00 15,089.50 0.00

Social Security 3,800.00100-560-6121-512200 3,200.00 2,332.024,000.00 3,067.58 0.00

Medicare 1,700.00100-560-6121-512300 1,600.00 545.341,600.00 717.45 0.00

Retirement Contributions 2,300.00100-560-6121-512400 2,200.00 1,847.712,400.00 1,995.60 0.00



Budget Worksheet For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 05/31/2023

5/18/2022 3:15:33 PM Page 16 of 38

2022-2023
YTD Activity

2022-2023
Total Budget

2021-2022
Total Activity

2021-2022
Total Budget

2020-2021
Total Activity

2020-2021
Total Budget

Defined Budgets

Workers Compensation 1,400.00100-560-6121-512700 1,000.00 879.801,000.00 673.76 0.00

Long Term Disability 220.00100-560-6121-512900 200.00 152.13200.00 166.50 0.00

Travel 450.00100-560-6121-523500 250.00 441.86250.00 27.54 0.00

Dues And Fees 75.00100-560-6121-523600 60.00 0.0060.00 60.00 0.00

Education And Training 350.00100-560-6121-523700 350.00 200.00350.00 251.50 0.00

General Supplies 5,000.00100-560-6121-531100 3,500.00 1,064.123,000.00 3,416.94 0.00

121,295.00 0.0088,810.0075,585.2181,160.00 66,925.77Class: 6121 - Rec Part-Supervisor Total:

Class: 6124 - Contracted Pool Services

Contracted Pool Service 54,000.00100-560-6124-521000 54,000.00 40,463.0035,000.00 58,586.00 0.00

54,000.00 0.0054,000.0058,586.0035,000.00 40,463.00Class: 6124 - Contracted Pool Services Total:

Class: 6149 - Senior Participants

Salaries and Wages 120,920.00100-560-6149-511100 110,397.00 100,690.09100,000.00 80,114.13 0.00

Group Insurance 30,000.00100-560-6149-512100 17,000.00 14,313.6719,500.00 17,153.38 0.00

Social Security 7,550.00100-560-6149-512200 7,000.00 6,203.236,250.00 5,064.27 0.00

Medicare 1,800.00100-560-6149-512300 1,500.00 1,450.841,500.00 1,136.97 0.00

Retirement Contributions 4,100.00100-560-6149-512400 4,800.00 3,007.684,000.00 3,079.85 0.00

Workers Compensation 2,200.00100-560-6149-512700 1,400.00 1,666.83400.00 1,347.28 0.00

Long Term Disability 700.00100-560-6149-512900 350.00 235.40300.00 257.00 0.00

Repairs And Maintenance 1,000.00100-560-6149-522200 1,000.00 775.571,000.00 3,888.64 0.00

Trade Services 1,000.00100-560-6149-522201 1,000.00 818.851,000.00 89.95 0.00

Building Maintenance 7,000.00100-560-6149-522205 7,000.00 5,508.867,000.00 6,743.36 0.00

Communications 9,000.00100-560-6149-523200 9,000.00 1,973.197,500.00 6,676.36 0.00

Travel-Staff 200.00100-560-6149-523505 200.00 0.00100.00 16.00 0.00

Travel-Day Trips 6,500.00100-560-6149-523520 6,500.00 1,803.144,000.00 0.00 0.00

Dues And Fees 100.00100-560-6149-523600 100.00 54.0075.00 75.00 0.00

Bank Fees 0.00100-560-6149-523605 0.00 302.900.00 0.00 0.00

Education And Training 350.00100-560-6149-523700 300.00 275.00300.00 200.00 0.00

Contract Labor 7,000.00100-560-6149-523900 6,500.00 5,130.005,000.00 4,440.00 0.00

Supplies & Materials 9,500.00100-560-6149-531100 8,000.00 10,631.377,500.00 3,737.22 0.00

Utilities 20,000.00100-560-6149-531230 16,000.00 19,590.9016,000.00 17,726.16 0.00

Gasoline 850.00100-560-6149-531270 800.00 244.50800.00 191.17 0.00



Budget Worksheet For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 05/31/2023

5/18/2022 3:15:33 PM Page 17 of 38

2022-2023
YTD Activity

2022-2023
Total Budget

2021-2022
Total Activity

2021-2022
Total Budget

2020-2021
Total Activity

2020-2021
Total Budget

Defined Budgets

Computer Expense 200.00100-560-6149-542400 200.00 0.00200.00 99.99 0.00

229,970.00 0.00199,047.00152,036.73182,425.00 174,676.02Class: 6149 - Senior Participants Total:

Class: 6220 - Parks Areas

Salaries and Wages 226,720.00100-560-6220-511100 205,000.00 184,303.02169,500.00 168,522.00 0.00

Overtime 500.00100-560-6220-511300 0.00 270.000.00 0.00 0.00

Group Insurance 70,000.00100-560-6220-512100 60,000.00 57,336.4850,000.00 54,147.70 0.00

Social Security 14,000.00100-560-6220-512200 12,000.00 11,206.8911,000.00 10,107.62 0.00

Medicare 3,000.00100-560-6220-512300 2,400.00 2,621.082,100.00 2,363.84 0.00

Retirement Contributions 12,000.00100-560-6220-512400 11,000.00 7,383.839,000.00 8,307.36 0.00

Workers' Compensation 6,000.00100-560-6220-512700 5,000.00 3,371.034,500.00 2,340.55 0.00

Long Term Disability 1,000.00100-560-6220-512900 900.00 740.21800.00 793.84 0.00

Contract Lawn Care 35,000.00100-560-6220-522140 33,000.00 26,511.3933,000.00 24,479.45 0.00

Travel 200.00100-560-6220-523500 100.00 151.36100.00 0.00 0.00

Dues And Fees 75.00100-560-6220-523600 60.00 0.0060.00 60.00 0.00

Education And Training 700.00100-560-6220-523700 700.00 350.00500.00 27.62 0.00

Contract Labor-Repairs 0.00100-560-6220-523900 1,850.00 0.001,800.00 5,350.00 0.00

Supplies & Materials 32,000.00100-560-6220-531100 30,000.00 25,304.9025,000.00 19,018.74 0.00

Machinery 7,500.00100-560-6220-542100 5,000.00 6,700.114,000.00 3,339.37 0.00

408,695.00 0.00367,010.00298,858.09311,360.00 326,250.30Class: 6220 - Parks Areas Total:

1,174,310.00 0.001,037,052.00922,651.24927,765.00 908,572.96Department: 560 - Parks & Recreation Dept Total:

Department: 570 - Planning & Development

Class: 7400 - Planning and Development

Salaries & Wages 433,500.00100-570-7400-511100 390,489.00 347,264.03354,500.00 311,361.34 0.00

Salaries & Wages-Overtime 0.00100-570-7400-511300 1,000.00 0.000.00 1,827.01 0.00

Group Insurance 87,000.00100-570-7400-512100 72,000.00 84,296.3888,000.00 72,816.74 0.00

Social Security 26,877.00100-570-7400-512200 24,300.00 20,298.6922,000.00 18,837.90 0.00

Medicare 5,800.00100-570-7400-512300 5,000.00 4,747.235,200.00 4,247.95 0.00

Retirement Contributions 26,000.00100-570-7400-512400 22,000.00 17,291.9320,000.00 17,985.12 0.00

Workers' Compensation 7,000.00100-570-7400-512700 6,000.00 5,802.676,000.00 4,061.18 0.00

Long Term Disability 2,000.00100-570-7400-512900 1,600.00 1,508.351,500.00 1,508.76 0.00

Consultant 150,000.00100-570-7400-521003 100,000.00 163,461.2160,000.00 182,465.31 0.00



Budget Worksheet For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 05/31/2023

5/18/2022 3:15:33 PM Page 18 of 38

2022-2023
YTD Activity

2022-2023
Total Budget

2021-2022
Total Activity

2021-2022
Total Budget

2020-2021
Total Activity

2020-2021
Total Budget

Defined Budgets

Maintenance Contracts 1,800.00100-570-7400-522200 1,800.00 919.901,800.00 1,103.93 0.00

Communications 10,000.00100-570-7400-523200 8,000.00 7,481.948,000.00 6,725.86 0.00

Advertising 2,600.00100-570-7400-523300 2,400.00 2,523.862,000.00 2,751.30 0.00

Travel 500.00100-570-7400-523500 500.00 0.00200.00 0.00 0.00

Dues And Fees 100.00100-570-7400-523600 500.00 96.00500.00 550.41 0.00

Bank Card Charges 12,000.00100-570-7400-523605 7,000.00 12,420.812,000.00 9,974.98 0.00

Education & Training 500.00100-570-7400-523700 500.00 190.00500.00 0.00 0.00

Supplies & Materials 5,000.00100-570-7400-531100 4,500.00 7,042.734,500.00 3,805.98 0.00

Gas & Oil 2,200.00100-570-7400-531270 1,000.00 2,311.121,000.00 740.46 0.00

Books & Periodicals 100.00100-570-7400-531400 100.00 966.94100.00 0.00 0.00

Office Equip. & Furnishing 500.00100-570-7400-542300 500.00 0.00300.00 0.00 0.00

Computer Expense 14,500.00100-570-7400-542400 14,500.00 12,266.055,100.00 13,772.35 0.00

787,977.00 0.00663,689.00654,536.58583,200.00 690,889.84Class: 7400 - Planning and Development Total:

Class: 7500 - Assistant City Manager

Salaries and Wages 106,500.00100-570-7500-511100 88,750.00 95,387.5583,600.00 82,667.50 0.00

Group Insurance 14,000.00100-570-7500-512100 15,000.00 14,602.0818,200.00 13,302.39 0.00

Social Security 6,603.00100-570-7500-512200 5,600.00 5,684.225,200.00 5,027.93 0.00

Medicare 1,500.00100-570-7500-512300 1,500.00 1,329.441,200.00 1,175.83 0.00

Retirement Contributions 6,200.00100-570-7500-512400 5,400.00 780.245,000.00 4,774.31 0.00

Workers' Compensation 350.00100-570-7500-512700 350.00 260.98200.00 189.37 0.00

Long Term Disability 400.00100-570-7500-512900 400.00 338.16380.00 394.25 0.00

Communications 2,000.00100-570-7500-523200 2,500.00 1,430.002,500.00 1,957.28 0.00

Advertising 100.00100-570-7500-523300 100.00 0.00100.00 0.00 0.00

Travel 500.00100-570-7500-523500 600.00 984.00500.00 0.00 0.00

Dues And Fees 1,000.00100-570-7500-523600 600.00 495.00600.00 220.00 0.00

Partnership Gwinnett 11,000.00100-570-7500-523651 11,000.00 10,000.0011,000.00 11,500.00 0.00

Town Center Business Initiativ 15,000.00100-570-7500-523655 10,000.00 3,343.848,000.00 17,371.83 0.00

Communication Strategy 35,000.00100-570-7500-523656 1,000.00 1,575.001,000.00 336.00 0.00

Excise Tax Transfer 86,000.00100-570-7500-523661 70,000.00 71,146.4560,000.00 91,648.62 0.00

Education And Training 3,000.00100-570-7500-523700 1,000.00 660.00750.00 75.76 0.00

Economic & Dev Activities 2,500.00100-570-7500-523910 3,000.00 438.362,500.00 2,559.93 0.00



Budget Worksheet For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 05/31/2023

5/18/2022 3:15:33 PM Page 19 of 38

2022-2023
YTD Activity

2022-2023
Total Budget

2021-2022
Total Activity

2021-2022
Total Budget

2020-2021
Total Activity

2020-2021
Total Budget

Defined Budgets

Supplies & Materials 1,000.00100-570-7500-531100 1,500.00 169.991,200.00 405.11 0.00

Books & Periodicals 100.00100-570-7500-531400 100.00 0.00100.00 0.00 0.00

292,753.00 0.00218,400.00233,606.11202,030.00 208,625.31Class: 7500 - Assistant City Manager Total:

Class: 7510 - Youth Commission

Salaries and Wages 11,700.00100-570-7510-511100 11,700.00 8,035.0011,700.00 9,795.00 0.00

Social Security 725.00100-570-7510-512200 725.00 498.18725.00 576.26 0.00

Medicare 160.00100-570-7510-512300 160.00 116.52160.00 134.79 0.00

Workers' Compensation 20.00100-570-7510-512700 0.00 19.010.00 9.60 0.00

Supplies & Materials 12,000.00100-570-7510-531100 4,000.00 11,155.744,000.00 876.23 0.00

24,605.00 0.0016,585.0011,391.8816,585.00 19,824.45Class: 7510 - Youth Commission Total:

1,105,335.00 0.00898,674.00899,534.57801,815.00 919,339.60Department: 570 - Planning & Development Total:

Department: 578 - Capital Improvements

Class: 7800 - Capital Improvements

Cap Improv-Police-Traffic 0.00100-578-7800-542004 0.00 91,301.04300,000.00 281,870.83 0.00

Cap Impr-Police-Vehicles 0.00100-578-7800-542006 0.00 0.000.00 56,400.00 0.00

Cap Improv-PW-Ford F150 31,000.00100-578-7800-542012 0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00

Cap Impr-PW-Christmas Decorati 15,000.00100-578-7800-542013 15,000.00 14,510.0010,000.00 9,925.67 0.00

Cap Impr-PW-Scag 48" CAT II M… 9,600.00100-578-7800-542014 0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00

Cap Impr-PW-Recycling 0.00100-578-7800-542016 0.00 0.005,000.00 7,500.00 0.00

Cap Impr-PW-Dump Truck 0.00100-578-7800-542017 70,000.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00

Cap Impr-Admin-Tyler Technolog… 0.00100-578-7800-542020 53,000.00 -94,017.790.00 147,000.00 0.00

Cap Impr-Admin-Bldg Repair 0.00100-578-7800-542021 0.00 0.0030,000.00 6,586.50 0.00

Cap Impr-Park-Equipment 20,000.00100-578-7800-542407 15,500.00 15,845.00385,000.00 0.00 0.00

Cap Impr-P&D-Truck 0.00100-578-7800-542428 20,000.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00

Econ Dev-Town Center Land Cons 0.00100-578-7800-542440 19,000.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00

CDBG Project 0.00100-578-7800-542445 385,000.00 3,000.000.00 901.27 0.00

75,600.00 0.00577,500.00510,184.27730,000.00 30,638.25Class: 7800 - Capital Improvements Total:

75,600.00 0.00577,500.00510,184.27730,000.00 30,638.25Department: 578 - Capital Improvements Total:

Department: 580 - Debt Service

Class: 8000 - Debt Service

Lease Principal-FY18 Equip 0.00100-580-8000-581205 0.00 0.0078,376.00 89,202.87 0.00

Lease Principal-F19 Equip 0.00100-580-8000-581210 101,625.00 101,624.2494,144.00 98,463.56 0.00



Budget Worksheet For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 05/31/2023

5/18/2022 3:15:33 PM Page 20 of 38

2022-2023
YTD Activity

2022-2023
Total Budget

2021-2022
Total Activity

2021-2022
Total Budget

2020-2021
Total Activity

2020-2021
Total Budget

Defined Budgets

Lease Principal-FY20 Equip Lea 98,484.00100-580-8000-581215 96,290.00 96,289.370.00 94,143.83 0.00

Lease Interest-FY17 nEquip 0.00100-580-8000-582200 0.00 0.001,849.00 0.00 0.00

Lease Interest-FY18 Equip 0.00100-580-8000-582205 0.00 0.005,113.00 0.00 0.00

Lease Interest-FY19 Equip 0.00100-580-8000-582210 3,263.00 1,595.036,585.00 4,755.71 0.00

Lease Interest-FY20 Equip Leas 2,445.00100-580-8000-582215 4,439.00 4,438.880.00 6,584.42 0.00

100,929.00 0.00205,617.00293,150.39186,067.00 203,947.52Class: 8000 - Debt Service Total:

100,929.00 0.00205,617.00293,150.39186,067.00 203,947.52Department: 580 - Debt Service Total:

Department: 590 - Transfers

Class: 9000 - Transfers

Subsidy To Sanitation Fund 1,024,682.00100-590-9000-611000 800,000.00 625,188.60773,192.00 702,839.56 0.00

Transfer to Stormwater Utility 0.00100-590-9000-611300 0.00 55,022.140.00 104,898.98 0.00

Transfers to URA Fund 377,673.00100-590-9000-612000 364,000.00 378,431.33380,532.00 369,361.50 0.00

Transfer to 2014 Splost 0.00100-590-9000-612100 14,353.00 0.000.00 8,587.00 0.00

Transfers to Conf Asset Accoun 0.00100-590-9000-617000 0.00 2,747.600.00 124.62 0.00

Bond Shortfall DDA 70,000.00100-590-9000-618000 50,000.00 0.0050,000.00 79,047.19 0.00

1,472,355.00 0.001,228,353.001,264,858.851,203,724.00 1,061,389.67Class: 9000 - Transfers Total:

1,472,355.00 0.001,228,353.001,264,858.851,203,724.00 1,061,389.67Department: 590 - Transfers Total:

14,828,693.00 0.0013,618,588.0013,215,184.9312,974,005.00 11,788,521.62Expense Total:

-132,356.00 0.000.002,675,241.79-274,031.00 630,610.71Fund: 100 - GENERAL FUND Surplus (Deficit):

Fund: 210 - CONFISCATED ASSETS

Revenue

Confiscations-Drug Task Force 5,000.00210-310-351320 20,000.00 17,504.0020,000.00 51,143.54 0.00

Confiscations-DEA 14,000.00210-310-351325 20,000.00 0.0024,600.00 0.00 0.00

Interest 70.00210-310-361000 200.00 68.06400.00 131.88 0.00

Transfers From General Fund 0.00210-390-391400 0.00 2,747.600.00 124.62 0.00

19,070.00 0.0040,200.0051,400.0445,000.00 20,319.66Revenue Total:

Expense

Department: 515 - Confiscated Assets

Class: 3227 - STATE - Confiscated Assets

Capital Expenditures 5,000.00210-515-3227-522455 15,000.00 8,250.0025,000.00 25,993.00 0.00

Capital Expenditures-DEA 5,000.00210-515-3227-522456 0.00 8,250.000.00 0.00 0.00

Travel 0.00210-515-3227-523500 2,500.00 0.002,500.00 0.00 0.00



Budget Worksheet For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 05/31/2023

5/18/2022 3:15:33 PM Page 21 of 38

2022-2023
YTD Activity

2022-2023
Total Budget

2021-2022
Total Activity

2021-2022
Total Budget

2020-2021
Total Activity

2020-2021
Total Budget

Defined Budgets

Travel-DEA 0.00210-515-3227-523501 0.00 1,105.410.00 0.00 0.00

Seizure Fees 0.00210-515-3227-523600 0.00 354.100.00 2,027.10 0.00

Training 2,000.00210-515-3227-523700 2,500.00 3,448.002,500.00 14,731.00 0.00

Supplies & Materials-DEA 0.00210-515-3227-531100 0.00 20.000.00 10.00 0.00

Machinery & Equipment 5,000.00210-515-3227-542000 10,000.00 3,422.6015,000.00 11,309.55 0.00

Supplies & Equipment 2,070.00210-515-3227-542500 10,200.00 1,205.880.00 1,485.98 0.00

19,070.00 0.0040,200.0055,556.6345,000.00 26,055.99Class: 3227 - STATE - Confiscated Assets Total:

19,070.00 0.0040,200.0055,556.6345,000.00 26,055.99Department: 515 - Confiscated Assets Total:

19,070.00 0.0040,200.0055,556.6345,000.00 26,055.99Expense Total:

0.00 0.000.00-4,156.590.00 -5,736.33Fund: 210 - CONFISCATED ASSETS Surplus (Deficit):

Fund: 215 - School Zone Safety Program

Revenue

Interest 400.00215-310-361000 0.00 490.620.00 80.31 0.00

Prior Year Surplus 2,400,000.00215-311-134150 0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00

Red Speed Revenue 1,500,000.00215-311-351320 625,000.00 1,570,712.000.00 1,409,607.75 0.00

Interest 0.00215-311-361000 0.00 341.390.00 0.31 0.00

3,900,400.00 0.00625,000.001,409,688.370.00 1,571,544.01Revenue Total:

Expense

Department: 510 - Police Dept

Class: 3210 - Police Administration

Bank Fees 50.00215-510-3210-523605 0.00 866.000.00 24.00 0.00

50.00 0.000.0024.000.00 866.00Class: 3210 - Police Administration Total:

50.00 0.000.0024.000.00 866.00Department: 510 - Police Dept Total:

Department: 511 - Department 511

Class: 3228 - Red Speed

Capital Expenditures 1,330,000.00215-511-3228-522455 600,000.00 622,125.430.00 0.00 0.00

Supplies 0.00215-511-3228-531100 25,000.00 360.590.00 0.00 0.00

1,330,000.00 0.00625,000.000.000.00 622,486.02Class: 3228 - Red Speed Total:

1,330,000.00 0.00625,000.000.000.00 622,486.02Department: 511 - Department 511 Total:

1,330,050.00 0.00625,000.0024.000.00 623,352.02Expense Total:

2,570,350.00 0.000.001,409,664.370.00 948,191.99Fund: 215 - School Zone Safety Program Surplus (Deficit):



Budget Worksheet For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 05/31/2023

5/18/2022 3:15:33 PM Page 22 of 38

2022-2023
YTD Activity

2022-2023
Total Budget

2021-2022
Total Activity

2021-2022
Total Budget

2020-2021
Total Activity

2020-2021
Total Budget

Defined Budgets

Fund: 220 - LCI FUND

Revenue

Prior Year Surplus 1,017,966.00220-370-134150 1,047,118.00 0.0019,000.00 0.00 0.00

Interest 400.00220-370-361000 2,000.00 687.926,000.00 1,483.55 0.00

1,018,366.00 0.001,049,118.001,483.5525,000.00 687.92Revenue Total:

Expense

Department: 571 - Livable Communities

Class: 7223 - Class 7223

Consultant 10,000.00220-571-7223-521003 0.00 0.0020,000.00 0.00 0.00

10,000.00 0.000.000.0020,000.00 0.00Class: 7223 - Class 7223 Total:

Class: 7323 - Livable Communities - Expenditures

Supplies And Materials 1,008,366.00220-571-7323-531100 1,049,118.00 31,225.005,000.00 10.00 0.00

1,008,366.00 0.001,049,118.0010.005,000.00 31,225.00Class: 7323 - Livable Communities - Expenditures Total:

1,018,366.00 0.001,049,118.0010.0025,000.00 31,225.00Department: 571 - Livable Communities Total:

1,018,366.00 0.001,049,118.0010.0025,000.00 31,225.00Expense Total:

0.00 0.000.001,473.550.00 -30,537.08Fund: 220 - LCI FUND Surplus (Deficit):

Fund: 230 - American Rescue Plan

Expense

Department: 540 - Administration Dept

Class: 1500 - General Administration

Bank Fees 0.00230-540-1500-523605 0.00 16.000.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.000.000.000.00 16.00Class: 1500 - General Administration Total:

0.00 0.000.000.000.00 16.00Department: 540 - Administration Dept Total:

0.00 0.000.000.000.00 16.00Expense Total:

0.00 0.000.000.000.00 16.00Fund: 230 - American Rescue Plan Total:

Fund: 270 - URBAN REDEVELOPMENT AUTH

Revenue

Interest 0.00270-375-361000 0.00 7.250.00 15.48 0.00

Transfers from General Fund 377,673.00270-390-391100 378,353.00 378,431.33380,532.00 377,948.50 0.00

377,673.00 0.00378,353.00377,963.98380,532.00 378,438.58Revenue Total:

Expense

Department: 575 - Urban Redevelopment

Class: 7321 - Administration

Education & Training 0.00270-575-7321-523700 0.00 0.002,500.00 0.00 0.00



Budget Worksheet For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 05/31/2023

5/18/2022 3:15:33 PM Page 23 of 38

2022-2023
YTD Activity

2022-2023
Total Budget

2021-2022
Total Activity

2021-2022
Total Budget

2020-2021
Total Activity

2020-2021
Total Budget

Defined Budgets

Supplies and Materials 0.00270-575-7321-531100 0.00 0.004,000.00 10.00 0.00

0.00 0.000.0010.006,500.00 0.00Class: 7321 - Administration Total:

0.00 0.000.0010.006,500.00 0.00Department: 575 - Urban Redevelopment Total:

Department: 580 - Debt Service

Class: 8000 - Debt Service

Rev Bonds Principal 369,000.00270-580-8000-582100 364,000.00 364,000.00369,000.00 358,000.00 0.00

Rev Bonds Interest 8,673.00270-580-8000-582200 14,353.00 14,431.3311,532.00 19,948.50 0.00

377,673.00 0.00378,353.00377,948.50380,532.00 378,431.33Class: 8000 - Debt Service Total:

377,673.00 0.00378,353.00377,948.50380,532.00 378,431.33Department: 580 - Debt Service Total:

377,673.00 0.00378,353.00377,958.50387,032.00 378,431.33Expense Total:

0.00 0.000.005.48-6,500.00 7.25Fund: 270 - URBAN REDEVELOPMENT AUTH Surplus (Deficit):

Fund: 275 - HOTEL / MOTEL TAX

Revenue

Hotel/Motel Tax 424,800.00275-370-314100 312,000.00 427,952.98228,000.00 361,802.69 0.00

Interest 200.00275-370-361000 200.00 160.64500.00 234.40 0.00

425,000.00 0.00312,200.00362,037.09228,500.00 428,113.62Revenue Total:

Expense

Department: 570 - Planning & Development

Class: 7520 - Expenditures

City of Snellville 42,500.00275-570-7520-521220 31,220.00 10,000.0022,850.00 0.00 0.00

Explore Gwinnett 0.00275-570-7520-523310 0.00 0.0028,562.00 50,264.66 0.00

Supplies And Materials 0.00275-570-7520-531100 0.00 120.980.00 0.00 0.00

STAT Contract 382,500.00275-570-7520-572000 280,980.00 103,902.57177,088.00 275,357.76 0.00

425,000.00 0.00312,200.00325,622.42228,500.00 114,023.55Class: 7520 - Expenditures Total:

425,000.00 0.00312,200.00325,622.42228,500.00 114,023.55Department: 570 - Planning & Development Total:

425,000.00 0.00312,200.00325,622.42228,500.00 114,023.55Expense Total:

0.00 0.000.0036,414.670.00 314,090.07Fund: 275 - HOTEL / MOTEL TAX Surplus (Deficit):

Fund: 290 - TREE BANK FUND

Revenue

Prior Year Surplus 277,965.00290-370-134150 282,166.00 0.0019,000.00 0.00 0.00

Tree Bank 0.00290-370-343902 5,000.00 0.0020,000.00 0.00 0.00

Interest 35.00290-370-361000 500.00 180.131,000.00 398.60 0.00

278,000.00 0.00287,666.00398.6040,000.00 180.13Revenue Total:



Budget Worksheet For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 05/31/2023

5/18/2022 3:15:33 PM Page 24 of 38

2022-2023
YTD Activity

2022-2023
Total Budget

2021-2022
Total Activity

2021-2022
Total Budget

2020-2021
Total Activity

2020-2021
Total Budget

Defined Budgets

Expense

Department: 572 - Tree Bank

Class: 7400 - Planning and Development

Tree Bank Expenditures 200,000.00290-572-7400-522145 17,666.00 10,675.0020,000.00 4,600.00 0.00

Supplies And Materials 78,000.00290-572-7400-531100 270,000.00 1,450.0020,000.00 0.00 0.00

278,000.00 0.00287,666.004,600.0040,000.00 12,125.00Class: 7400 - Planning and Development Total:

278,000.00 0.00287,666.004,600.0040,000.00 12,125.00Department: 572 - Tree Bank Total:

278,000.00 0.00287,666.004,600.0040,000.00 12,125.00Expense Total:

0.00 0.000.00-4,201.400.00 -11,944.87Fund: 290 - TREE BANK FUND Surplus (Deficit):

Fund: 327 - 2014 SPLOST FUND

Revenue

Prior Year Surplus 494,437.00327-340-134150 0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00

CDBG Lake Wall 267,127.00327-340-313200 0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00

CDBG Park Grant 5,000.00327-340-313210 0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00

LMIG Grant 209,000.00327-340-313215 188,000.00 208,385.40221,000.00 187,073.51 0.00

Interest 500.00327-340-361000 10,000.00 878.9916,000.00 3,143.50 0.00

976,064.00 0.00198,000.00190,217.01237,000.00 209,264.39Revenue Total:

Expense

Department: 545 - 2014 SPLOST

Class: 1500 - General Administration

Park Facility Needs 272,127.00327-545-1500-541235 40,000.00 0.0020,000.00 34,343.18 0.00

Transportation LMIG 209,000.00327-545-1500-541411 198,000.00 198,000.00221,000.00 221,000.00 0.00

Regional Detention (T.C.) 0.00327-545-1500-541425 25,000.00 0.00250,000.00 412,808.00 0.00

Resurfacing 450,000.00327-545-1500-541430 552,000.00 667,163.16400,000.00 400,000.45 0.00

78/124 0.00327-545-1500-541440 0.00 1,350.000.00 0.00 0.00

City IT 0.00327-545-1500-541510 30,000.00 31,292.0030,000.00 8,784.30 0.00

City Hall HVAC 44,937.00327-545-1500-541520 150,000.00 36,528.1690,000.00 0.00 0.00

976,064.00 0.00995,000.001,076,935.931,011,000.00 934,333.32Class: 1500 - General Administration Total:

976,064.00 0.00995,000.001,076,935.931,011,000.00 934,333.32Department: 545 - 2014 SPLOST Total:

976,064.00 0.00995,000.001,076,935.931,011,000.00 934,333.32Expense Total:

0.00 0.00-797,000.00-886,718.92-774,000.00 -725,068.93Fund: 327 - 2014 SPLOST FUND Surplus (Deficit):



Budget Worksheet For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 05/31/2023

5/18/2022 3:15:33 PM Page 25 of 38

2022-2023
YTD Activity

2022-2023
Total Budget

2021-2022
Total Activity

2021-2022
Total Budget

2020-2021
Total Activity

2020-2021
Total Budget

Defined Budgets

Fund: 329 - 2017 SPLOST

Revenue

Prior Year Surplus 3,462,121.00329-340-134150 0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00

2017 SPLOST Revenue 3,078,000.00329-340-313200 3,240,000.00 0.002,840,000.00 605,318.93 0.00

Revenue Transportation 0.00329-340-313205 0.00 1,314,696.540.00 1,531,528.72 0.00

Parking Facilities 0.00329-340-313210 0.00 2,628,728.970.00 1,140,575.05 0.00

Revenue Parks 0.00329-340-313215 0.00 460,421.150.00 534,776.91 0.00

Revenue Administration 0.00329-340-313220 0.00 19,415.350.00 21,721.87 0.00

Reimbursement 0.00329-340-341008 0.00 0.000.00 4,586,653.00 0.00

Interest 4,879.00329-340-361000 20,000.00 3,913.1720,000.00 5,816.94 0.00

6,545,000.00 0.003,260,000.008,426,391.422,860,000.00 4,427,175.18Revenue Total:

Expense

Department: 520 - Parking

Class: 1565 - Parking

Design Fees-Precast 0.00329-520-1565-541356 0.00 0.000.00 12,000.00 0.00

Deck Construction 0.00329-520-1565-541360 10,900,000.00 3,828,391.390.00 3,222,717.30 0.00

USPS Property Exchange 0.00329-520-1565-541365 0.00 0.000.00 186,556.46 0.00

0.00 0.0010,900,000.003,421,273.760.00 3,828,391.39Class: 1565 - Parking Total:

0.00 0.0010,900,000.003,421,273.760.00 3,828,391.39Department: 520 - Parking Total:

Department: 532 - Transportation

Class: 4100 - Transportation

T.C. Roads/Utilities 0.00329-532-4100-541410 0.00 186,856.571,000,000.00 61,933.93 0.00

Regional Detention 0.00329-532-4100-541415 20,000.00 0.000.00 1,813.41 0.00

Resurfacing 200,000.00329-532-4100-541420 0.00 0.00100,000.00 98,224.74 0.00

Joint County/Library/Deck 0.00329-532-4100-541425 0.00 0.001,000,000.00 -173,066.18 0.00

Wisteria/124 Intersection 0.00329-532-4100-541430 0.00 10,454.350.00 150,588.38 0.00

Town Center Development 60,000.00329-532-4100-541435 20,000.00 138,906.00200,000.00 62,711.98 0.00

Town Center Site Work 0.00329-532-4100-541436 850,000.00 284,802.100.00 0.00 0.00

TC Lib/Bus Ctr Design Fees 80,000.00329-532-4100-541437 500,000.00 182,176.190.00 618,240.01 0.00

TC Lib/Bus Ctr Construction 1,000,000.00329-532-4100-541438 6,676,000.00 1,296,768.470.00 280,746.98 0.00

TC Grove/Root-Design Fees 45,000.00329-532-4100-541500 70,000.00 95,760.000.00 34,600.00 0.00

TC Grove/Root Construction 921,950.00329-532-4100-541501 2,281,452.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00



Budget Worksheet For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 05/31/2023

5/18/2022 3:15:33 PM Page 26 of 38

2022-2023
YTD Activity

2022-2023
Total Budget

2021-2022
Total Activity

2021-2022
Total Budget

2020-2021
Total Activity

2020-2021
Total Budget

Defined Budgets

TC Roads/Utilities-Design CHA 0.00329-532-4100-541600 40,000.00 3,766.750.00 104,232.67 0.00

TC Roads/Utilities-Constructio 1,543,050.00329-532-4100-541601 1,300,000.00 0.000.00 275.00 0.00

TC San Sewer-Construction 0.00329-532-4100-541700 125,000.00 82,768.580.00 440,842.75 0.00

TC Market-Design Fees 20,000.00329-532-4100-541800 150,000.00 46,755.000.00 0.00 0.00

TC Market-Consultant 20,000.00329-532-4100-541801 150,000.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00

TC Market-Construction 1,000,000.00329-532-4100-541802 7,960,000.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00

TC Eastgate-Design/Engineering 0.00329-532-4100-541900 25,000.00 6,034.690.00 9,218.59 0.00

TC Eastgate-Construction 0.00329-532-4100-541901 700,000.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00

4,890,000.00 0.0020,867,452.001,690,362.262,300,000.00 2,335,048.70Class: 4100 - Transportation Total:

4,890,000.00 0.0020,867,452.001,690,362.262,300,000.00 2,335,048.70Department: 532 - Transportation Total:

Department: 542 - Administration Dept

Class: 1500 - General Administration

Bank Fees 0.00329-542-1500-523605 0.00 5,410.002,000.00 20.00 0.00

TC-Public Art 0.00329-542-1500-541300 500,000.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00

City Facilities 0.00329-542-1500-541415 0.00 0.0040,000.00 4,280.18 0.00

0.00 0.00500,000.004,300.1842,000.00 5,410.00Class: 1500 - General Administration Total:

0.00 0.00500,000.004,300.1842,000.00 5,410.00Department: 542 - Administration Dept Total:

Department: 560 - Parks & Recreation Dept

Class: 6100 - Recreation

Town Green 0.00329-560-6100-541210 0.00 0.005,000.00 0.00 0.00

Joint County-Trail/Parks 0.00329-560-6100-541215 10,000.00 20,352.201,100,000.00 47,094.36 0.00

Park Facility Needs 1,300,000.00329-560-6100-541225 0.00 59,288.760.00 6,649.29 0.00

Greenway-Phase 1 Design 0.00329-560-6100-541230 0.00 0.000.00 3,673.79 0.00

Greenway Phase 1-Construction 0.00329-560-6100-541231 0.00 2,490.000.00 934,042.37 0.00

Greenway Phase 2-Design 0.00329-560-6100-541235 30,000.00 4,870.460.00 9,395.62 0.00

Greenway Phase 2- Construction 385,000.00329-560-6100-541236 425,000.00 65,735.930.00 13,870.00 0.00

Greenway Phase 3-Design 0.00329-560-6100-541240 5,000.00 0.000.00 975.00 0.00

1,685,000.00 0.00470,000.001,015,700.431,105,000.00 152,737.35Class: 6100 - Recreation Total:

1,685,000.00 0.00470,000.001,015,700.431,105,000.00 152,737.35Department: 560 - Parks & Recreation Dept Total:

Department: 580 - Debt Service

Class: 8000 - Debt Service

Bond Principal 785,000.00329-580-8000-581200 720,000.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00



Budget Worksheet For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 05/31/2023

5/18/2022 3:15:33 PM Page 27 of 38

2022-2023
YTD Activity

2022-2023
Total Budget

2021-2022
Total Activity

2021-2022
Total Budget

2020-2021
Total Activity

2020-2021
Total Budget

Defined Budgets

Bond Interest 507,549.00329-580-8000-582200 567,999.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00

1,292,549.00 0.001,287,999.000.000.00 0.00Class: 8000 - Debt Service Total:

1,292,549.00 0.001,287,999.000.000.00 0.00Department: 580 - Debt Service Total:

7,867,549.00 0.0034,025,451.006,131,636.633,447,000.00 6,321,587.44Expense Total:

-1,322,549.00 0.00-30,765,451.002,294,754.79-587,000.00 -1,894,412.26Fund: 329 - 2017 SPLOST Surplus (Deficit):

Fund: 350 - Town Center 2021A

Revenue

Prior Year Surplus 5,653,682.00350-340-134150 0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00

Interest 0.00350-340-361000 0.00 1,022.120.00 21.89 0.00

Georgia Fund Earnings 1,000.00350-340-361100 0.00 95.970.00 0.00 0.00

Georgia Fund EArnings 1,000.00350-340-361110 0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00

Gross Proceeds Bonds 0.00350-340-393600 0.00 0.000.00 9,230,250.00 0.00

5,655,682.00 0.000.009,230,271.890.00 1,118.09Revenue Total:

Expense

Department: 540 - Administration Dept

Class: 1500 - General Administration

Construction 5,655,682.00350-540-1500-522410 0.00 0.000.00 2,346,318.00 0.00

Issuance Costs 0.00350-540-1500-584000 0.00 0.000.00 225,521.20 0.00

5,655,682.00 0.000.002,571,839.200.00 0.00Class: 1500 - General Administration Total:

5,655,682.00 0.000.002,571,839.200.00 0.00Department: 540 - Administration Dept Total:

5,655,682.00 0.000.002,571,839.200.00 0.00Expense Total:

0.00 0.000.006,658,432.690.00 1,118.09Fund: 350 - Town Center 2021A Surplus (Deficit):

Fund: 355 - Town Center 2021B

Revenue

Prior Year Surplus 4,278,588.00355-340-134150 0.00 0.000.00 0.00 0.00

Interest 1,000.00355-340-361000 0.00 1,158.310.00 28.81 0.00

Georgia Fund Earnings 1,000.00355-340-361100 0.00 126.310.00 0.00 0.00

Gross Proceeds From Bonds 0.00355-340-393600 0.00 0.000.00 11,228,254.80 0.00

4,280,588.00 0.000.0011,228,283.610.00 1,284.62Revenue Total:

Expense

Department: 540 - Administration Dept

Class: 1500 - General Administration

Construction 0.00355-540-1500-541350 0.00 3,354,756.300.00 2,242,129.95 0.00



Budget Worksheet For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 05/31/2023

5/18/2022 3:15:33 PM Page 28 of 38

2022-2023
YTD Activity

2022-2023
Total Budget

2021-2022
Total Activity

2021-2022
Total Budget

2020-2021
Total Activity

2020-2021
Total Budget

Defined Budgets

Issuance Costs 0.00355-540-1500-584000 0.00 0.000.00 222,795.43 0.00

0.00 0.000.002,464,925.380.00 3,354,756.30Class: 1500 - General Administration Total:

0.00 0.000.002,464,925.380.00 3,354,756.30Department: 540 - Administration Dept Total:

0.00 0.000.002,464,925.380.00 3,354,756.30Expense Total:

4,280,588.00 0.000.008,763,358.230.00 -3,353,471.68Fund: 355 - Town Center 2021B Surplus (Deficit):

Fund: 540 - SANITATION & RECYCLING

Revenue

Residential Income 4,500.00540-350-344110 5,000.00 3,420.443,000.00 4,022.65 0.00

Commercial Income 1,782,000.00540-350-344111 1,650,000.00 1,516,260.731,650,000.00 1,590,745.57 0.00

Postage 2,400.00540-350-344191 2,000.00 1,922.251,600.00 1,632.58 0.00

Commercial Penalty 37,000.00540-350-344193 32,500.00 33,738.6420,000.00 28,574.78 0.00

Migration Reconciliation 0.00540-350-344196 0.00 0.000.00 341.76 0.00

Return Check Service Charge 100.00540-350-349300 150.00 52.50150.00 52.50 0.00

Interest Received 0.00540-350-361000 0.00 147.600.00 207.19 0.00

Aluminum Scrap 3,000.00540-351-344131 3,000.00 1,506.652,500.00 3,200.31 0.00

Aluminum - Cans 2,000.00540-351-344132 1,200.00 3,875.801,400.00 1,172.90 0.00

Newspapers 1,500.00540-351-344133 1,000.00 1,152.750.00 645.70 0.00

Off/Comp Paper-Ph Books-Mag 3,000.00540-351-344134 2,000.00 2,279.650.00 1,939.80 0.00

Cardboard 40,000.00540-351-344135 35,000.00 41,281.8120,000.00 29,045.72 0.00

Batteries 50.00540-351-344136 150.00 25.0050.00 2,821.60 0.00

Metals 35,000.00540-351-344138 30,000.00 39,675.1020,000.00 39,507.15 0.00

Glass 4,000.00540-351-344139 5,500.00 3,604.454,000.00 5,083.00 0.00

Plastics 500.00540-351-344140 0.00 184.000.00 0.00 0.00

Electronics 1,100.00540-351-344141 1,800.00 1,278.001,500.00 1,651.00 0.00

Co-Mingle Curb Rebate 0.00540-351-344142 0.00 0.000.00 8,500.00 0.00

Appliances 5,000.00540-351-344160 7,000.00 4,558.004,500.00 6,820.00 0.00

Misc Revenue 1,500.00540-351-344161 2,000.00 3,363.344,500.00 1,565.00 0.00

Yard Debris 2,500.00540-351-344165 3,000.00 1,845.003,000.00 2,665.00 0.00

Rents Received-American Kidney 30,000.00540-351-382001 30,000.00 20,958.0023,000.00 26,530.60 0.00

Transfers From Genreral Fund 1,024,682.00540-390-391200 0.00 625,282.20773,192.00 702,839.56 0.00

2,979,832.00 0.001,811,300.002,459,564.372,532,392.00 2,306,411.91Revenue Total:



Budget Worksheet For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 05/31/2023

5/18/2022 3:15:33 PM Page 29 of 38

2022-2023
YTD Activity

2022-2023
Total Budget

2021-2022
Total Activity

2021-2022
Total Budget

2020-2021
Total Activity

2020-2021
Total Budget

Defined Budgets

Expense

Department: 550 - Department 550

Class: 4510 - Recycling-Administration

Salaries and Wages 34,000.00540-550-4510-511100 33,000.00 30,720.0031,445.00 29,274.00 0.00

Group Insurance 15,000.00540-550-4510-512100 12,000.00 9,147.3615,000.00 11,184.95 0.00

Social Security 2,100.00540-550-4510-512200 2,000.00 1,849.731,930.00 1,725.92 0.00

Medicare 700.00540-550-4510-512300 550.00 432.59500.00 403.66 0.00

Retirement Contributions 2,000.00540-550-4510-512400 1,950.00 763.201,887.00 1,730.19 0.00

Worker's Compensation 100.00540-550-4510-512700 100.00 15.03100.00 66.23 0.00

Long Term Disability 210.00540-550-4510-512900 170.00 118.60160.00 142.75 0.00

Communications 2,600.00540-550-4510-523200 2,200.00 2,106.832,200.00 1,904.88 0.00

Dues & Fees 225.00540-550-4510-523600 200.00 0.00200.00 200.00 0.00

Bank Card Charges 8,500.00540-550-4510-523605 8,500.00 7,110.669,000.00 8,129.36 0.00

Computer Expense 4,000.00540-550-4510-542400 4,000.00 4,008.393,500.00 3,817.51 0.00

69,435.00 0.0064,670.0058,579.4565,922.00 56,272.39Class: 4510 - Recycling-Administration Total:

Class: 4520 - Solid Waste Collection

Refunds-Commercial 500.00540-550-4520-344113 500.00 0.00500.00 -4,606.39 0.00

Sanitation Residential 1,240,297.00540-550-4520-521304 1,055,000.00 807,765.901,000,100.00 1,023,200.22 0.00

Contractor-Commercial 1,417,500.00540-550-4520-521305 1,350,000.00 1,001,745.531,250,100.00 1,301,544.15 0.00

2,658,297.00 0.002,405,500.002,320,137.982,250,700.00 1,809,511.43Class: 4520 - Solid Waste Collection Total:

2,727,732.00 0.002,470,170.002,378,717.432,316,622.00 1,865,783.82Department: 550 - Department 550 Total:

Department: 551 - Recycling Dept

Class: 4540 - C.F.C. Removal

C.F.C. Removal 4,000.00540-551-4540-523901 5,000.00 1,900.002,200.00 3,680.00 0.00

4,000.00 0.005,000.003,680.002,200.00 1,900.00Class: 4540 - C.F.C. Removal Total:

Class: 4550 - Recycling Operations

Salaries and Wages 112,000.00540-551-4550-511100 96,000.00 91,784.5290,720.00 83,500.93 0.00

Group Insurance 23,000.00540-551-4550-512100 22,500.00 19,486.1820,000.00 22,142.70 0.00

Social Security 7,600.00540-551-4550-512200 6,200.00 5,465.805,800.00 4,965.13 0.00

Medicare 1,800.00540-551-4550-512300 1,200.00 1,278.321,400.00 1,161.24 0.00

Retirement Contributions 4,000.00540-551-4550-512400 3,800.00 3,354.684,000.00 3,187.20 0.00

Worker's Compensation 7,000.00540-551-4550-512700 6,000.00 4,628.346,500.00 3,759.24 0.00



Budget Worksheet For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 05/31/2023

5/18/2022 3:15:33 PM Page 30 of 38

2022-2023
YTD Activity

2022-2023
Total Budget

2021-2022
Total Activity

2021-2022
Total Budget

2020-2021
Total Activity

2020-2021
Total Budget

Defined Budgets

Long Term Disability 300.00540-551-4550-512900 250.00 243.79250.00 264.75 0.00

Uniforms-Recycle 500.00540-551-4550-512901 500.00 494.48500.00 0.00 0.00

Yard Waste 80,000.00540-551-4550-522110 75,000.00 45,027.5570,000.00 66,150.00 0.00

Trade Services 2,000.00540-551-4550-522201 2,000.00 0.002,000.00 1,824.00 0.00

Building Maintenance 1,000.00540-551-4550-522205 1,000.00 0.001,000.00 97.97 0.00

Communications 0.00540-551-4550-523200 0.00 303.21900.00 754.02 0.00

Education & Training 500.00540-551-4550-523700 500.00 0.00200.00 68.64 0.00

General Supplies 2,000.00540-551-4550-531100 2,000.00 305.052,000.00 1,985.45 0.00

Energy 6,000.00540-551-4550-531230 6,000.00 3,507.217,000.00 3,880.56 0.00

Bottled Gas 500.00540-551-4550-531240 700.00 506.56900.00 552.40 0.00

Machinery 400.00540-551-4550-542100 400.00 0.00400.00 0.00 0.00

248,600.00 0.00224,050.00194,294.23213,570.00 176,385.69Class: 4550 - Recycling Operations Total:

252,600.00 0.00229,050.00197,974.23215,770.00 178,285.69Department: 551 - Recycling Dept Total:

2,980,332.00 0.002,699,220.002,576,691.662,532,392.00 2,044,069.51Expense Total:

-500.00 0.00-887,920.00-117,127.290.00 262,342.40Fund: 540 - SANITATION & RECYCLING Surplus (Deficit):

Fund: 560 - STORMWATER UTILITY

Revenue

Interest and Penalties 12,000.00560-330-319110 1,000.00 12,877.862,000.00 1,946.64 0.00

Stormwater Utility Fees 845,000.00560-330-344260 840,000.00 809,040.94840,000.00 838,325.65 0.00

Interest 1,000.00560-330-361000 3,000.00 135.873,000.00 675.50 0.00

Transfers From General Fund 0.00560-390-391200 0.00 54,928.540.00 104,898.98 0.00

858,000.00 0.00844,000.00945,846.77845,000.00 876,983.21Revenue Total:

Expense

Department: 535 - Stormwater Utility

Class: 4320 - Stormwater

Salaries and Wages 87,440.00560-535-4320-511100 92,500.00 76,514.4188,100.00 79,087.25 0.00

Overtime 200.00560-535-4320-511300 0.00 195.450.00 88.69 0.00

Group Insurance 10,000.00560-535-4320-512100 13,000.00 6,365.2714,500.00 7,274.45 0.00

Social Security 5,465.00560-535-4320-512200 5,800.00 4,674.855,800.00 4,839.66 0.00

Medicare 1,500.00560-535-4320-512300 1,400.00 1,093.351,500.00 1,131.86 0.00

Retirement Contributions 5,300.00560-535-4320-512400 5,000.00 4,590.915,300.00 3,404.28 0.00

Workers' Compensation 9,500.00560-535-4320-512700 9,000.00 6,331.137,200.00 5,165.39 0.00



Budget Worksheet For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 05/31/2023

5/18/2022 3:15:33 PM Page 31 of 38

2022-2023
YTD Activity

2022-2023
Total Budget

2021-2022
Total Activity

2021-2022
Total Budget

2020-2021
Total Activity

2020-2021
Total Budget

Defined Budgets

Long Term Disability 450.00560-535-4320-512900 400.00 346.94410.00 382.00 0.00

Consultant 25,000.00560-535-4320-521003 30,000.00 6,005.1630,000.00 22,412.50 0.00

Storm Water Maintenance 60,000.00560-535-4320-522140 60,000.00 55,253.7124,000.00 23,157.70 0.00

Communications 200.00560-535-4320-523200 200.00 65.95200.00 68.19 0.00

Advertising 300.00560-535-4320-523300 300.00 0.00300.00 0.00 0.00

Stormwater Fees 0.00560-535-4320-523600 16,500.00 0.0016,500.00 15,873.09 0.00

Dues 0.00560-535-4320-523601 400.00 0.00200.00 0.00 0.00

Billing Fees 0.00560-535-4320-523625 22,500.00 0.0022,500.00 11,202.95 0.00

Education & Training 1,000.00560-535-4320-523700 1,000.00 347.001,000.00 0.00 0.00

Contract Labor 35,000.00560-535-4320-523900 35,000.00 19,775.0035,000.00 31,026.00 0.00

SW Education Supplies 1,000.00560-535-4320-531150 1,000.00 954.191,000.00 540.00 0.00

Utillties 2,500.00560-535-4320-531230 2,500.00 1,361.513,000.00 1,951.39 0.00

Gasoline 1,200.00560-535-4320-531270 1,200.00 136.621,200.00 493.79 0.00

246,055.00 0.00297,700.00208,099.19257,710.00 184,011.45Class: 4320 - Stormwater Total:

246,055.00 0.00297,700.00208,099.19257,710.00 184,011.45Department: 535 - Stormwater Utility Total:

Department: 579 - Capital Improvements

Class: 7800 - Capital Improvements

Capital Improvements 985,000.00560-579-7800-521003 950,800.00 96,465.00800,000.00 1,358,538.97 0.00

Cap Impr-Debris Catcher 0.00560-579-7800-521005 0.00 0.008,000.00 0.00 0.00

985,000.00 0.00950,800.001,358,538.97808,000.00 96,465.00Class: 7800 - Capital Improvements Total:

985,000.00 0.00950,800.001,358,538.97808,000.00 96,465.00Department: 579 - Capital Improvements Total:

Department: 580 - Debt Service

Class: 8000 - Debt Service

Lease Principal 0.00560-580-8000-581225 20,087.00 0.0020,087.00 0.00 0.00

Lease Interest 0.00560-580-8000-582225 1,310.00 0.001,310.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.0021,397.000.0021,397.00 0.00Class: 8000 - Debt Service Total:

0.00 0.0021,397.000.0021,397.00 0.00Department: 580 - Debt Service Total:

1,231,055.00 0.001,269,897.001,566,638.161,087,107.00 280,476.45Expense Total:

-373,055.00 0.00-425,897.00-620,791.39-242,107.00 596,506.76Fund: 560 - STORMWATER UTILITY Surplus (Deficit):

5,022,478.00-32,876,268.0020,206,349.98-1,883,638.00 0.00-3,268,319.88Report Surplus (Deficit):



Budget Worksheet For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 05/31/2023

5/18/2022 3:15:33 PM Page 32 of 38

Group Summary

Clas…

2022-2023
YTD Activity

2022-2023
Total Budget

2021-2022
Total Budget

2020-2021
Total Budget

Defined Budgets

2021-2022
Total Activity

2020-2021
Total Activity

Fund: 100 - GENERAL FUND

Revenue

14,696,337.00 0.0013,618,588.0012,699,974.00 15,890,426.72 12,419,132.33

14,696,337.00 0.0013,618,588.0012,699,974.00Revenue Total: 15,890,426.72 12,419,132.33

Expense

Department: 510 - Police Dept

3210 - Police Administration 1,716,750.00 0.001,265,397.001,199,642.00 1,207,850.85 1,231,924.23

3211 - Dispatch 697,800.00 0.00810,277.00690,374.00 873,556.01 693,713.61

3221 - Criminal Investigation 626,300.00 0.00607,042.00589,010.00 569,772.64 577,044.18

3223 - Police Patrol 3,147,880.00 0.002,852,878.002,694,754.00 2,747,508.30 2,733,856.04

3224 - Records/ Identification 158,990.00 0.00153,281.00151,459.00 146,914.37 142,772.04

3285 - Public Relations 3,000.00 0.003,500.003,000.00 2,454.66 2,329.41

6,350,720.00 0.005,692,375.005,328,239.00Department: 510 - Police Dept Total: 5,548,056.83 5,381,639.51

Department: 530 - Public Works Dept

4210 - Public Works - Highway 880,350.00 0.00832,584.00811,208.00 757,734.41 722,914.46

4221 - Public Works - Paved St 229,081.00 0.00293,961.00297,270.00 218,402.14 179,632.09

4600 - Maintenance Shop 72,565.00 0.0068,270.0065,451.00 63,803.71 62,260.81

1,181,996.00 0.001,194,815.001,173,929.00Department: 530 - Public Works Dept Total: 1,039,940.26 964,807.36

Department: 540 - Administration Dept

1110 - Governing Body 63,100.00 0.0048,950.0046,604.00 40,978.66 47,557.36

1130 - Clerk of Council 123,522.00 0.00115,060.00108,035.00 105,532.93 105,721.10

1310 - Mayor 16,350.00 0.0015,400.0013,285.00 13,850.18 13,526.83

1320 - Manager 254,890.00 0.00240,200.00221,374.00 219,522.09 215,605.56

1325 - Class 1325 292,753.00 0.000.000.00 0.00 0.00

1400 - Class 1400 20,000.00 0.000.000.00 0.00 31,357.58

1500 - General Administration 1,334,582.00 0.001,154,464.001,078,115.00 1,166,844.87 897,757.77

1512 - Accounting 102,020.00 0.0096,700.0088,352.00 88,643.56 87,340.99

1514 - Tax Administration 10,000.00 0.000.000.00 0.00 0.00

1517 - IT Administrator 91,872.00 0.0087,950.0082,960.00 80,661.26 79,336.41

1540 - Human Resources 93,704.00 0.0082,922.0076,021.00 74,987.57 78,642.03

1570 - PIO 94,055.00 0.0098,800.0086,670.00 77,302.23 79,628.23

2,496,848.00 0.001,940,446.001,801,416.00Department: 540 - Administration Dept Total: 1,868,323.35 1,636,473.86

Department: 541 - Municipal Court

2550 - Judicial-Municipal Court 870,600.00 0.00843,756.00821,050.00 868,485.17 681,712.89

870,600.00 0.00843,756.00821,050.00Department: 541 - Municipal Court Total: 868,485.17 681,712.89

Department: 560 - Parks & Recreation Dept

6110 - Culture/ Recreation Adm 348,350.00 0.00318,185.00307,820.00 335,083.21 295,053.87

6120 - Recreation Participants 12,000.00 0.0010,000.0010,000.00 2,502.00 5,204.00



Budget Worksheet For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 05/31/2023

5/18/2022 3:15:33 PM Page 33 of 38

Clas…

2022-2023
YTD Activity

2022-2023
Total Budget

2021-2022
Total Budget

2020-2021
Total Budget

Defined Budgets

2021-2022
Total Activity

2020-2021
Total Activity

6121 - Rec Part-Supervisor 121,295.00 0.0088,810.0081,160.00 75,585.21 66,925.77

6124 - Contracted Pool Services 54,000.00 0.0054,000.0035,000.00 58,586.00 40,463.00

6149 - Senior Participants 229,970.00 0.00199,047.00182,425.00 152,036.73 174,676.02

6220 - Parks Areas 408,695.00 0.00367,010.00311,360.00 298,858.09 326,250.30

1,174,310.00 0.001,037,052.00927,765.00Department: 560 - Parks & Recreation Dept Total: 922,651.24 908,572.96

Department: 570 - Planning & Development

7400 - Planning and Development 787,977.00 0.00663,689.00583,200.00 654,536.58 690,889.84

7500 - Assistant City Manager 292,753.00 0.00218,400.00202,030.00 233,606.11 208,625.31

7510 - Youth Commission 24,605.00 0.0016,585.0016,585.00 11,391.88 19,824.45

1,105,335.00 0.00898,674.00801,815.00Department: 570 - Planning & Development Total: 899,534.57 919,339.60

Department: 578 - Capital Improvements

7800 - Capital Improvements 75,600.00 0.00577,500.00730,000.00 510,184.27 30,638.25

75,600.00 0.00577,500.00730,000.00Department: 578 - Capital Improvements Total: 510,184.27 30,638.25

Department: 580 - Debt Service

8000 - Debt Service 100,929.00 0.00205,617.00186,067.00 293,150.39 203,947.52

100,929.00 0.00205,617.00186,067.00Department: 580 - Debt Service Total: 293,150.39 203,947.52

Department: 590 - Transfers

9000 - Transfers 1,472,355.00 0.001,228,353.001,203,724.00 1,264,858.85 1,061,389.67

1,472,355.00 0.001,228,353.001,203,724.00Department: 590 - Transfers Total: 1,264,858.85 1,061,389.67

14,828,693.00 0.0013,618,588.0012,974,005.00Expense Total: 13,215,184.93 11,788,521.62

-132,356.00 0.000.00-274,031.00Fund: 100 - GENERAL FUND Surplus (Deficit): 2,675,241.79 630,610.71

Fund: 210 - CONFISCATED ASSETS

Revenue

19,070.00 0.0040,200.0045,000.00 51,400.04 20,319.66

19,070.00 0.0040,200.0045,000.00Revenue Total: 51,400.04 20,319.66

Expense

Department: 515 - Confiscated Assets

3227 - STATE - Confiscated Assets 19,070.00 0.0040,200.0045,000.00 55,556.63 26,055.99

19,070.00 0.0040,200.0045,000.00Department: 515 - Confiscated Assets Total: 55,556.63 26,055.99

19,070.00 0.0040,200.0045,000.00Expense Total: 55,556.63 26,055.99

0.00 0.000.000.00Fund: 210 - CONFISCATED ASSETS Surplus (Deficit): -4,156.59 -5,736.33

Fund: 215 - School Zone Safety Program

Revenue

3,900,400.00 0.00625,000.000.00 1,409,688.37 1,571,544.01

3,900,400.00 0.00625,000.000.00Revenue Total: 1,409,688.37 1,571,544.01



Budget Worksheet For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 05/31/2023

5/18/2022 3:15:33 PM Page 34 of 38

Clas…

2022-2023
YTD Activity

2022-2023
Total Budget

2021-2022
Total Budget

2020-2021
Total Budget

Defined Budgets

2021-2022
Total Activity

2020-2021
Total Activity

Expense

Department: 510 - Police Dept

3210 - Police Administration 50.00 0.000.000.00 24.00 866.00

50.00 0.000.000.00Department: 510 - Police Dept Total: 24.00 866.00

Department: 511 - Department 511

3228 - Red Speed 1,330,000.00 0.00625,000.000.00 0.00 622,486.02

1,330,000.00 0.00625,000.000.00Department: 511 - Department 511 Total: 0.00 622,486.02

1,330,050.00 0.00625,000.000.00Expense Total: 24.00 623,352.02

2,570,350.00 0.000.000.00Fund: 215 - School Zone Safety Program Surplus (Deficit): 1,409,664.37 948,191.99

Fund: 220 - LCI FUND

Revenue

1,018,366.00 0.001,049,118.0025,000.00 1,483.55 687.92

1,018,366.00 0.001,049,118.0025,000.00Revenue Total: 1,483.55 687.92

Expense

Department: 571 - Livable Communities

7223 - Class 7223 10,000.00 0.000.0020,000.00 0.00 0.00

7323 - Livable Communities - Expenditures 1,008,366.00 0.001,049,118.005,000.00 10.00 31,225.00

1,018,366.00 0.001,049,118.0025,000.00Department: 571 - Livable Communities Total: 10.00 31,225.00

1,018,366.00 0.001,049,118.0025,000.00Expense Total: 10.00 31,225.00

0.00 0.000.000.00Fund: 220 - LCI FUND Surplus (Deficit): 1,473.55 -30,537.08

Fund: 230 - American Rescue Plan

Expense

Department: 540 - Administration Dept

1500 - General Administration 0.00 0.000.000.00 0.00 16.00

0.00 0.000.000.00Department: 540 - Administration Dept Total: 0.00 16.00

0.00 0.000.000.00Expense Total: 0.00 16.00

0.00 0.000.000.00Fund: 230 - American Rescue Plan Total: 0.00 16.00

Fund: 270 - URBAN REDEVELOPMENT AUTH

Revenue

377,673.00 0.00378,353.00380,532.00 377,963.98 378,438.58

377,673.00 0.00378,353.00380,532.00Revenue Total: 377,963.98 378,438.58

Expense

Department: 575 - Urban Redevelopment

7321 - Administration 0.00 0.000.006,500.00 10.00 0.00

0.00 0.000.006,500.00Department: 575 - Urban Redevelopment Total: 10.00 0.00

Department: 580 - Debt Service

8000 - Debt Service 377,673.00 0.00378,353.00380,532.00 377,948.50 378,431.33



Budget Worksheet For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 05/31/2023

5/18/2022 3:15:33 PM Page 35 of 38

Clas…

2022-2023
YTD Activity

2022-2023
Total Budget

2021-2022
Total Budget

2020-2021
Total Budget

Defined Budgets

2021-2022
Total Activity

2020-2021
Total Activity

377,673.00 0.00378,353.00380,532.00Department: 580 - Debt Service Total: 377,948.50 378,431.33

377,673.00 0.00378,353.00387,032.00Expense Total: 377,958.50 378,431.33

0.00 0.000.00-6,500.00Fund: 270 - URBAN REDEVELOPMENT AUTH Surplus (Deficit): 5.48 7.25

Fund: 275 - HOTEL / MOTEL TAX

Revenue

425,000.00 0.00312,200.00228,500.00 362,037.09 428,113.62

425,000.00 0.00312,200.00228,500.00Revenue Total: 362,037.09 428,113.62

Expense

Department: 570 - Planning & Development

7520 - Expenditures 425,000.00 0.00312,200.00228,500.00 325,622.42 114,023.55

425,000.00 0.00312,200.00228,500.00Department: 570 - Planning & Development Total: 325,622.42 114,023.55

425,000.00 0.00312,200.00228,500.00Expense Total: 325,622.42 114,023.55

0.00 0.000.000.00Fund: 275 - HOTEL / MOTEL TAX Surplus (Deficit): 36,414.67 314,090.07

Fund: 290 - TREE BANK FUND

Revenue

278,000.00 0.00287,666.0040,000.00 398.60 180.13

278,000.00 0.00287,666.0040,000.00Revenue Total: 398.60 180.13

Expense

Department: 572 - Tree Bank

7400 - Planning and Development 278,000.00 0.00287,666.0040,000.00 4,600.00 12,125.00

278,000.00 0.00287,666.0040,000.00Department: 572 - Tree Bank Total: 4,600.00 12,125.00

278,000.00 0.00287,666.0040,000.00Expense Total: 4,600.00 12,125.00

0.00 0.000.000.00Fund: 290 - TREE BANK FUND Surplus (Deficit): -4,201.40 -11,944.87

Fund: 327 - 2014 SPLOST FUND

Revenue

976,064.00 0.00198,000.00237,000.00 190,217.01 209,264.39

976,064.00 0.00198,000.00237,000.00Revenue Total: 190,217.01 209,264.39

Expense

Department: 545 - 2014 SPLOST

1500 - General Administration 976,064.00 0.00995,000.001,011,000.00 1,076,935.93 934,333.32

976,064.00 0.00995,000.001,011,000.00Department: 545 - 2014 SPLOST Total: 1,076,935.93 934,333.32

976,064.00 0.00995,000.001,011,000.00Expense Total: 1,076,935.93 934,333.32

0.00 0.00-797,000.00-774,000.00Fund: 327 - 2014 SPLOST FUND Surplus (Deficit): -886,718.92 -725,068.93

Fund: 329 - 2017 SPLOST

Revenue

6,545,000.00 0.003,260,000.002,860,000.00 8,426,391.42 4,427,175.18



Budget Worksheet For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 05/31/2023

5/18/2022 3:15:33 PM Page 36 of 38

Clas…

2022-2023
YTD Activity

2022-2023
Total Budget

2021-2022
Total Budget

2020-2021
Total Budget

Defined Budgets

2021-2022
Total Activity

2020-2021
Total Activity

6,545,000.00 0.003,260,000.002,860,000.00Revenue Total: 8,426,391.42 4,427,175.18

Expense

Department: 520 - Parking

1565 - Parking 0.00 0.0010,900,000.000.00 3,421,273.76 3,828,391.39

0.00 0.0010,900,000.000.00Department: 520 - Parking Total: 3,421,273.76 3,828,391.39

Department: 532 - Transportation

4100 - Transportation 4,890,000.00 0.0020,867,452.002,300,000.00 1,690,362.26 2,335,048.70

4,890,000.00 0.0020,867,452.002,300,000.00Department: 532 - Transportation Total: 1,690,362.26 2,335,048.70

Department: 542 - Administration Dept

1500 - General Administration 0.00 0.00500,000.0042,000.00 4,300.18 5,410.00

0.00 0.00500,000.0042,000.00Department: 542 - Administration Dept Total: 4,300.18 5,410.00

Department: 560 - Parks & Recreation Dept

6100 - Recreation 1,685,000.00 0.00470,000.001,105,000.00 1,015,700.43 152,737.35

1,685,000.00 0.00470,000.001,105,000.00Department: 560 - Parks & Recreation Dept Total: 1,015,700.43 152,737.35

Department: 580 - Debt Service

8000 - Debt Service 1,292,549.00 0.001,287,999.000.00 0.00 0.00

1,292,549.00 0.001,287,999.000.00Department: 580 - Debt Service Total: 0.00 0.00

7,867,549.00 0.0034,025,451.003,447,000.00Expense Total: 6,131,636.63 6,321,587.44

-1,322,549.00 0.00-30,765,451.00-587,000.00Fund: 329 - 2017 SPLOST Surplus (Deficit): 2,294,754.79 -1,894,412.26

Fund: 350 - Town Center 2021A

Revenue

5,655,682.00 0.000.000.00 9,230,271.89 1,118.09

5,655,682.00 0.000.000.00Revenue Total: 9,230,271.89 1,118.09

Expense

Department: 540 - Administration Dept

1500 - General Administration 5,655,682.00 0.000.000.00 2,571,839.20 0.00

5,655,682.00 0.000.000.00Department: 540 - Administration Dept Total: 2,571,839.20 0.00

5,655,682.00 0.000.000.00Expense Total: 2,571,839.20 0.00

0.00 0.000.000.00Fund: 350 - Town Center 2021A Surplus (Deficit): 6,658,432.69 1,118.09

Fund: 355 - Town Center 2021B

Revenue

4,280,588.00 0.000.000.00 11,228,283.61 1,284.62

4,280,588.00 0.000.000.00Revenue Total: 11,228,283.61 1,284.62

Expense

Department: 540 - Administration Dept

1500 - General Administration 0.00 0.000.000.00 2,464,925.38 3,354,756.30



Budget Worksheet For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 05/31/2023

5/18/2022 3:15:33 PM Page 37 of 38

Clas…

2022-2023
YTD Activity

2022-2023
Total Budget

2021-2022
Total Budget

2020-2021
Total Budget

Defined Budgets

2021-2022
Total Activity

2020-2021
Total Activity

0.00 0.000.000.00Department: 540 - Administration Dept Total: 2,464,925.38 3,354,756.30

0.00 0.000.000.00Expense Total: 2,464,925.38 3,354,756.30

4,280,588.00 0.000.000.00Fund: 355 - Town Center 2021B Surplus (Deficit): 8,763,358.23 -3,353,471.68

Fund: 540 - SANITATION & RECYCLING

Revenue

2,979,832.00 0.001,811,300.002,532,392.00 2,459,564.37 2,306,411.91

2,979,832.00 0.001,811,300.002,532,392.00Revenue Total: 2,459,564.37 2,306,411.91

Expense

Department: 550 - Department 550

4510 - Recycling-Administration 69,435.00 0.0064,670.0065,922.00 58,579.45 56,272.39

4520 - Solid Waste Collection 2,658,297.00 0.002,405,500.002,250,700.00 2,320,137.98 1,809,511.43

2,727,732.00 0.002,470,170.002,316,622.00Department: 550 - Department 550 Total: 2,378,717.43 1,865,783.82

Department: 551 - Recycling Dept

4540 - C.F.C. Removal 4,000.00 0.005,000.002,200.00 3,680.00 1,900.00

4550 - Recycling Operations 248,600.00 0.00224,050.00213,570.00 194,294.23 176,385.69

252,600.00 0.00229,050.00215,770.00Department: 551 - Recycling Dept Total: 197,974.23 178,285.69

2,980,332.00 0.002,699,220.002,532,392.00Expense Total: 2,576,691.66 2,044,069.51

-500.00 0.00-887,920.000.00Fund: 540 - SANITATION & RECYCLING Surplus (Deficit): -117,127.29 262,342.40

Fund: 560 - STORMWATER UTILITY

Revenue

858,000.00 0.00844,000.00845,000.00 945,846.77 876,983.21

858,000.00 0.00844,000.00845,000.00Revenue Total: 945,846.77 876,983.21

Expense

Department: 535 - Stormwater Utility

4320 - Stormwater 246,055.00 0.00297,700.00257,710.00 208,099.19 184,011.45

246,055.00 0.00297,700.00257,710.00Department: 535 - Stormwater Utility Total: 208,099.19 184,011.45

Department: 579 - Capital Improvements

7800 - Capital Improvements 985,000.00 0.00950,800.00808,000.00 1,358,538.97 96,465.00

985,000.00 0.00950,800.00808,000.00Department: 579 - Capital Improvements Total: 1,358,538.97 96,465.00

Department: 580 - Debt Service

8000 - Debt Service 0.00 0.0021,397.0021,397.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.0021,397.0021,397.00Department: 580 - Debt Service Total: 0.00 0.00

1,231,055.00 0.001,269,897.001,087,107.00Expense Total: 1,566,638.16 280,476.45

-373,055.00 0.00-425,897.00-242,107.00Fund: 560 - STORMWATER UTILITY Surplus (Deficit): -620,791.39 596,506.76

5,022,478.00-32,876,268.00-1,883,638.00 0.00Report Surplus (Deficit): 20,206,349.98 -3,268,319.88



Budget Worksheet For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 05/31/2023

5/18/2022 3:15:33 PM Page 38 of 38

Fund Summary

Fund

2022-2023
YTD Activity

2022-2023
Total Budget

2021-2022
Total Budget

2020-2021
Total Budget

Defined Budgets

2021-2022
Total Activity

2020-2021
Total Activity

100 - GENERAL FUND -132,356.000.00-274,031.00 0.002,675,241.79 630,610.71

210 - CONFISCATED ASSETS 0.000.000.00 0.00-4,156.59 -5,736.33

215 - School Zone Safety Program 2,570,350.000.000.00 0.001,409,664.37 948,191.99

220 - LCI FUND 0.000.000.00 0.001,473.55 -30,537.08

230 - American Rescue Plan 0.000.000.00 0.000.00 -16.00

270 - URBAN REDEVELOPMENT AUTH 0.000.00-6,500.00 0.005.48 7.25

275 - HOTEL / MOTEL TAX 0.000.000.00 0.0036,414.67 314,090.07

290 - TREE BANK FUND 0.000.000.00 0.00-4,201.40 -11,944.87

327 - 2014 SPLOST FUND 0.00-797,000.00-774,000.00 0.00-886,718.92 -725,068.93

329 - 2017 SPLOST -1,322,549.00-30,765,451.00-587,000.00 0.002,294,754.79 -1,894,412.26

350 - Town Center 2021A 0.000.000.00 0.006,658,432.69 1,118.09

355 - Town Center 2021B 4,280,588.000.000.00 0.008,763,358.23 -3,353,471.68

540 - SANITATION & RECYCLING -500.00-887,920.000.00 0.00-117,127.29 262,342.40

560 - STORMWATER UTILITY -373,055.00-425,897.00-242,107.00 0.00-620,791.39 596,506.76

Report Surplus (Deficit): 5,022,478.00-32,876,268.00-1,883,638.00 0.0020,206,349.98 -3,268,319.88
































































	Work Session Agenda
	Public Hearing & Regular Business Agenda
	Announcements
	Minutes for Approval - May 9 2022
	2nd Reading - CIC-22-20 - 1721 Athens Highway
	ORD 2022-06 - CIC 22-01

	2nd Reading - RZ 22-03 LUP 22-03 SUP 22-04 - S. Crestview Dr and Athens Hwy
	ORD 2022-07 - RZ 22-03
	ORD 2022-08 - LUP 22-03
	ORD 2022-09 - SUP 22-04

	1st Reading - ORD 2022-10 - Adoption of FY 2023 Budget
	Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Subrecipient Agreement



